
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rolling Hills 
Community Development District 

 
 

February 8, 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Rolling Hills  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.RollingHillsCDD.com 

 
February 1, 2024 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Rolling Hills Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Rolling Hills Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Thursday, 
February 8, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills Amenity Center, 3212 Bradley 
Creek Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida 32043.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (Regarding Agenda Items Listed Below) 
 
 III. Organizational Matters 
  A. Acceptance of Resignation from Supervisor Jordan  
 
  B. Discussion of Board of Supervisors Vacancy Announcement 
 
  C. Consideration of Resolution 2024-03, Election of Officers 
 
 IV. Discussion of Clay County Sherriff’s Office Clay County Community Connect  
 
 V. Approval of Minutes: 
  A. October 10, 2023 
 
  B. November 6, 2023 
 
  C. November 20, 2023 
 
 VI. Memorandum Regarding Annual Ethics Training and Annual Form 1 Filing 
 
 VII. Consideration of Proposals 
  A. Addendum to Tree Amigos Landscape 
 

http://www.rollinghillscdd.com/


  B. Pool Furniture 
 
  C. Awning Replacement 
 
  D. Crown Pools for Pool Resurfacing 
 
 VIII. Series 2020 Project 
  A. Update Regarding Series 2020 Project 
 
  B. Ratification of Requisitions (107-108) 
 
 IX. Series 2022 Project: 
  A. Update Regarding Series 2022 Project 
 
  B. Ratification of Requisitions (108-109) 
 
 X. Ratification of Agreement with All Weather Contractors for Deck Renovation 

Services  
 
 XI. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
  
 B.  Engineer  
  
  C. Manager  
 
  D. Operations / Amenity Manager  
    1. Report 
 
    2. Monthly Quality Inspection Report 
     
 XII. Supervisor’s Requests 
 
 XIII. Audience Comments 
  
 XIV. Financial Reports 
  A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Check Register 
 
 XV. Next Scheduled Meeting: April 9, 2024 @ 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills Amenity 

Center 
 
 XVI. Adjournment 
 



 
 
Community Interest: 
 A. Amenity Center – 
 B. Security & Technology –Supervisor Miller 
 C. Communications, Programming/Events, Finance & Accounting – Chairperson 

Jordan 
 D. Landscape & Pond Maintenance – Supervisor Rhein  
 E. Common Areas – Supervisor Cormier 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



From: Shannon Jordan <shannon.jordan.rh@gmail.com> 
Subject: Official Resignation 
Date: December 4, 2023 at 9:39:24 AM EST 
To: "Buchanan, Katie S." <Katie.Buchanan@kutakrock.com>, Freddie Oca 
<rhmanager@riversidemgtsvc.com>, Jay Soriano <jsoriano@gmsnf.com>, 
Marilee Giles <Mgiles@gmsnf.com> 
 
 
Hi Team,  
 
Unfortunately, I am moving from the district. I have enjoyed working with you guys 
over these last few years. I am proud of the work the board did to get the community 
to where hopefully improvements the community has hoped for can be accomplished. 
I know it’s traditional for leaving board members to get a plaque. I’d like to ask the 
district take those funds to put back into the community. I’d also like the board to 
consider the gentlemen who has shown interest during the last two elections. I wish 
Rolling Hills the best in the years to come.  
 
Thank you  
Shannon Jordan 
 

mailto:shannon.jordan.rh@gmail.com
mailto:Katie.Buchanan@kutakrock.com
mailto:rhmanager@riversidemgtsvc.com
mailto:jsoriano@gmsnf.com
mailto:Mgiles@gmsnf.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



RESOLUTION 2024-03 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE ROLLING 
HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community Development District at a 
regular business meeting held on February 8, 2024 desires to elect the below recited persons to the offices 
specified. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 1.  The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 
 
    Chairman 
    Vice-Chairman  
  Marilee Giles  Secretary 
  Marilee Giles  Treasurer 

  Daniel Laughlin  Assistant Treasurer  
  Patti Powers  
  Howard McGaffney  
  Darrin Mossing  
  James Oliver  
  Daniel Laughlin  Assistant Secretary(s) 
  Rich Hans  

  Howard McGaffney  
  James Oliver  
  Darrin Mossing  
    
    
    

 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 8TH DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2024. 
 
   
 Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 
   
 Secretary / Assistant Secretary 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
ROLLING HILLS 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, October 10, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. in the Rolling Hills 

Amenity Center, 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Shannon Jordan Chairperson 
 John Miller Vice Chairman 
 David Church Supervisor 
 Helena Cormier Supervisor 
 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan by phone  District Counsel 
 Joe Schofield by phone Alliant Engineering  
 Freddie Oca Riverside Management 
 Jay Soriano Operations Manager 
 Terry Glynn GMS 
 Keith Hadden Hadden Engineering 
  
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the October 10, 2023 meeting of the 

Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community Development District.  

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and called the roll.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 Ms. Giles stated there were no members of the public present tonight, other than staff. So, 

we will start with the Board and move on to Item 3.  

 

  



October 10, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters 
A. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor 

 Ms. Giles stated Item A is for the oath of office for the newly appointed Supervisor. She 

stated she met with Mr. David Church prior to this meeting and swore him in.  

 

B. Acceptance of Resignation Letter from Supervisor Rhein 
 Ms. Giles noted Item B is on page 7 and that is acceptance of a resignation letter from 

Supervisor Rhein. She noted unless there is any comments or questions about that, she asked for a 

motion to accept his resignation.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan, seconded by Mr. Miller, with all in 
favor, the Resignation Letter from Supervisor Rhein, was approved.  

 

C. Appointment of New Supervisor to Fill Unexpired Term of Office (11/2026) 
 Ms. Giles stated this item is for the appointment of a new Supervisor to fill the unexpired 

term of office for Seat #4, which was Supervisor Rhein’s seat. It expires November 20, 2026. Ms. 

Jordan stated she would like to have some discussion around this, because what I would like to do 

is for John to move into that seat. What this does by doing that is it allows whoever is coming in 

to serve a year and half, decided if they want to be a participant of the Board. And then they can 

go after election and that allows us to maintain knowledge on the Board with you staying. She 

added she didn’t know if she needed to make a motion or whatever you need to do, but I would 

like John to take that seat and take over the term for that position.  

 Ms. Giles stated there is opportunity for the Board to discuss that. It does provide a 

continuity with the Board members. Ms. Jordon stated in addition, the last time we went out for a 

Board position, we had 2 applicants. One being David Church, the other applicant, I believe his 

house is already for sale. So, you would just serve not even a year before he left, so it gives us an 

opportunity for someone to join who is going to stay. And then they can re-run for the position 

allow the residents to choose, residents have already chosen and residents can choose in 2024 to 

maintain whoever moves in.  

 Ms. Giles stated so if this is what the Board wants to do, I think this is 3 things. First is 

there anymore Board discussion about the process that she’s proposing? Ms. Cormier asked when 

does John Miller’s seat expire? Ms. Giles noted it was in 2024. The new person would assume that 



October 10, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

3 

role for 2026. So, I’m proposing that John take it to 2026 and the new person take it until 2024. 

She added which allows them to come and see if they want to do it. Ms. Giles stated so what would 

happen, this would be 3 steps. One, Mr. Miller, if you wanted to do that you would resign your 

seat for 2024. You would make the motion to resign your seat, the rest of the Board would accept 

it. Then there would be a motion to appoint Mr. Miller to the seat that expires in 2026. Then there 

would be a vote. The third thing that would happen if you went this route, is the Board would give 

staff guidance on how they want to proceed. Historically, you all could advertise the vacant seat.  

 Ms. Jordon stated they should still advertise the vacant seat for the smaller term.  

 Ms. Giles stated so Mr. Miller it is really up to you.  

 Mr. Miller stated it gives me an opportunity to stay on a little longer and get some of these 

more long-term goals that we’ve talked about earlier in the year to fruition. Because most of them 

all involve big expenditure funds which we don’t have at this time. But in the future, we’ll have 

some expense available. He added, so based on that I move that I resign from the Board and asked 

the Board to accept my resignation from the 2024 seat.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Miller, seconded  by Mr. Church, with all in 
favor, the Resignation from Supervisor Miller from Seat #4 for 2024, 
was approved.  

  

 Ms. Giles stated so Mr. Miller has resigned from his 2024 seat.  Ms. Jordan made the 

motion to appoint Mr. Miller to the 2026 seat.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan, seconded by Mr. Church, with all in 
favor, the Acceptance of Mr. Miller to the 2026 Seat, was approved.  

  

 Ms. Giles sated the motion passed 3-0. Ms. Giles noted she will meet with him for a whole 

packet to sign with all the forms. She swore in Mr. Miller with the Oath of Office.  

 Ms. Jordon made the motion to post the advertisement for the 2024 seat. Ms. Giles stated 

she would get the language to Mr. Oca with the dates prior to the next meeting. She added she 

wanted to give the residents a week prior to and what is need for all the documents for the packet. 

Ms. Jordan asked for 2 week or 3 weeks before that way if you send them out to us, we can 

interview and talk to them if we need to.  



October 10, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

4 

 Ms. Giles asked wouldn’t it be the same as the last one. She noted once she got a resume 

in to go ahead and send it to the Board in advance. She added sometimes we don’t get them until 

the last minute. Ms. Jordan made the statement to just hold them and send them all at the same 

time. Another statement was made if there was somebody out there the Board would recommend 

letting the people know and ask them to submit a resume. Ms. Giles stated she could do an email 

blast, and however you want to put the word out, it will be sent by email blast. Ms. Jordan stated 

to share it with the social medias.  

 

D. Election of Officers, Resolution 2024-01 
 Ms. Giles noted this item is on page 9. She noted this item is the election of officers and is 

Resolution 2024-01. She noted the resolution is in here to add Supervisor David Church as an 

Assistant Secretary. She added the current designation of officers are as follows: Ms. Jordan is the 

Chair, Mr. Miller is the Vice-Chair, Ms. Cormier and Mr. Church are Assistant Secretaries. She 

added there is no change to the staff of GMS of Assistant Secretaries and Assistant Treasurers. So, 

this is the Board’s opportunity to make any changes, and if there are no comments or questions, I 

would look for a motion to approve Resolution 2024-01. She added you will see this Resolution 

again in December when we add the new Supervisor.  

 Ms. Cormier asked why she was not seeing the whole list. Ms. Giles replied in case there 

were changes in the positions of the officers, we don’t just assume you want to stay the same. So, 

we add those in after you all decide. It was asked what is typically of Boards with swapping of 

seats, like at the County Commissioners and stuff like that. She added, but I have no idea. Ms. 

Giles asked Mr. Soriano with his 20 years, he’s seen one where the chair has been the chair for 16 

years.  

 Mr. Soriano stated depending on Districts is a little different than the County. The County 

actually has change in chair constantly. CDD’s are different if they have someone that has been 

living there for a long time and the rest of the Board is comfortable with them leading, they tend 

to stay. The positions, sometimes the Vice will change, the one that is expected to lead when the 

chair is absent. Sometimes those will change because you have Board members to change the one 

that is there the longest, but they tend to stay.  

 Ms. Giles added there is no extra pay, the Chair is who we send the docusign. We send 

items to the Chair to docusign, if the Chair is not available, it automatically goes to the Vice-Chair. 



October 10, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

5 

Ms. Jordan stated she does not make any decisions without the Board. No one person on this Board 

can make a decision without everyone voting in favor with a majority.  

 Ms. Giles stated as far as the staff, like if it’s something super important we may reach out 

to the Chair first, and then followed by that same email to the rest of the Supervisors. She added it 

is our obligation to communicate to the Board as a whole. Ms. Cormier stated she was just curious 

how it works.  

 There was continued discussion on the length of Board member terms. It was noted one 

was there for 18 years. Mr. Soriano stated the only other thing we do, and we do it in this District. 

He explained the process of set aside funds and approving expenditures without waiting for another 

Board meeting.  

 Ms. Giles asked for a motion to approve the Resolution 2024-01.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan, Mr. Church seconded, with all in favor, 
the Resolution 2024-01 Election of Officers, was approved.  

 

 Ms. Giles stated with the change of Supervisors on the Community interest is on page 2 of 

the agenda. Right now, the Amenity Center there is not a Supervisor assigned to that. She asked 

for any changes to that. She asked if Mr. Church wanted to assume the landscape maintenance side 

assumed by Mr. Rhein. Ms. Jordon asked if he wanted the Amenity Center or both until we get 

someone else. She asked that Mr. Church be assigned to both until someone was assigned to the 

Board.  Mr. Church agreed to take both. Ms. Jordan stated she had done an inspection and there 

was a lot of work to do at the Amenity Center.  

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the June 13, 2023 
& August 15, 2023 Meetings 

 Ms. Giles noted this item starts on page 11. This is approval of the minutes of the June 13th 

meeting followed by the August 15th meeting on page 39. She added she will take these separately. 

She noted as a reminder the Board tabled the minutes from the June 13 as one of the Supervisors 

thought he would have a correction. She followed up with the Supervisor and did not get anything 

back from him. So, unless there are any comments or corrections to the June 13th meeting. Ms. 

Cormier had comments on the meeting stating there was a lot that was not recorded in the draft of 

the minutes.  



October 10, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

6 

 Ms. Giles stated the Florida statute requires that we take minutes, not that be verbatim, and 

it is hard for the transcriptionist when there is side bar conversations, paper rattling, pens clicking, 

people typing on their laptops, so a lot of times if she can’t figure out who said it, it’s just not in 

there. What is required, is that we have the minutes. So, our goal is to always capture the 

resolutions, the items that have a motion to approve and things like that. So, if there is something 

specific missing from June, if you will email me. Do keep in mind some of your residents have 

already reached out to me asking why the June minutes are still not posted to the website. So, I’m 

always gentle and kind, and I explain to them the process that the Board has to approve the minutes 

and then they will be posted.  

 Ms. Jordan added a comment that the June minutes have had ample time, and I think they 

are ready to be posted. And they are done. That’s my opinion. I’m ready to make a motion to 

approve them in the current state. There is nothing missing of any of the agenda packet that we 

discussed, there’s no votes we made that are missing.  

 Ms. Cormier stated the personal attack is missing. She added I truly feel there was a 

personal attack and I spoke to Marilee Giles after the meeting and let you know that I was very 

displeased at the way a Board member had spoken to me. And that conversation is not in there. 

Ms. Giles added that maybe why it was left out. If it was a squabble between Supervisors, she (The 

Transcriptionist) normally doesn’t put that type of stuff in these minutes. Ms. Cormier asked for 

clarification. Ms. Giles noted it is hard for her (The Transcriptionist) sometimes to figure out who 

is saying what. And if it is not specific to an agenda item, she (The Transcriptionist) just doesn’t 

put it in there. Because these minutes could be called again from a resident to read it, there could 

be a lawsuit, I guess, if there was something in here. She added that some of the Districts there has 

been issues, and they’ve called on these minutes. She stated these minutes represent your meeting 

in your District. So, if it was unprofessional, or didn’t pertain to the agenda, she (The 

Transcriptionist) may not have put it in there.  Ms. Cormier thanked Ms. Giles.  

 Ms. Giles asked for a motion to approve the June 13th minutes.  

 

ON MOTION by Ms. Jordan, seconded by Mr. Miller, with Ms. 
Jordan, Mr. Miller, and Mr. Church in favor and Ms. Cormier 
Opposed, the Minutes from the June 13, 2023 Meeting, were 
approved 3-1.  

 



October 10, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

7 

 Ms. Giles stated the August 15, 2023 meeting minutes start on page 39. Ms. Cormier stated 

she wasn’t here for that meeting and apologized.  

 Ms. Giles asked counsel if Ms. Cormier could abstain from voting. Ms. Buchanan stated 

the only time can abstain from voting is if there is a conflict by statutory. She further explained 

the process to follow with voting and abstaining.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan, seconded by Mr. Miller, with Ms. 
Jordan, Mr. Miller, and Mr. Church in favor and Ms. Cormier 
Opposed, the August 15, 2023 minutes, were approved 3-1. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Series 2020 Project 
A. Update Regarding Series 2020 Project 

 Ms. Giles stated this item if regarding the Series 2020 Project and at the last meeting the 

Board had asked for a roll up of all the pay requisitions that we’ve completed for the 2020 and the 

2022. She added that is what is on your desk in front of you. It is an internal document, so I did 

not put it in the agenda. Because it is just an internal document that the accountant and I use to 

track all the pay requisitions. If there are any questions, give me a call during the week or if it’s 

easy enough I can answer it tonight. It’s not an agenda item, but you can discuss it if you wish.  

 

B. Ratification of Requisitions (101-102) 
 Ms. Jordan stated she appreciated Ms. Giles getting it to them and she moved to approve.  

 

ON MOTION by Ms. Jordan, seconded by Mr. Church, with all in 
Favor, the Requisitions 101-102, were ratified. 

 

 Ms. Giles asked for Mr. Hadden to give a brief update on the 2020 project.  

 Mr. Hadden provided updates on the project to include the building permits and the cul’d 

sac process, the roads, the utilities, access, national shortage of transformers, situation of current 

transformers, expected completions. It was asked about the final buyout date. Mr. Hadden replied 

that date would be the middle part of 2024. Upgrades were discussed, income for the CDD.  

 Ms. Jordan stated they were 100% O&M for everybody. It was noted this has never 

happened before and this was done at the request of residents. Current home construction was 

discussed . It was noted the AT&T was spotted in an area. Other topics included the cable service 



October 10, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

8 

status, new installation and the safety issue, liability issues, Phase progress, and county 

inspections. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Series 2022 Project 
A. Update Regarding Series 2022 Project 

 Ms. Giles asked for a Series 2022 from Mr. Schofield  

 Mr. Schofield provided updates on the Series 2022 project to include final inspections for 

roadways, utilities, materials, and a schedule for completion.  

 Ms. Jordan asked about what was going on with the little track of land you guys were 

looking at for landscaping towards the back of the community. It is along the roadway with the 

easement that you guys talked with the county about what you are doing there. It was noted this 

was worked out and they moved the trees over.  

 

B. Ratification of Requisitions (103-107) 
 Ms. Giles noted these were on page 71. She added they have been signed and need 

ratification.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan, seconded by Ms. Cormier, with all in 
favor, the Requisitions 103-107, were ratified . 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Amenity Facility Policy 
Updates 

 Ms. Giles stated this item is consideration of the Amenity Facility Policy Updates. She 

noted as a reminder at the last meeting the Board approved the suspension termination policy and 

that has been added to this policy. She added we made some other formatting changes, edited, 

some basic administrative changes, and no changes to any of the wording you have. We can have 

discussion about some of the things you’ve talked about over the last year or so. As we talk about 

it tonight, I will ask that if there is a Supervisor that wants to work with staff. This Supervisor can 

take a lead on it and then we can bring back those changes at your next meeting.  

 Ms. Jordan stated she would be happy to take the lead on it cause this over contracts which 

is what I do. There are only a few things that I don’t know if Katie would need to be involved in. 

Ms. Giles stated this is on pdf page 97 and the pages are numbered thereafter in that policy. Ms. 



October 10, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

9 

Jordan stated the last paragraph is talking about enforcing and showing proof. The only thing to 

add would be something that says present upon request.  

 She noted they do not have wristbands yet, but many times if you asked a resident for their 

card, they would fight you. She stated she would prefer to say present upon request. So that 

residents know if you are asked by staff to show your key card you are required too. It was noted 

this was on page 99 of the electronic version. She noted page 4, second paragraph, this says 

something about children that do not reside in the District. We already have a guest policy; I think 

that should be stricken from the guest policy. Kids that don’t reside here. She recommended the 

whole second paragraph be deleted. She explained a scenario of custody between 2 parents, that is 

still a resident. She added if an 18-year-old who has moved out and living up in Jacksonville, 

coming down to use facilities until they are 21, we should not take the liability on this. Further 

discussion was held on guest and children and limiting the number of guests. The grandchildren 

rule, adult children, large families, and large homes were discussed and using the pool and other 

facilities as a guest. It was discussed renting facilities as an option. Further discussion ensued on 

a separate guest policy that allows your children to remain registered until they are 21, but not their 

spouses. If they are over the age of 18 and they have kids, then no. This would be like bringing in 

2 or 3 families. Ms. Jordan added she was not trying to punish big families, but she is trying to 

make sure the small families can enjoy the facilities as much as the larger families.  

 Ms. Giles asked if the Board would like to come up with an option for larger families. After 

discussion the Board asked that staff come up with a couple of ideas and then put something 

together that might be a good option to present to the Board. The difference between the aquatic 

center and the fitness center and the number of guests allowed.  

 The remainder of the policy was reviewed for changes to include wording, service animals, 

extra wording beyond ADA, children under the age of 14 in the fitness center, insurance ruling 

and liability, enforcement, use floats in the pool, and lifeguards on duty.  

 Ms. Cormier asked that they talk about access cards and key fobs and re-registering in 

January. The system, costs, and other issues were discussed. Ms. Giles stated another community 

had completed an audit on the cards using an email blast asking residents to come by and register 

the access card. She added they used a 60-day window and used several emails as a reminder.  The 

Board felt an audit needed to happen for residents and renters with access cards. The process of 

homeowners issuing cards to renters was further discussed with homeowner responsibility.  



October 10, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

10 

 Final discussion was for Board to review final draft at the December meeting. Ms. Jordan 

will work with staff on the changes to the policy.  

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 

Ms. Buchanan had no further issues.  

 

B. Engineer 
 Mr. Hadden discussed the county roads, access, and park designation. Ms. Cormier will 

work with Mr. Hadden on the requirement for park designation.  

 

C. Manager  
There being no comments, the next item followed. 

 

D. Operations/Amenity Manager 
1. Report 
2. Monthly Quality Inspection Report 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package. Mr. Soriano reviewed the 

numbers, events, upcoming events, repairs to fitness equipment, pressure washing, and other 

projects that are in progress. Fence issues and repair with a camera installation was discussed. 

Furniture, pool deck, budget reserves amount to cover repairs, updates on repairs, and 

replacements.  

 Mr. Soriano provided update on playground items noting the Board had given a not to 

exceed of $10,000. He added it has been 16 weeks and they have paid $4,940.91. He added a 

couple of weeks were still needed and volunteers were needed. He stated the controllers were at 

$6000 each and accounts were set up. He noted the AC unit they are still waiting on and reviewed 

all the costs. The mailbox issues were discussed to include a county easement, and other 

adjustments to include lighting and access. Further discussion included the safety issues, booth 

setups and charges, additional insurance policies, waivers, concerns on budget expenditures, 

transfers, multiple quotes, vendor usage and problems with scheduling for projects, tile 

contractors, recommendations, and timelines for project. The vendors and pricing quotes were 

discussed and to reach out to other vendors. It was suggested a special meeting be used for the 

review.  



October 10, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

11 

 Ms. Jordan stated she would like to make a motion that staff will work with a not to exceed 

amount of $200,000 to pick a company for the pool. She added Mr. Church had knowledge of the 

companies. She added we would be looking at bids and not knowing a lot about the companies. 

She added she trusted Mr. Church to make this decision and saves us an extra meeting and get the 

project moving. Ms. Giles asked for a recommendation from District Counsel input on the amount. 

Ms. Giles reviewed the option to finish the meeting tonight, we advertise another meeting, or just 

continue this meeting and we don’t have to advertise. Ms. Buchanan discussed the legalities for 

this process. Paying Board members were also discussed. Giving the vendors a timeline, bids, 

timelines, and quotes were discussed. It was noted the capital reserves as of August 1st on the 

financial reserve page is $500,000. Other projects to consider for this budget need to be considered. 

It was asked for the January meeting other proposals for these projects in a list.  

 After discussion, the Board asked for a special meeting to consider proposals and quotes 

to remarcite the pool. It was decided to meet on November 6, 2023 at 5:00p.m.  

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests 

 Supervisor requests included the sand on roadways, drainage, county responsibility, park 

designation, and budget items to include park benches. Discussion included the process for the 

park designation with the county, and the legalities of this project. Other options and costs for this 

project were discussed.  

 After discussion, the Board agreed to have Ms. Cormier work with Mr. Hadden on the 

requirements for the park designation.   

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being no comments, the next item followed. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 

 A copy of the balance sheet and income statement were included in the agenda package for 

the period of August 31st.  

 

  



October 10, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

12 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 A copy of the assessment receipt schedule was included in the agenda package and shows 

we are 100% collected on the tax roll.  

 

C. Check Register 
 A copy of the check register is included in the package for the month of August for 

$51,936.36. Invoices to blackout the police officers home address were discussed before posting.   

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr. Miller, with all in 
favor, the check registers were approved. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Schedule Meeting: November 6, 2023 @ 
6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills Amenity Center 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is scheduled for November 6, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. at this 

location. The discussion to hold the December 12th meeting will be discussed at the November 

meeting. At the November meeting the Board would also like to appoint the Seat #1.  

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment  
 Ms. Giles asked for a motion to adjourn. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Cormier, seconded by Ms. Jordan, with all in 
favor, the meeting adjourned. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
ROLLING HILLS 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community 

Development District was held Monday, November 6, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. in the Rolling Hills 

Amenity Center, 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Shannon Jordan Chairperson 
 David Church Supervisor 
 Helena Cormier Supervisor 
 David Bauer Supervisor 
 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan by phone District Counsel 
 Wes Haber by phone District Counsel  
 Freddie Oca Riverside Management 
 Jay Soriano Operations Manager 
 Terry Glynn by phone GMS 
 Keith Hadden District Engineer 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the November 6, 2023 meeting of the 

Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community Development District.  

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There being no comments, the next item followed.  

 

  



November 6, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters 
A. Appointment of New Supervisor to Fill Unexpired Term of Office (11/24) 

 Ms. Giles referred to the letter of intent and a resume provided in the agenda package for 

the Boards review. The letter of intent was from Mr. David Bauer and the resume was from Mr. 

Billy Gibbons. Discussion ensued on these two qualified individuals, and it was decided to appoint 

Mr. David Bauer to Seat #1. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr. Church with all in 
favor Appointing Mr. David Bauer to the Board of Supervisors Seat 
#1 was approved. 

 

B. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor 
 Ms. Giles administered the oath of office to newly appointed Supervisor, Mr. David Bauer. 

She provided a packet to Mr. Bauer including new Supervisors information, a Q&A about District 

business Chapter 190 of the Florida Statute, and an Ethics and Sunshine law document.  

 

C. Election of Officers, Resolution 2024-02 
 Ms. Giles explained that this resolution was to add Supervisor David Bauer as an Assistant 

Secretary. She reminded the Board of the current designation of officers, Shannon Jordan as 

Chairman, John Miller as Vice Chairman, and Helana Cormier, David Church, and David Bauer 

as Assistant Secretaries. She noted that there was no change with the GMS staff. She noted that 

she, Ms. Giles, was Secretary and Treasurer. The Assistant Secretaries from her office were Daniel 

Laughlin, Jim Oliver, Darrin Mossing, Howard McGaffney and Patti Powers. She stated that the 

Assistant Treasurers were Daniel Laughlin, Jim Oliver, Darrin Mossing, Howard McGaffney and 

Rich Hans.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Ms. Cormier with all in 
favor Resolution 2024-02 Election of Officers as slated above was 
approved. 

 

  



November 6, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

3 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Series 2020 Project 
A. Update Regarding Series 2020 Project 

 Ms. Giles stated that this item started on page four and was an update regarding the Series 

2020 project. Ms. Jordan explained that they call this area the “Christmas Tree Farm” area and it 

was where the LGI homes were currently being built.  

 

B. Ratification of Requisitions (103-105) 
 Mr. Hadden explained that all 139 homes in the area were being built by LGI and the next 

area farther back was 247 homes being built by Adams Homes. He noted that it was two different 

bond series. He explained that the first one was the 2020 bonds and was three requisitions, 103 for 

Vallencourt Construction Co., 104 for ETM, and 105 for Hadden Engineering, Inc. He stated that 

he reviewed them, approved them and recommended approval of those. He briefly explained the 

project stating that they received final county approval on all four remaining cul-de-sacs without 

houses as of Friday. He expects for the four cul-de-sacs to get the approval letters for water, sewer 

and reuse any day now. He noted that the plat for all four of those will be approved a week from 

tomorrow on the 14th by the Board of County Commissioners. He pointed out that they were 

moving along, and the project looks good. 

 Ms. Jordan asked Mr. Hadden what the estimated completion was for it to be handed over 

to LGI. Mr. Hadden responded that they were closing on the fourth of this month for the third cul-

de-sac and then they will do one a quarter, so by the end of the third quarter of 2024. He pointed 

out that they started quick. The question was asked what the six gray pipes were sticking up out of 

the ground. Mr. Hadden answered that it was the electric conduit where transformers were going 

to be. Ms. Jordan asked if AT&T fixed the hole. The response to her question was no. It was noted 

that they would ask them to put a cover back on there. Ms. Jordan asked if someone could make 

sure that the Board has record of the first notification to AT&T to make sure to cover that to cover 

the Board. Mr. Hadden responded sure. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Ms. Cormier with all in 
favor Requisitions 103-105 were ratified. 

 

  



November 6, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

4 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Series 2022 Project 
A. Update Regarding Series 2022 Project 

 Ms. Giles offered to try to answer questions regarding the Series 2022 Project. Hearing no 

questions, the next item followed. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Proposals for Pool 
Resurfacing 

 Ms. Giles stated that this item starts on pages 40 and 41 for Pinch-A-Penny. She added that 

C Buss Enterprise was on page 42 and the table presented was a proposal from Crown. 

 Mr. Soriano stated that he did send out the proposals that were there. He apologized 

because every single one of them pretty much left him hanging. He told them he wanted updated 

information. He noted that Crown was a big one because he was forward with it, and they could 

see it in their minutes that they were the leading thought last month. He let Crown know that, but 

even with that they were still slow to get back to him. He spoke to the owner and the owner 

originally told him that he was looking at about a 10% increase in pricing since last year, which 

would be about what is expected out there knowing prices of material and labor compared to last 

year. He noted that was kind of what he expected and that would put them on about a $30,000 

increase. He pointed out that was a couple of weeks ago now and they haven’t sent him any new 

updated material. They are doing a large job for him in another District and they are there every 

day. He stated that they have not got him anything in writing, so he started bugging them Friday 

and the owner was out of town, so he started bugging the commercial guys and he told them he 

needed it for this meeting and that it was extremely important. He also pointed out to them that 

they were leading, and it was kind of bad if they just drop out. He explained that the commercial 

guys tried to contact the owner, but they said they would honor last years pricing. He further 

explained that he had concern with that because they didn’t give them anything. He noted that he 

hates to move forward and make them the winner and then the owner come back and say that they 

didn’t agree to it. He suggested that if they were going to go that route, then he would ask a Board 

member to work with him to give him leeway. The question was asked if the owner said when he 

would be back in town. Mr. Soriano responded no and explained the owner was going to be gone 

all last week and getting back this week, but he didn’t know when. He told them all he needed it 

by today. He stated that Pools by John, he reached out to them a couple of times. They just did a 

pool for them this last summer at Pine Ridge CDD and he didn’t know if they thought he was 



November 6, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

5 

bugging them about that. He stated that he left them a long message telling them everything they 

needed, and they finally got back to them last week. He sent them everything they needed including 

plans and scope of what they wanted. They told him they would work on it throughout the weekend 

and if they could have until noon today to get it back to them, he told them that was fine, but he 

didn’t receive anything. He did look back and Johns Parkison was included in last years. He 

explained that when they sent it out in April to get ready for their budget, Johns Parkison didn’t 

send them anything then either. He further explained that even though he had them on the 

spreadsheet in front of them, there is nothing in there. As far as updated or in their hands, they 

have the original pricing from Crown Pools, the updated pricing from Pinch-A-Penny, and pricing 

from C Buss Enterprise who is their new one. 

 Mr. Soriano reviewed the things that were different stating the top line that says “Pebble 

Finish” is the overall price that they would be looking at. He asked everybody to give them two 

prices, a quartz finish price and a pebble finish price. He explained that the quartz finish price was 

generally cheaper, and the pebble was something new and a large chunk aggregate that goes into 

that quartz finish and makes the finish stronger and can last longer. In fact, most of the time they 

are giving a longer warranty. Quartz is usually about ten years and pebble is going to be anywhere 

from 15 to 20 depending on the application. Ms. Jordan asked what theirs was currently. Mr. 

Soriano responded that theirs was high aggregate quartz, so it has a stronger finish in it than just 

the plain quartz. Ms. Jordan asked if it was not as good as the pebble. Mr. Soriano responded that 

it was not as good. He explained that pebble was a little more durable and he recommended it. It 

gives them the ability to last a little longer, but it was a little more expensive. He noted that C Buss 

Enterprise put in there 10 years on theirs. He added that Tempool backs that warranty. He discussed 

the other options stating that he asked for lighting options for replacing their regular lights out, 

which were the normal incandescent bulbs and a price for LED bulbs. He noted that he would like 

to switch everything and anything in the building to the LED, even outside the building. He 

explained that the problem with pool lightings was just not as efficient, and they haven’t developed 

them to last. He stated that the best lights out there were made by Pentair, but they were extremely 

expensive at about $1,000 a bulb and they have a one-year warranty. He added that almost all the 

ones that he has bought go out about a year and a half later. Ms. Jordan stated that it sounded like 

a horrible investment. 



November 6, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

6 

 Mr. Soriano responded that so far it was, however, what was happening was that they were 

not making incandescent bulbs anymore. They are getting rid of the fixture. He noted that they 

didn’t give them a price on the LED. Ms. Jordan asked if the LED would require casing change. 

Mr. Soriano respond that the whole case would come out. He explained that they were 

outrageously expensive, and they were able to purchase their own lights directly. They have an 

account with a distributer. He stated that if they decided to change the lights out to LEDs, he would 

rather do it in-house than deal with a contractor doing it. 

 Discussion ensued on the proposals presented by Mr. Soriano. Ms. Jordan stated that she 

was not pleased with Pinch-A-Penny’s work on the other stuff that they did. It was decided to table 

discussion of proposals for pool resurfacing to the continued meeting on November 20, 2023 and 

canceling the December 12, 2023 meeting.  

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Conveyance of Tracts (A, B, 
C, D (Parks) E (Future Right-of-Way) F, G, H 
(Retention Ponds) J, K, N (Open Spaces) L, M 
(Landscape Buffers) O (Sign Tract) 

 *Item eight was taken out of order.  

 Ms. Buchanan stated that this was the conversation regarding conveyance of common 

areas. Ms. Giles stated that this item started on page 46 of the agenda package. Ms. Buchanan 

provided background on this item. She explained that the District had issued bonds for the 

construction of capital improvements. She noted that the District owns the contract and they have 

always owned the improvements on the property, however, the developer asked that the District 

go ahead and accept title to the real property under which the improvements may have been bought. 

She further explained that there was a list in the agenda package of the tracts, which she briefly 

reviewed. She stated that this was a no cost transaction. It is a conveyance from the developer to 

the District at no cost with a special warranty deed. She was happy to take any questions. Ms. 

Cormier asked when they convey this property over and they’ve got the parks included, have they 

volunteered to do any improvements on those parks before they convey it to them. Ms. Giles 

explained that they did agree to do some improvements. Ms. Jordan asked if they were already 

covered for the pond maintenance and landscaping for this area. The response was no, the 

development was a little further along before they fully give it over to them, but now that it would 

be fully theirs, they would have to start. He explained that because of looking at the timeline, they 



November 6, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

7 

did not include that in the budget for lake maintenance or their landscaping. Ms. Jordan asked if 

they had the option to reject taking these at this. Mr. Church asked if they finalized the plat and if 

it had gone to the county yet. Ms. Buchanan responded yes, it has been recorded and was fully 

platted at this point. She pointed out that it was her understanding that the permits were still this 

District’s, so they were responsible for finalizing that contract, not the developer. She added that 

she wasn’t sure that mattered whether they budgeted for it. Ms. Jordan asked for clarification that 

they don’t have the option to reject accepting them. Ms. Buchanan responded not really. Ms. 

Jordan pointed out that it was ahead of schedule. Ms. Buchanan stated that it was their schedule, 

not the developers schedule. She also stated that it was their project. Ms. Cormier noted that she 

understood that they just know that the second all these that have a lot of financial impact are 

turned over to them, it becomes their financial responsibility. She asked if they were able to get 

anywhere with scheduling that appointment with the county so they can talk to them about the 

parks and the development before they get turned over. She added that having that information 

would be very important before they accept the responsibility. She stated her opinion was that 

$6,000 for a park in the LGI area was very minor and an insignificant amount when it comes to 

the development of the actual park. She noted that it was going to become their financial burden 

the second they accept it. Ms. Jordan responded she agreed that $6,000, when it comes to the price 

of a park build, was minor. But they must make sure they look at it as what it is, a gift to them. 

She explained that they can’t call their gift to them minor because they didn’t have to give them 

anything. They have no legal obligation to give them anything for those parks, so when they do 

give them $6,000/$7,000, it's a gift. She added that she wouldn’t necessarily agree with the part 

that it was a minor gift. Ms. Cormier clarified that if there was an obligation for the parks to be 

developed from the developers through the county, that was something that they were supposed to 

schedule. It was noted that the county cannot force them to build a playground structure, etc. Ms. 

Cormier asked if they could schedule the meeting with the county before they accept this. It was 

noted if Ms. Buchanan was saying that the plat was final, once it’s signed by the Board of County 

Commissioners, it’s done. Ms. Buchanan responded that she wasn’t entirely sure of that because 

the District didn’t sign the plat, but it was part of the process. She explained further stating that 

because they use bond proceeds to build and improve those tracts, even if it was mass graded, the 

District is required to have for property interest in the tracts. She added that ultimately it must 

happen. Ms. Jordan asked for clarification that these tracts were not roadways and it wasn’t 



November 6, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

8 

conveying the roads to their District, it’s just their easements. It was noted that their landscape 

easements, buffer zones, the retention ponds, four parks, and a future right of way to the south in 

case they ever connect to the next development to the south. Ms. Jordan understood that it needs 

to happen and asked if the tract that they were supposed to be doing was addressed or if that was 

also being handled over to them. She explained that they had a tract along what is going to be the 

future back road of the community that they were dealing with the county with some issues. She 

added that they want to make sure that they are not taking over something that they are middle of 

the project on. It was noted that it was Tract M, the landscape buffer, that is along where the tree 

line and the dirt road is. Ms. Buchanan noted that she had to leave the meeting, but Mr. Haber was 

on the line. Discussion ensued and it was decided to table this item to the November 20, 2023 

Continued Meeting. 

 *Ms. Katie Buchanan left the meeting at this time.  

 Ms. Jordan asked about the easement that they were discussing at the last meeting that they 

were working with the county on options to make sure that is done and installed and the way it 

needs to be. She pointed out that they were going to need to get with the pond guys and let them 

know how much that is going to eat into their budget. Mr. Soriano stated that with the pond, 

without houses there, without residents contaminating the pond, there would probably be a 

minimum increase in the ponds. Discussion ensued on the landscaping and the lake maintenance. 

It was noted that the bigger costs to them would be the landscaping, not the lake maintenance 

because they were going to pick up the areas that they must mow. He pointed out that he would 

like to ask them to bush hog those areas first because some of those areas were horrible. He added 

they would have to put that on a regular schedule, and it would add to their landscape bill, which 

they didn’t think would happen at least until springtime. Ms. Jordan suggested if they end up going 

out for RFP, they include the tree farm area and just don’t start it yet and this one, so they don’t 

have this happen again in six months. It was noted that they could work with them, and they were 

not stuck to accept their first number at all. Ms. Giles stated that she would work with Garden 

Street for a transition of conveyance of tracts and would have that ready for the next meeting on 

November 20, 2023. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Amenity Facility Policy 
Updates 



November 6, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

9 

 Ms. Giles stated that they took down a lot of updates at the last meeting and staff is going 

to work with the Chair on some more updates. They couldn’t get that compiled in time for this 

meeting, so they can table it until their February meeting. After brief discussion, it was decided to 

continue this item in two weeks on November 20, 2023. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Audit Engagement Letter 
for Fiscal Year 2023 

 Ms. Giles stated this item starts on page 63 of the agenda package. She explained that this 

engagement letter documents and confirms the auditor’s objective and scope to audit the financial 

statements of the District for the year ending September 30, 2023. Ms. Jordan explained to Mr. 

Bauer that this was a third-party audit of their financials, and it was required by the state. Ms. Giles 

further explained that they budgeted for this, and this was the engagement letter to say they were 

going to do what they said they were going to do, and the Board was on board with that still. She 

noted that it was not signed yet and was something they would look for a motion to approve 

tonight.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr. Church with all in 
favor the Audit Engagement Letter for Fiscal Year 2023 was 
approved. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Discussion of Suspension Letters  
 Ms. Giles stated they sent that letter out to the residents, and this was the residents’ 

opportunity to address the Board. She asked if anybody was present from that household. Hearing 

no response, Ms. Jordan provided an overview of this suspension. Ms. Jordan explained that a 

resident called her because they had some minors on the facility fighting and being disruptive 

during the pickleball kids being out there. The minors were belligerent, and they were asked to 

leave, and they didn’t, so they contacted the sheriff’s office to have them removed and trespassed 

because they were not following policies. She noted that the girl minors tried to enter into the pool 

deck after hours and the officer approached them, and they had alcoholic beverages in their 

possession. At that point, it was the officer’s discretion whether he wanted to arrest them, but he 

chose to ticket them. She added that they did trespass those minors and because of that the family 

was getting this letter regarding their amenity access because of their minor child. 



November 6, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

10 

 Ms. Giles stated tonight, the Board would decide how long they would want that 

suspension to be. The Board agreed that they didn’t need to suspend the parents, but the card 

should stay inactive until the parents present themselves. Mr. Haber explained that he didn’t think 

the Board should be punishing the parents for not showing up to the meeting because it’s not a 

violation of their policies. He stated that the Board fully had the right to decide what the 

punishment should be for the person who violated the policy and if what that punishment was is 

they want to suspend the entire family because they have the right to do that, but what this 

discussion sounded like the punishment they want to administer was to limit the violator’s ability 

to use the facilities and just because the parents aren’t showing up, they are extending it to them. 

He added that they need to be careful about that because whether they show up or not, that is not 

a violation of their policies. Discussion ensued regarding the suspension, and it was decided to 

approve the violator’s suspension for two years due to the trespass and at any point in time the 

family can come present and request a reduction. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan and seconded by Mr. Bauer there was a 
motion for the Suspension for the Child for the Duration of the 
Trespass and at Any Point in Time the Family can Come and Present 
and Request a Reduction due to the Trespass. 

 

 Ms. Cormier asked that whenever they have a situation like this, was there any way they 

could have the actual policies and procedures present so they can cross reference that. Ms. Giles 

responded that she could pass it down to her. She added that the alcohol policy was on page five. 

She explained that on page five it talks about alcohol and tobacco usage. She read that state law 

stipulates that no one under the age of 21 may consume by or otherwise possess any alcoholic 

beverages on property owned by the District. Ms. Cormier stated as they were contemplating 

updating the different stuff, it was a criminal offense, not only just rules, etc. It’s a criminal issue 

when there is drinking underage. She explained that when there is criminal offenses, it is different 

than someone breaking a rule. She was curious what was in there about the household’s 

responsibility for criminal behavior. The response was that they don’t have a criminal behavior, 

but they do have word in there that the District still has the right to restrict, suspend or terminate 

amenity access with any person and members of their household from using all or a portion of the 



November 6, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

11 

amenities for any of the following acts are each considered a violation. They do have that ability 

in there. 

 

On voice vote with all in favor the Suspension for the Child for the 
Duration of the Trespass and at Any Point in Time the Family can 
Come and Present and Request a Reduction due to the Trespass was 
approved. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 

 There being no comments, the next item followed. 

 

B. Engineer 
 There being no comments, the next item followed. 

 

C. Manager  
 Ms. Giles stated that she would coordinate with their recording Secretary to have the 

meeting continued and they will have the three items on it for November 20, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. in 

the same location.  

 

D. Operations/Amenity Manager 
1. Report 
2. Monthly Quality Inspection Report 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package starting on page 71. Mr. Soriano 

stated that they just had their Halloween event, which went well. He noted that they were going to 

do more stuff since he has more staffing now. He pointed out that they were getting more people, 

and more adults were involved in the adult activities. He added that it went well and was probably 

the best event they’ve had since he had been there as far as participation. He explained the pool 

was running nice right now. The computers are up for the center pumps and it’s reading everything, 

and all the numbers are good. They have the platforms in for the playground. The tennis court trees 

were trimmed back. He presented the various quotes for the pool furniture and the canvas 

overhangs for the awnings. He stated that he had a guy come look at the porch and he was waiting 

to make sure they don’t have to mess with anything structurally with the barriers for the deck. 

They will get two more quotes. He noted that it was a safety issue in his opinion and needed to be 



November 6, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

12 

a priority. Ms. Jordan stated if it was a safety issue now, they need to block it off. A response was 

not really because structurally it was ok. Ms. Jordan asked if it was safe. The response was yes it 

was. Mr. Oca stated that they were going to have to do hand dryers because the plumbing was not 

something he wanted to do anymore. Ms. Jordan responded she thought that was a good idea 

because paper towels were a huge expense to hand dryers.  

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests 

 Ms. Jordan explained that each of the Board members were designated to a specific area, 

but it doesn’t mean as a Board member they shouldn’t be aware of enough to answer a resident’s 

question. She added that ideally, they would direct the resident to the appropriate Board member. 

She further explained that it allows them to as Board members to focus their energies on the areas 

that they need to so they can be the most informed for that area and they service a point of contact 

for residents based on what their concerns are. She stated that it was to equalize the workload for 

the Board members and give the residents point of contact. Mr. Church noted that he would oversee 

the amenity centers and that would free up the landscaping and pond maintenance. Mr. Bauer will 

oversee landscaping and pond maintenance. 

 Ms. Cormier stated that she spoke with Clay Electric. Steve Hollingsworth gave 

information about grants. They will do a $20,000 grant for nonprofits. She wanted to clarify and 

make sure that they were a 501(c)(3). Mr. Haber responded that a CDD was not a 501(c)(3) and 

was a unit of government that is tax exempt. He explained that a 501(c)(3) was a charitable 

nonprofit. It was noted that they generally didn’t meet most of the requirements for grants. The 

question was asked if they could look and see if there were any grants that they would meet 

qualifications for. They are going to look at it and see.  

 Mr. Bauer had no comments or requests at this time. 

 Ms. Jordan noted they had their next event on December 12th, 2023. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being no comments, the next item followed. 

 

  



November 6, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

13 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 

 A copy of the balance sheet and income statement were included in the agenda package. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 A copy of the assessment receipt schedule was included in the agenda package. 

 

C. Check Register 
 Ms. Giles explained why the check register was a little higher than normal, but she saw no 

unusual variances on the check register, and everything was in line with the normal bills that they 

pay. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Ms. Cormier with all in 
favor the check registers were approved. 

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Schedule Meeting: December 12, 2023 @ 
6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills Amenity Center 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is November 20, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. at this location. 

 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment  
 Ms. Giles stated the continued meeting is November 20, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. at this location. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
ROLLING HILLS 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The continued meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community 

Development District was held Monday, November 20, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. in the Rolling Hills 

Amenity Center, 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Shannon Jordan Chairperson 
 David Church by phone Supervisor 
 Helena Cormier Supervisor 
 David Bauer Supervisor 
 John Miller joined late Supervisor 
 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan by phone District Counsel 
 Freddie Oca Riverside Management 
 Jay Soriano Operations Manager 
 Terry Glynn GMS 
 Keith Hadden District Engineer 
 Joe Schofield by phone  Alliant Engineer 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the November 20, 2023 meeting of the 

Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community Development District.  

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. and called the roll. Three Supervisors 

were in attendance constituting a quorum. Mr. Church participated by phone. Mr. Miller joined 

the meeting at 5:49. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There being no comments, the next item followed.  

 



November 20, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals for Pool 
Resurfacing  

 Ms. Giles stated this proposal is for pool resurfacing from Crown Pools. Ms. Jordan made 

a motion to approve.  

 Mr. Soriano explained the email confirmation from Crown for costs. He reviewed the LED 

lights were not in this quote and asked for a not to exceed to add the LED lights. Concerns were 

voiced on the lights and asked for a comparison. Discussion ensued on lights, expense, extra 

additional lights, nighttime swim, safety of the LED lights, LED lights are brighter, approval of 

the lights, nighttime swims, and longevity of LED light.  

  Further discussion on using Crown Pool and their history with pools, permit for lights, 

setting up as a not to exceed for the LED, surplus in budget, process on the transition of the lights, 

draining of the pool, maintenance issues, expense, installation later, replacement costs, completion 

of underwater installation costs, and color of lights. The process of getting the permit for the night 

swim was discussed and the option of adding the LED lights. The cost of the LED lights, labor 

and warranty were discussed.  

 Ms. Giles noted there was $9,170 for lights in the budget currently.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan, seconded by Mr. Church, with all in 
favor, the Proposal from Crown Pools for Pool Resurfacing with a 
Not to Exceed Amount of $288,000 and Authorizing Staff to 
Negotiate the Price for LED Lights Within that Limit, was approved 
4-0. 

  

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Amenity Facility Policy 
Updates 

 Ms. Giles stated the changes on the policies are highlighted from the last meeting.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan, seconded by Mr. Church, with all in 
favor, the Amenity Facility Policy Updates, were approved 4-0.  

 

 There was a question on liability. Ms. Buchanan added comments on potential lawsuits. It 

was noted there were no standards on items allowed in the pool. Discussion ensued on allowance 

of floats in the pool and warning notices. Ms. Jordan noted it should be stated in the policies that 



November 20, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

3 

no large floats are allowed in the pool. Comments were made on fishing is not permitted behind 

homes.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Conveyance of Tracts (A, B, 
C, D, (Parks) E (Future Right-of-Way) F, G, 
H (Retention Ponds) J, K, N (Open Spaces) L, 
M (Landscape Buffers) O (Sign Tract) 

 Ms. Buchanan reviewed the history of the tracts and the bond proceeds for improvements. 

She added there was a request to take ownership of the property. She noted this is a requirement 

to take the property due to the trust indenture requiring to have interest in all improvements. And 

she noted when finished we will be owners. Ms. Jordan asked for an update on landscaping 

requirement and budget. Mr. Soriano noted maps needed to be updated and there should not be a 

huge increase in expense. It was noted there is no additional projects. The improvements were 

reviewed. Ms. Buchanan noted there may be landscaping that will be required. Ms. Cormier asked 

about any contributions. Ms. Jordan noted that Garden street donation of benches and garbage 

cans. Other monetary amounts were discussed.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan, seconded by Mr. Church, with all in 
favor, the Conveyance of Tracts A, B, C, D (Parks), E (Future Right 
of Way) F, G, H (Retention Ponds), J, K, N (Open Spaces), L, M. 
(Landscape Buffers) O (Sign Tract) was approved 4-0.  

 

 Ms. Jordan asked if this was being done earlier than normal. Ms. Buchanan noted it was 

not.  

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests 

 *Supervisor John Miller joined the meeting at 5:49 p.m. 

 Mr. Bauer asked about the waterfall feature. The original plan was discussed. Ms. Jordan 

wanted it filled in with a raised area. Options were discussed to include trenching, budget, 

redevelopment, cost effectiveness repairs, obtaining quotes, covered area added, and using 

reserves.  

 Ms. Cormier commented on resumes and Board dismissal of an option. She apologized for 

voting yes. She hoped Mr. Gibbons would continue participation.  



November 20, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

4 

 Mr. Miller commented on playground park fence damage and installation of a gate. 

Discussion ensued on reaching out to the county, ownership of the area, having the Developers 

install a fence, getting quotes, and a not to exceed of $2500.  

 It was noted the gate could be removed later if needed.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Miller, seconded by Ms. Jordan, with all in 
favor, to Install a Gate with a Not to Exceed Limit of $2500 and 
Authorize Staff, was approved 5-0.  

 

 Mr. Miller discussed an incident of an intruder following a child. There was a 

recommendation to add a camera security system. He noted there were at least 5 units needed. He 

suggested the Board pursue with the sheriff’s office on getting a quote, and the specifics of the 

system. 

 There was an inquiry about the layouts for the parks. She asked about the structures, 

marking with signs, benches, and compliance concerns.  

 Comments were made on the open Board position and the consideration of Mr. Gibbons 

and his qualifications. Discussion ensued on the votes and the opinion of Mr. Gibbons and Mr. 

Church.  

 Comments on additional lots, phases, future development of the areas, CDD ownership, 

CDD purchasing of the area. 

 Ms. Buchanan commented on the District’s control of the property and discussion. Other 

discussion included the 761 homes developed, future development, and the process to annex 

homes. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There were continued comments on Mr. Gibbons, the open position, and how to add 

resumes for the opening and future openings. It was noted an email set from Mr. Oca was sent on 

the vacancies.  

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Schedule Meeting: December 12, 2023 @ 
6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills Amenity Center 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is December 12, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. at this location. After 

discussion the Board made the decision to cancel the December meeting.  



November 20, 2023 Rolling Hills CDD 

5 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan, seconded by Ms. Cormier, with all in 
favor, to Cancel the December Board Meeting, was approved.  

 
 
NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment  
 Ms. Giles asked for a motion to adjourn.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan, seconded by Mr. Church, with all in 
favor, the meeting was adjourned.  

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



4877-6447-9130.1 

Kutak Rock LLP 
107 West College Avenue, Tallahassee, FL 32301 

850.692.7300 

Katie S. Buchanan 
850.692.7302 

Katie.Buchanan@KutakRock.com 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

MEMORANDUM 

Board of Supervisors, Rolling Hills Community Development 

District Katie Buchanan 

January 2, 2024 

Ethics Training Requirements 

Beginning January 1, 2024, all Board Supervisors of Florida Community Development 
Districts will be required to complete four (4) hours of Ethics training each year. The four (4) hours 
must be allocated to the following categories: two (2) hours of Ethics Law, one (1) hour of 
Sunshine Law, and one (1) hour of Public Records law. 

This training may be completed online, and the four (4) hours do not have to be 
completed all at once. The Florida Commission on Ethics (“COE”) has compiled a list of 
resources for this training. An overview of the resources are described below, and links to the 
resources are included in this memo. 

Each year when Supervisors complete the required financial disclosure form (Form 1 
Statement of Financial Interests), Supervisors must mark a box confirming that he or she has 
completed the Ethics training requirements. At this time, there is no requirement to submit a 
certificate; however, the COE advises that Supervisors keep a record of all trainings completed 
(including date and time of completion), in the event Supervisors are ever asked to provide proof 
of completion. The training is a calendar year requirement and corresponds to the form year. So, 
Supervisors will not report their 2024 training until they fill out their Form 1 for the 2025 year. 

Free Training Options 

The Florida Commission on Ethics’ (“COE”) website has several free online resources 
and links to resources that Supervisors can access to complete the training requirements. Navigate 
to that page here: Florida Commission on Ethics Training.1 Please note that the COE only 
provides free training for the two (2) hour Ethics portion of the annual training. However, the 
COE does provide links to free outside resources to complete the Sunshine and Public Records 
portion of the training. These links are included in this memorandum below for your ease of 
reference.

1 https://ethics.state.fl.us/Training/Training.aspx 

https://ethics.state.fl.us/Training/Training.aspx
https://ethics.state.fl.us/Training/Training.aspx
https://ethics.state.fl.us/Training/Training.aspx


 

4877-6447-9130.1  

Free Ethics Law Training 

The COE provides several videos for Ethics training, none of which are exactly two (2) hours 
in length. Please ensure you complete 120 minutes of Ethics training when choosing a 
combination of the below. 

State Ethics Laws for Constitutional Officers & Elected Municipal Officers (100 minutes) 
Click here: Kinetic Ethics  

Business and Employment Conflicts and Post-Public-Service (56 minutes) 
Restriction 
Click here: Business and Employment Conflicts  

Gifts (50 minutes) 
Click here: Ethics Laws Governing Acceptance of Gifts  

Voting Conflicts - Local Officers (58 minutes)1  
Click here: Voting Vertigo  

Free Sunshine/Public Records Law Training 

The Office of the Attorney General provides a two (2) hour online training course (audio 
only) that meets the requirements of the Sunshine Law and Public Records Law portion of 
Supervisors’ annual training. 
Click here to access: Public Meeting and Public Records Law  

Other Training Options   

4- Hour Course  

Some courses will provide a certificate upon completion (not required), like the one found from 
the Florida State University, Florida Institute of Government, linked here: 4-Hour Ethics  
Course. This course meets all the ethics training requirements for the year, including Sunshine 
Law and Public Records training. This course is currently $79.00   

CLE Course 

The COE’s website includes a link to the Florida Bar’s Continuing Legal Education online 
tutorial which also meets all the Ethics training requirements. However, this is a CLE course 
designed more specifically for attorneys. The 5 hours 18 minutes’ long course exceeds the 4-
hour requirement and its cost is significantly higher than the 4-Hour Ethics course provided by 
the Florida State University. The course is currently $325.00. To access this course, click here: 
Sunshine Law, Public Records and Ethics for Public Officers and Public Employees. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.   
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=U8JktIMKzyI
https://ethics.state.fl.us/Documents/Ethics/Images/ConflictandPost2017.mp4
https://ethics.state.fl.us/Documents/Ethics/Images/2017Gifts.mp4
https://ethics.state.fl.us/Documents/Ethics/Images/VotingConLocalOfficers2017.mp4
https://www.myfloridalegal.com/open-government/training
https://iog.fsu.edu/online-ethics
https://iog.fsu.edu/online-ethics
https://iog.fsu.edu/online-ethics
https://iog.fsu.edu/online-ethics
https://tfb.inreachce.com/SearchResults?q=sunshine%20law%2C%20public%20records&searchType=1
https://tfb.inreachce.com/SearchResults?q=sunshine%20law%2C%20public%20records&searchType=1


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



 

5000 -18 Highway 17 #235  Fleming Island, FL  32003  Office: (904) 778-1030  Fax: (904) 778-1045 

 

 

 

  

      
      

Rolling Hills

Addendum 
Landscape 
  Proposal

 
From 

 

 



 

5000 -18 Highway 17 #235  Fleming Island, FL  32003  Office: (904) 778-1030  Fax: (904) 778-1045 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Thank you for allowing us to submit an addendum to the current  landscape management proposal for 

Rolling Hills 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway Green Cove Springs, FL 32043.  Tree Amigos Outdoor Services 

LLC. is committed to offering the highest quality service and best overall horticultural expertise in the landscape 

industry. We are excited about this opportunity and look forward to a professional partnership with you, 

committed to excellence in growing and enhancing Beachwalk's  outdoor assets.

  LANDSCAPE MANAGEMENT ADDENDUM  PROPOSAL:

 

            Total annual cost for an addendum to the current landscape maintenance contract: $15,297.88
            (Current landscape maintenance contract annually:  $76,552.92)
            New combined annual cost with addendum for landscape maintenance: $91,850.80
            Total monthly billing for existing contract and addendum: $7,654.24
            Above includes: Mowing additional area.

            Not included in proposal:  Irrigation repair, horticulture, annuals, mulch, and palm tree trimming.

            ADDITIONAL SERVICES
            Irrigation repairs @ $85.00 per hour plus parts

Sincerely, 

 

Jim Proctor  
 

 

 
 

CRyan
Typewriter
January 17, 2024

CRyan
Typewriter


CRyan
Rolling Hills3212 Bradley Creek ParkwayGreen Cove Springs, FL 32043

CRyan



Jim Proctor, Partner

904.545.7150  |  jproctor@treeamigosoutdoor.com

Property Name:  

Property Address:  

Management Company:

Address:

Primary Contact:

Proposal Date:

We genuinely appreciate the opportunity to submit our comprehensive landscape management proposal for 

Rolling Hills.

We are confident that you will not find a better value for overall services when comparing Tree Amigos to 

any competitor when the job is bid "apples to apples". We set forth a dedicated team who observed the 

property in detail and created your proposal based on calculated observation and exact measurements.

We look forward to discussing our proposal in detail with you and demonstrating how a partnership with 

Tree Amigos Outdoor Services can benefit Freddie Oca /904-338-5723.

 Proposal Summary

Occurrences Yearly

26 15,297.88$                  

0 -$                              

0 -$                              

0 -$                              

0 -$                              

0 -$                              

0 -$                              

0 -$                              

Lump Sum Proposal 15,297.88$            

_______________________________________ ____________________________________________

Print Name Authorized Signature

_______________________________________ _____/_____/________

Title/Position Date Signed

Wednesday, January 17, 2024

 Notes / Comments

Rolling Hills

3212 Bradley Creek Parkway, Green Cove Springs, FL  32043

Freddie Oca /904-338-5723

Freddie Oca/ Rhmanager@riversidemgtsvc.com

Contact Information:

Proposal Acceptance

Scope of Work

Grounds Maintenance:

Turf Management Program:

Tree / Shrub I&D/ Fertilizer:

Irrigation Inspections:

Pine Straw Installation:

Mulch Installation:

Seasonal Flowers:

Palm Tree Trimming:

Monthly

1,274.82$              

-$                        

-$                        

1,274.82$         

-$                        

-$                        

-$                        

-$                        

-$                        



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Quote:

Date: 10/26/23

11/10/23

SIZE UNIT $ QTY. TOTAL $

12" Seat $328.00 50 $16,400.00

Std. $189.00 50 $9,450.00

18" $191.00 12 $2,292.00

36" $598.00 10 $5,980.00

$34,122.00

$1,450.00

$35,572.00

/

Date

Date

DESCRIPTION STYLE FABRIC / FRAME 

3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy., Green Cove Springs, FL 324043

SHIPPING ADDRESS:

Rolling Hills Clubhouse

PAYMENT TERMS:  100% PAYMENT DUE AT TIME OF ORDER

BILLING ADDRESS:

Rolling Hills

3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy., Green Cove Springs, FL 324043

Attn: Freddie Oca

Quote Expires:

2494

 1128 Carmona Place, St. Augustine, FL 32092

  Telephone: (904) 315-3933; (904) 315-3944

PROJECT:

Opt. 1 - Cross-Strap

Chaise Lounge, Armless, 12" Seat 

Height, Cross-Strap Cross-Strap TBD/TBD

Dining Arm Chair, Cross-Strap Cross-Strap TBD/TBD

Punched Aluminum Dining Table, 

Round, 36" Punched Aluminum TBD/TBD

Punched Aluminum Side Table, Round, 

18" Punched Aluminum TBD/TBD

I agree to order specifications above, quantities, pricing, terms & conditions:                                        Southern Breeze Outdoor Furnishings, LLC

                 Purchaser's Signature  /  Printed Name                                                                                                                   

By signing below, I acknowledge that lead times and production do not begin until payment has been received.

Product Total

Freight

Tax Exempt

TOTAL

Freight Includes: Yes/No

Call Prior to Delivery: Yes

Lift Gate: No

Limited Access Delivery: No

Estimated Lead Time: 8 - 10 weeks.                                                                  

Payment is Required at Time of Order                                                    

Lead Time begins once payment has been recieved.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

SOUTHERN BREEZE WILL MEET TRUCK FOR DELIVERY, OFFLOAD, 

UNWRAP, & PLACE ALL ITEMS ON POOL DECK.  

                 Purchaser's Signature  /  Printed Name                                                                                                                             Chris Smith - VP - Business Development

TERMS & CONDITIONS: All sales are final and can not be cancelled, returned, or refunded.  A resale tax certificate or tax exemption certificate must be supplied at 

time of order.  If not received, sales tax will be applied.  All orders are custom made to order & require 100% Payment Due at Time of Order.  Checks should be 

made payable to Southern Breeze Outdoor Furnishings, LLC.  All orders will be drop shipped to customer unless specified otherwise.  Additional freight and/or 

handling charges may be applied, and not limited to, receipt services; residential, church, or school deliveries; lift gates; change in delivery address and/or 

rescheduling changes of delivery date, time, or location.



Design Option - 1 
Cross Strap and 3" Strap Available

St. Augustine, Florida * www.southernbreezeof.com * (904) 315-3944

Seat Height: 12” (Also available in 14", 16", 19", 24")                 Seat Height: 17"                                      Seat Height: 9"                                        Seat Height: 29"  

Armless Sun Lounger
Stackable                                                                           Stackable                                            Stackable
24”W x 79”D x 12”H                                                            22"W x 18"D x 35"H                                22"W x 16"D x 25"H                                17"W x 16"D x 44"H  

Proudly Made in the USA, Commercial Warranty - 10 Year Frame, 3 Year Powdercoat, 2 Year Strap 

*Armless Dining Chair, Recliner, & Ottoman are available in Cross-Strap and 3" Vinyl Strap. 

                Dining Chair with Arms                        Sand Chair with Arms                         Armless Bar Stool 

Armless Sun Lounger - 3" Vinyl Strap                                    Dining Chair with Arms                       Sand Chair with Arms                          Trash Receptacle
Stackable                                                                           Stackable                                           Stackable

Cross-Strap

24”W x 79”D x 12”H                                                                   22"W x 18"D x 35"H                                22"W x 16"D x 25"H                                22"W x 22"D x 37"H  
Seat Height: 12” (Also available in 14", 16", 19", 24")                 Seat Height: 17"                                      Seat Height: 9" 

3" Vinyl Strap

$328.00                                                                  $189.00                                  $296.00
                                                                                                                               *Will be made with 

                                                                                                                                Cross-Strap 

*No additional fees for accent color strap.



Design Option 1
Punched Aluminum Tables 

1" Round Frame

St. Augustine, Florida * www.southernbreezeof.com * (904) 315-3944

Round - 18", 24", 30", 36", 42", 48"

Square - 18", 24", 30", 36", 42", 48"

Oval - 18"x34", 36"x72", 42"x76"

Rectangle - 18"x34", 36"x72", 42"x76"

                                                                                                                                                     

Proudly Made in the USA, Commercial Warranty - 10 Year Frame, 3 Year Powdercoat 

            Solid                                 Mayan                         Crop Circle                           Sunfire                           Enterprise                         Boardwalk

Available Patterns:  

Table Bases available in 1", 1-1/4", 3/4"x1-1/2", 3/4"x2-1/4", 1"x3", and 2-1/2"x2-1/2" - 100% pure extruded aluminum.  

18" Round Side Table - $191.00

36" Round Dining Table - $598.00



Frame Color Selection
St. Augustine, Florida * www.southernbreezeof.com * (904) 315-3944

  

Standard Frame Colors

Anodized Silver                       White                                       Vanilla                                     Yellow                                     Citron Yellow                           Royal Blue

Navy Blue                               Grey                                        Gloss Black                             Off White                                 Putty                                        Coffee

Mistletoe                                 Papaya                                    Holly Green                             Driftwood                                 Camel                                      Dark Green

French Blue                            Clover                                      Lesure Brown                          Adobe                                     Burgandy                                 Sherwood Green

Deepwater Blue                      Forest Green                          Dove



Frame Color Selection
St. Augustine, Florida * www.southernbreezeof.com * (904) 315-3944

  

Standard Textured Frame Colors

Bronze                                     Luna                                        Sand                                       Graphite                                  Sandstone                               Speckled Oak

Penny                                     Pewter                                     Weather Vein                           Sahara                                    Textured Black                        Weather Green

*No additional fees for textured frame finishes.



Vinyl Strap Color Selection
St. Augustine, Florida * www.southernbreezeof.com * (904) 315-3944

  

Standard Strap Colors

Black                              White                             Vanilla                            Yellow                           Citron                             Driftwood                       Camel                            Dove

Forest Green                 Terracotta                      Kelly Green                   Dark Green                    Baby Blue                      Turquoise                      French Blue                   Royal Blue

Navy Blue                      Orange                           Gray                              Buttercup                       Off White                       Red                                Jade Green                    Twilight Rose

Cappuccino                   Clover                            Leisure Brown                Adobe                            Nantucket Blue              Dusty Blue                     Burgandy                       Putty

Coffee                            Mistletoe                        Papaya                          Holly Green                    Slate Blue                     Sherwood Green            Deep water Blue           Charcoal



Quote:

Date: 10/26/23

11/10/23

SIZE UNIT $ QTY. TOTAL $

16" Seat $380.00 50 $19,000.00

Std. $216.00 50 $10,800.00

18" $191.00 12 $2,292.00

36" $617.00 10 $6,170.00

$38,262.00

$1,450.00

$39,712.00

/

Date

Date

DESCRIPTION STYLE FABRIC / FRAME 

3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy., Green Cove Springs, FL 324043

SHIPPING ADDRESS:

Rolling Hills Clubhouse

PAYMENT TERMS:  100% PAYMENT DUE AT TIME OF ORDER

BILLING ADDRESS:

Rolling Hills

3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy., Green Cove Springs, FL 324043

Attn: Freddie Oca

Quote Expires:

2495

 1128 Carmona Place, St. Augustine, FL 32092

  Telephone: (904) 315-3933; (904) 315-3944

PROJECT:

Opt. 2 - Cross-Strap

Chaise Lounge with Arms, 16" Seat 

Height, Cross-Strap Cross-Strap TBD/TBD

Dining Arm Chair, Cross-Strap Cross-Strap TBD/TBD

Punched Aluminum Dining Table, 

Round, 36" Punched Aluminum TBD/TBD

Punched Aluminum Side Table, Round, 

18" Punched Aluminum TBD/TBD

I agree to order specifications above, quantities, pricing, terms & conditions:                                        Southern Breeze Outdoor Furnishings, LLC

                 Purchaser's Signature  /  Printed Name                                                                                                                   

By signing below, I acknowledge that lead times and production do not begin until payment has been received.

Product Total

Freight

Tax Exempt

TOTAL

Freight Includes: Yes/No

Call Prior to Delivery: Yes

Lift Gate: No

Limited Access Delivery: No

Estimated Lead Time: 8 - 10 weeks.                                                                  

Payment is Required at Time of Order                                                    

Lead Time begins once payment has been recieved.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

SOUTHERN BREEZE WILL MEET TRUCK FOR DELIVERY, OFFLOAD, 

UNWRAP, & PLACE ALL ITEMS ON POOL DECK.  

                 Purchaser's Signature  /  Printed Name                                                                                                                             Chris Smith - VP - Business Development

TERMS & CONDITIONS: All sales are final and can not be cancelled, returned, or refunded.  A resale tax certificate or tax exemption certificate must be supplied at 

time of order.  If not received, sales tax will be applied.  All orders are custom made to order & require 100% Payment Due at Time of Order.  Checks should be 

made payable to Southern Breeze Outdoor Furnishings, LLC.  All orders will be drop shipped to customer unless specified otherwise.  Additional freight and/or 

handling charges may be applied, and not limited to, receipt services; residential, church, or school deliveries; lift gates; change in delivery address and/or 

rescheduling changes of delivery date, time, or location.



Design Option - 2

St. Augustine, Florida * www.southernbreezeof.com * (904) 315-3944

Seat Height: 16”                                                                 Seat Height: 17"                                               Seat Height: 16"
27”W x 79”D x 16”H                                                           22"W x 18"D x 35"H                                         27"W x 79"D x 16"H

27”W x 79"D x 16”H                                         22"W x 18"D x 35"H                                          
Seat Height: 16”                                               Seat Height: 17"

Cross-Strap Chaise Lounge with Arms           Cross-Strap Dining Chair with Arms                " "

        Chaise Lounge with Arms                                             Dining Chair with Arms                                Chaise Lounge with Sloped Arms

Proudly Made in the USA, Commercial Warranty - 10 Year Frame, 2 Year Strap, 3 Year Powdercoat 

1-1/2" x 3/4" Flat Aluminum Frame, Vinyl Straps

                                                                                 Stackable

                                                                 Stackable                                                                                                

$380.00                                                            $216.00

*No additional fees for accent color strap.



Punched Aluminum Tables 

1-1/2" x 3/4" Flat frame

St. Augustine, Florida * www.southernbreezeof.com * (904) 315-3944

Round - 18", 24", 30", 36", 42", 48"

Square - 18", 24", 30", 36", 42", 48"

Oval - 18"x34", 36"x72", 42"x76"

Rectangle - 18"x34", 36"x72", 42"x76"

                                                                                                                                                     

Proudly Made in the USA, Commercial Warranty - 10 Year Frame, 3 Year Powdercoat 

            Solid                                 Mayan                         Crop Circle                           Sunfire                           Enterprise                         Boardwalk

Available Patterns:  

Table Bases available in 1", 1-1/4", 3/4"x1-1/2", 3/4"x2-1/4", 1"x3", and 2-1/2"x2-1/2" - 100% pure extruded aluminum.  

Design Option 2  

36" Round Dining Table: $617.00
18" Round Side Table: $191.00



Frame Color Selection
St. Augustine, Florida * www.southernbreezeof.com * (904) 315-3944

  

Standard Frame Colors

Anodized Silver                       White                                       Vanilla                                     Yellow                                     Citron Yellow                           Royal Blue

Navy Blue                               Grey                                        Gloss Black                             Off White                                 Putty                                        Coffee

Mistletoe                                 Papaya                                    Holly Green                             Driftwood                                 Camel                                      Dark Green

French Blue                            Clover                                      Lesure Brown                          Adobe                                     Burgandy                                 Sherwood Green

Deepwater Blue                      Forest Green                          Dove



Frame Color Selection
St. Augustine, Florida * www.southernbreezeof.com * (904) 315-3944

  

Standard Textured Frame Colors

Bronze                                     Luna                                        Sand                                       Graphite                                  Sandstone                               Speckled Oak

Penny                                     Pewter                                     Weather Vein                           Sahara                                    Textured Black                        Weather Green

*No additional fees for textured frame finishes.



Vinyl Strap Color Selection
St. Augustine, Florida * www.southernbreezeof.com * (904) 315-3944

  

Standard Strap Colors

Black                              White                             Vanilla                            Yellow                           Citron                             Driftwood                       Camel                            Dove

Forest Green                 Terracotta                      Kelly Green                   Dark Green                    Baby Blue                      Turquoise                      French Blue                   Royal Blue

Navy Blue                      Orange                           Gray                              Buttercup                       Off White                       Red                                Jade Green                    Twilight Rose

Cappuccino                   Clover                            Leisure Brown                Adobe                            Nantucket Blue              Dusty Blue                     Burgandy                       Putty

Coffee                            Mistletoe                        Papaya                          Holly Green                    Slate Blue                     Sherwood Green            Deep water Blue           Charcoal



Quote:

Date: 10/26/23

11/10/23

SIZE UNIT $ QTY. TOTAL $

16" Seat $568.00 50 $28,400.00

Std. $297.00 50 $14,850.00

18" $209.00 12 $2,508.00

36" $596.00 10 $5,960.00

$51,718.00

$1,450.00

$53,168.00

/

Date

Date

DESCRIPTION STYLE FABRIC / FRAME 

3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy., Green Cove Springs, FL 324043

SHIPPING ADDRESS:

Rolling Hills Clubhouse

PAYMENT TERMS:  100% PAYMENT DUE AT TIME OF ORDER

BILLING ADDRESS:

Rolling Hills

3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy., Green Cove Springs, FL 324043

Attn: Freddie Oca

Quote Expires:

2496

 1128 Carmona Place, St. Augustine, FL 32092

  Telephone: (904) 315-3933; (904) 315-3944

PROJECT:

Opt. 3 - Cross-Strap

Chaise Lounge with Arms, 16" Seat 

Height, Cross-Strap Cross-Strap TBD/TBD

Dining Arm Chair, Cross-Strap Cross-Strap TBD/TBD

Punched Aluminum Dining Table, 

Round, 36" Punched Aluminum TBD/TBD

Punched Aluminum Side Table, Round, 

18" Punched Aluminum TBD/TBD

I agree to order specifications above, quantities, pricing, terms & conditions:                                        Southern Breeze Outdoor Furnishings, LLC

                 Purchaser's Signature  /  Printed Name                                                                                                                   

By signing below, I acknowledge that lead times and production do not begin until payment has been received.

Product Total

Freight

Tax Exempt

TOTAL

Freight Includes: Yes/No

Call Prior to Delivery: Yes

Lift Gate: No

Limited Access Delivery: No

Estimated Lead Time: 8 - 10 weeks.                                                                  

Payment is Required at Time of Order                                                    

Lead Time begins once payment has been recieved.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

SOUTHERN BREEZE WILL MEET TRUCK FOR DELIVERY, OFFLOAD, 

UNWRAP, & PLACE ALL ITEMS ON POOL DECK.  

                 Purchaser's Signature  /  Printed Name                                                                                                                             Chris Smith - VP - Business Development

TERMS & CONDITIONS: All sales are final and can not be cancelled, returned, or refunded.  A resale tax certificate or tax exemption certificate must be supplied at 

time of order.  If not received, sales tax will be applied.  All orders are custom made to order & require 100% Payment Due at Time of Order.  Checks should be 

made payable to Southern Breeze Outdoor Furnishings, LLC.  All orders will be drop shipped to customer unless specified otherwise.  Additional freight and/or 

handling charges may be applied, and not limited to, receipt services; residential, church, or school deliveries; lift gates; change in delivery address and/or 

rescheduling changes of delivery date, time, or location.



Design Option - 3

St. Augustine, Florida * www.southernbreezeof.com * (904) 315-3944

Seat Height: 16”

28”W x 78”D x 16”H

23”W x 18”D x 39”H                      23"W x 17"D x 33"H                       23"W x 17"D x 43"H
Seat Height: 16”                            Seat Height: 18"                             Seat Height: 26"

"
Dining Chair with Arms                Dining Chair 2 with Arms             Bar Stool with Arms

        Chaise Lounge with Arms

Proudly Made in the USA, Commercial Warranty - 10 Year Frame, 2 Year Strap, 3 Year Powdercoat 

1-3/4" x 1/2" Flat Arms, 1-1/4" Round Legs, Vinyl Straps

$568.00

$297.00

*No additional fees for accent color strap.



Punched Aluminum Tables
St. Augustine, Florida * www.southernbreezeof.com * (904) 315-3944

Round - 18", 24", 30", 36", 42", 48"

Square - 18", 24", 30", 36", 42", 48"

Oval - 18"x34", 36"x72", 42"x76"

Rectangle - 18"x34", 36"x72", 42"x76"

                                                                                                                                                     

Proudly Made in the USA, Commercial Warranty - 10 Year Frame, 3 Year Powdercoat 

            Solid                                 Mayan                         Crop Circle                           Sunfire                           Enterprise                         Boardwalk

Available Patterns:  

Table Bases available in 1", 1-1/4", 3/4"x1-1/2", 3/4"x2-1/4", 1"x3", and 2-1/2"x2-1/2" - 100% pure extruded aluminum.  

Design Option 3 

1-1/4" Round Legs
36" Round Dining Table:                           18" Round Side Table: 
$596.00                                                      $209.00



Frame Color Selection
St. Augustine, Florida * www.southernbreezeof.com * (904) 315-3944

  

Standard Frame Colors

Anodized Silver                       White                                       Vanilla                                     Yellow                                     Citron Yellow                           Royal Blue

Navy Blue                               Grey                                        Gloss Black                             Off White                                 Putty                                        Coffee

Mistletoe                                 Papaya                                    Holly Green                             Driftwood                                 Camel                                      Dark Green

French Blue                            Clover                                      Lesure Brown                          Adobe                                     Burgandy                                 Sherwood Green

Deepwater Blue                      Forest Green                          Dove



Frame Color Selection
St. Augustine, Florida * www.southernbreezeof.com * (904) 315-3944

  

Standard Textured Frame Colors

Bronze                                     Luna                                        Sand                                       Graphite                                  Sandstone                               Speckled Oak

Penny                                     Pewter                                     Weather Vein                           Sahara                                    Textured Black                        Weather Green

*No additional fees for textured frame finishes.



Vinyl Strap Color Selection
St. Augustine, Florida * www.southernbreezeof.com * (904) 315-3944

  

Standard Strap Colors

Black                              White                             Vanilla                            Yellow                           Citron                             Driftwood                       Camel                            Dove

Forest Green                 Terracotta                      Kelly Green                   Dark Green                    Baby Blue                      Turquoise                      French Blue                   Royal Blue

Navy Blue                      Orange                           Gray                              Buttercup                       Off White                       Red                                Jade Green                    Twilight Rose

Cappuccino                   Clover                            Leisure Brown                Adobe                            Nantucket Blue              Dusty Blue                     Burgandy                       Putty

Coffee                            Mistletoe                        Papaya                          Holly Green                    Slate Blue                     Sherwood Green            Deep water Blue           Charcoal



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



5720 Arlington Rd
Jacksonville, FL  32211
904-730-1377
www.SuperiorMetalAwning.com

Estimate

ADDRESS

Riverside Management Services Inc
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway
Green Cove Springs, FL  32043

SHIP TO

Riverside Management Services Inc
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway
Green Cove Springs, FL  32043

ESTIMATE # DATE

2166 10/25/2023

PROJECT NAME
Rolling Hills Amenity Ctr.

DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Recover 5 existing Shade structures with new fabric.

24'-0" x 14'-0" 5 4,200.00 21,000.00

Recover 3 existing shade structures with new fabric.

14'-0" x 8'-0" 3 1,980.00 5,940.00

8-10 weeks lead time from final field measurement and deposit.

CHANGE ORDERS: Any changes to the Standard Specifications that are 
requested by Customer shall be agreed to by the parties in a Client Change 
Order Contract, which, upon signature by all parties shall be made part of this 
Contract. Superior Metal Awning may, in its sole discretion, stop all work in 
connection with the Project until the Client Change Order Contract is signed by 
Customer.
TERMINATION: In the event that this Contract is terminated, Customer shall 
pay Superior Metal Awning for all work in progress related to the Project up to 
date of termination plus a cancellation fee of 25% of the total Contract Amount.
LATE FEES: Customer agrees that all amounts not paid by due date stated on 
invoice sent by Company are subject to late fee of 18% per annum or the 
maximum rate allowable.
CONTRACT AMOUNT: Customer shall pay Superior Metal Awning for the 
Project as invoiced by Superior Metal Awning in the amount and in increments 
listed on this Contract (“Total”).

TOTAL $26,940.00

Accepted By Accepted Date



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 









 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 

























 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  























 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway · Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

	
 

Memorandum 
 
Date:             February 8, 2023   
 
To:  Jerry Lambert, Operations Director 
 
From:  Freddie Oca, Facility Manager  
                        Jay Soriano, GMS Operations 
  
 
Re:  Rolling Hills CDD - Monthly Operations Report: Nov/Dec/Jan 
 
 
General 
 
● www.RollingHillsCDD.com website is up and running; documents such as annual audits, 

meeting minutes and annual budgets will be updated as they become available.	
	

● Smackin	food	truck	was	here	on	November	7th		
● Red	Hawk	Food	truck	was	here	on	November	14th	
● Pizza	Pit	Food	truck	was	here	on	November	21th	
● The	Turkey	Trot	had	seventy-two	residents	participate	
● Peruvian	Food	truck	was	here	on	November	28th	 	
● Flippin	G	Food	truck	was	here	on	Dec	5th			
● The	Christmas	Event	was	on	Dec	15th		
● Pura	Vida	Food	truck	was	here	on	Dec	12th	
● Paris	Street	Food	truck	was	here	on	Dec	19th	 	
● Peruvian	Food	truck	was	here	on	January	2nd	
● Pura	Vida	Food	truck	was	here	on	January	16th	
● Red	Hawk	Food	truck	was	here	on	January	23rd	 	
● Four (4) sets of access cards were issued.	
● An off-duty Police Officer is continuing to patrol Rolling Hills twice a week.	

	
	

 
Operations: 
 

• Walk	through	inspection	with	Tree	Amigos				
• Set-up	vendors	for	the	upcoming	events	
• Coordinate	with	landscaping	
• Coordinate	with	Crown	Pools	
• Holiday	lights	and	décor	were	installed	

http://www.rollinghillscdd.com/


 
 
 
 
 
 
Maintenance: 
 
● Southeast	Fitness	performed	the	preventative	maintenance	and	made	repairs	of	the	

fitness	equipment.	
● Lake	Doctors	conducted	their	monthly	maintenance	on	the	ponds.	
● The	splash	pad	has	been	repainted.	
● Sidewalks	have	been	pressure	washed.	
● Pavers	and	canopies	have	been	pressure	washed.	
● All	Weather	has	repaired	the	upper	deck	at	the	social	room.	
● The	stairs	at	the	back	of	the	amenity	have	been	pressure	washed.	
● New	light	fixtures	have	been	installed	in	both	utility	closets.		
● Sod	has	been	replaced	in	the	needed	areas	around	the	amenity	center.	
● Lights	have	been	fixed	at	the	front	of	the	main	entrance.	
● Lights	have	been	fixed	at	the	front	of	the	amenity	center.	
● New	locking	bolt	systems	were	installed	at	both	gates	at	the	pool	.	
● The	monthly	inspection	on	the	bridge	has	been	completed.	
● The	park	locations	are	being	policed	weekly	for	debris.	
● All	District	Lakes	are	being	inspected	and	cleaned	bi-weekly.	
● Lake	water	out	falls	are	inspected	and	cleaned	on	a	monthly	basis	to	ensure	proper	

water	flow.	
● Irrigation	inspections	and	needed	repairs	are	being	completed	on	a	monthly	basis.	
● An	inspection	of	the	Amenity	Center	lighting	was	performed.	
● Trash	can	liners	are	being	changed	on	a	weekly	basis.	
	
	
	
	
		
Action	List	
	
Update	of	hand	dryers	
Installation	of	split	unit	
Updated	quotes	for	pool	furniture	
Updated	quotes	for	awning	replacements	
	
	
 
Resident Requests/Comments: 
 

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel 
free to contact Freddie at (904) 338-5723 or Jerry at (904) 807-2763 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
December	31,	2023



1

2-3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12-13

14-15

16 Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-1

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-2

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-3

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2020

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2022

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2020

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2022

Capital	Reserve	Fund



General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Reserve Capital	Project Totals
Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets:
Cash:
Operating	Account 947,075$		 			 -$		 	 -$ 	 -$ 	 947,075$ 			

Assessments	Receivable 31,932	 -	 -	 -	 31,932	
Due	from	General	Fund (0)	 5,056	 -	 -	 5,056	
Due	From	Capital 86,459	 -	 -	 -	 86,459	

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 45,463	 -	 -	 -	 45,463	
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) -	 -	 384,540	 384,540	

-	
Series	2015	A-1 -	
Reserve	 -	 89,269	 -		 -	 -	 89,269	
Reserve	 -	 0	 -		 -	 -	 0	
Revenue		 -	 166,637	 -		 -	 -	 166,637	
Prepayment	A1 -	 6	 -		 -	 -	 6	

Series	2015	A-2 -	
Reserve	 -	 100,000	 -		 -	 -	 100,000	
Revenue		 -	 135,702	 -		 -	 -	 135,702	
Prepayment	 -	 4	 -		 -	 -	 4	

Series	2015	A-3 -	
Reserve	 -	 4,777	 -		 -	 -	 4,777	
Revenue		 -	 39,849	 -		 -	 -	 39,849	
Prepayment	 -	 0	 -		 -	 -	 0	

Series	2020	A-1 -	
Reserve	 -	 165,981	 -		 -	 -	 165,981	
Revenue		 -	 69,353	 -		 -	 -	 69,353	
Construction -	 -	 -		 -	 453,745	 453,745	

Series	2020	A-2
Reserve	 -	 66,025	 -		 -	 -	 66,025	
Interest -	 0	 -		 -	 -	 0	
Prepayment -	 4,308	 -		 -	 -	 4,308	

Series	2022	A-1 -	
Reserve	 -	 348,122	 -		 -	 -	 348,122	
Revenue		 -	 345,396	 -		 -	 -	 345,396	
Construction -	 -	 -		 -	 391	 391	

Series	2022	A-2 -	
Reserve	 -	 173,010	 -		 -	 -	 173,010	
Interest -	 -	 -		 -	 -	 -	

Prepaid	Expenses 39,447	 -	 -	 -	 39,447	

Total	Assets 1,150,375$		 			 1,713,495$		 			 384,540$		 			 454,136$		 			 3,702,546$		 			

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 308,936	 -$		 	 -$ 	 -$ 	 308,936$ 			
Due	to	General	Fund -	 -	 86,459	 -	 86,459	
Due	to	Debt	Service 5,056	 -	 -	 -	 5,056	

Total	Liabilites 313,992$		 			 -$		 	 86,459$	 			 -$		 	 400,450$	 			

Fund	Balance:
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items 39,447$		 			 -$		 	 -$ 	 -$ 	 39,447$ 			

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	-	Series	 -	 1,713,495	 -	 1,713,495	
Capital	Project	-	Series	 -	 -	 298,081	 -	 298,081	

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserve	Fund -	 -	 -	 454,136	 454,136	
Capital	Reserves -	 -	 -	 -	 -	

Unassigned 796,937	 -	 -	 -	 796,937	

Total	Fund	Balances 836,384$		 			 1,713,495$		 			 298,081$		 			 454,136$		 			 3,302,095$		 			

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 1,150,375$		 			 1,713,495$		 			 384,540$		 			 454,136$		 			 3,702,546$		 			

Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
December	31,	2023

Page. 1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/23 Thru	12/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 908,410$														 839,061$														 839,061$														 -$																															
Special	Assessments	-	Direct -																																		 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							
Swim	&	Tennis	Revenue 1,350																						 338																										 170																										 (168)																														
Facility	Rental	Fees 3,500																						 875																										 1,910																						 1,035																												
Interest	Income 4,600																						 1,150																						 1,126																						 (24)																																	
Land	Sale	Proceeds -																																		 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							

Total		Revenues 917,860$														 	 841,423$														 	 842,267$														 	 844$																													

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 8,000$																				 2,000																						 2,600$																				 (600)$																											
PR-FICA 612																										 -	 153																										 199																										 (46)																																	
Engineering 2,000																						 500																										 -																																		 500																																
Attorney 20,000																			 5,000																						 3,987																						 1,013																												
Annual	Audit 7,500																						 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							
Assessment	Administration 10,000																			 10,000																			 10,000																			 -																																							
Arbitrage	Rebate 2,400																						 600																										 -																																		 600																																
Dissemination	Agent 10,000																			 2,500																						 2,500																						 0																																						
Trustee	Fees 16,163																			 4,041																						 4,041																						 (0)																																				
Management	Fees 44,982																			 11,246																			 11,246																			 -																																							
Information	Technology 1,800																						 450																										 450																										 -																																							
Website	Maintenance 1,200																						 300																										 300																										 -																																							
Telephone 500																										 125																										 52																													 73																																			
Postage	&	Delivery 500																										 125																										 200																										 (75)																																	
Insurance	General	Liability 11,053																			 2,763																						 801																										 1,962																												
Printing	&	Binding 1,250																						 313																										 252																										 60																																			
Legal	Advertising 2,000																						 500																										 50																													 450																																
Other	Current	Charges 1,000																						 250																										 200																										 50																																			
Office	Supplies 100																										 25																													 45																													 (20)																																	
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																																							

Total	General	&	Administrative 141,234$														 	 41,065$																	 	 37,097$																	 	 3,967$																									

Operations	&	Maintenance

Field	Expenditures
Operations	Management 24,662$																	 6,166$																				 6,166$																				 (0)$																																	
Utilities	-	Irrigation	&	Streetlights 35,000																			 8,750																						 11,469																			 (2,719)																										
Repairs	&	Maintenance 40,000																			 10,000																			 11,898																			 (1,898)																										
Landscape		 80,000																			 20,000																			 21,637																			 (1,637)																										
Landscape	-	Contingency 15,000																			 3,750																						 2,499																						 1,251																												
Mulch 15,000																			 3,750																						 -																																		 3,750																												
Lake	Maintenance 14,200																			 3,550																						 1,583																						 1,967																												
Irrigation	Repairs 5,719																						 1,430																						 1,100																						 330																																
Miscellaneous -																																		 -																																		 4,768																						 (4,768)																										

Subtotal	Field	Expenditures 229,581$														 	 57,395$																	 	 61,120$																	 	 (3,725)$																							

Rolling	Hills

Page. 2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/23 Thru	12/31/23 Variance

Rolling	Hills

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Facility	Management 67,568$																	 16,892$																	 16,892$																	 (0)$																																	
Facility	Asst/Gate	Monitor 17,000																			 4,250																						 2,999																						 1,251																												
Pool	Attendants 40,754																			 10,189																			 -																																		 10,189																									
Refuse	Service 7,200																						 1,800																						 2,147																						 (347)																														
Security 25,000																			 6,250																						 2,058																						 4,192																												
Utilities 55,000																			 13,750																			 10,411																			 3,339																												
Recreation	Passes 1,000																						 250																										 -																																		 250																																
Repairs	&	Maintenance 40,000																			 10,000																			 12,554																			 (2,554)																										
Janitorial 14,694																			 3,674																						 3,674																						 -																																							
Pool	Maintenance 15,627																			 3,907																						 5,038																						 (1,132)																										
Special	Events 8,000																						 2,000																						 1,266																						 734																																
Operating	Supplies 10,000																			 2,500																						 5,293																						 (2,793)																										
Pool	Chemicals 15,000																			 3,750																						 1,508																						 2,242																												
Permit 475																										 119																										 -																																		 119																																
Insurance 41,665																			 10,416																			 2,785																						 7,631																												
Capital	Outlay -																																		 -																																		 11,005																			 (11,005)																							

Subtotal	Amenity	Expenditures 358,983$														 89,746$																	 77,630$																	 12,115$																						

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 588,564$														 147,141$														 138,750$														 8,391$																									

Total	Expenditures 729,798$														 188,206$														 175,848$														 12,358$																						

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 188,062$														 653,217$														 666,419$														 13,202$																						

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) (188,062)$												 (188,062)$												 (188,062)$												 -$																																					

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) (188,062)$												 	 (188,062)$												 	 (188,062)$												 	 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 465,155$														 478,357$														 13,202$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 358,026$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 836,384$														

Page. 3



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/23 Thru	12/31/23 Variance

Revenues
	
Interest -$																																			 -$																															 5,355$																				 5,355$																				

Total		Revenues -$																																			 -$																															 5,355$																				 5,355$																				

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 442,300$																	 274,521$													 274,521$														 -$																															

Total	Expenditures 442,300$																	 274,521$													 274,521$														 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (442,300)$															 (269,166)$												

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) 188,062$																	 188,062$													 188,062$														 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) 188,062$																	 188,062$													 188,062$														 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (254,238)$															 (81,104)$															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 537,440$																	 379,184$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 283,202$																	 	 	 298,081$														

Page. 4



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-1

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/23 Thru	12/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 174,001$														 159,609$														 159,609$														 -$																															
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																		 1,680																						 1,680																						

Total		Revenues 174,001$														 159,609$														 161,289$														 1,680$																				

Expenditures:

Interest	Expense	-	11/1 45,411$																	 45,411$																	 45,411$																	 -$																															
Special	Call	-	11/1 -$																															 -$																															 5,000$																				 (5,000)$																		
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 45,411																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 85,000																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 175,823$														 45,411$																	 50,411$																	 (5,000)$																		

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (1,822)$																		 114,197$														 110,877$														 (3,320)$																		

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (1,822)$																		 114,197$														 110,877$														 (3,320)$																		

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 56,485$																	 146,192$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 54,664$																	 257,070$														

Page. 5



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-2,	2015	B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/23 Thru	12/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 136,800$														 126,357$														 126,357$														 -$																															
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																		 1,819																						 1,819																						

Total		Revenues 136,800$														 126,357$														 128,175$														 1,819$																				

Expenditures:

Interest	Expense	-	11/1 35,944$																	 35,944$																	 36,081$																	 (138)$																						
Principal	Expense	-	11/1 -$																															 -$																															 5,000$																				 (5,000)$																		
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 35,944																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 60,000																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 131,888$														 35,944$																	 41,081$																	 (5,138)$																		

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 4,913$																				 90,413$																	 87,094$																	 (3,319)$																		

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 4,913$																				 90,413$																	 87,094$																	 (3,319)$																		

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 48,313$																	 149,528$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 53,226$																	 236,623$														

Page. 6



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-3

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/23 Thru	12/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 41,481$																	 37,591$																	 37,591$																	 -$																															
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																		 205																										 205																										

Total		Revenues 41,481$																	 37,591$																	 37,796$																	 205$																								

Expenditures:

Interest	Expense	-	11/1 12,228$																	 12,228$																	 12,228$																	 -$																															
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 12,228																			 -$																															 -																																		 -																																		
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 15,000																			 -$																															 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 39,455$																	 12,228$																	 12,228$																	 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 2,026$																				 25,364$																	 25,569$																	 205$																								

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 2,026$																				 25,364$																	 25,569$																	 205$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 14,590$																	 19,329$																	
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 16,616$																	 44,898$																	

Page. 7



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2020	A-1	&	A-2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/23 Thru	12/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	A-1-	Tax	Roll 165,981$														 51,839$																	 51,839$																	 -$																															
Special	Assessments	A-2-	Tax	Roll -																																		 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Direct	Assessments	A-1	 -																																		 -																																		 50																													 50																													
Direct	Assessments	A-2 67,213																			 28,464																			 28,464																			 -																																		
Prepayments -																																		 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																		 5,275																						 5,275																						

Total		Revenues 233,194$														 80,303$																	 85,627$																	 5,325$																				

Expenditures:

Series	2020	A-1
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 57,513$																	 57,513$																	 57,513$																	 (0)$																												
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 57,513																			 -																																		 -																																		
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 50,000																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Series	2020	A-2
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 33,013																			 33,013																			 33,013$																	 -																																		
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																		 -																																		 180,000$														 (180,000)														
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 33,013																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 231,050$														 90,525$																	 270,525$														 (180,000)$												

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 2,144$																				 (10,222)$															 (184,898)$												 (174,675)$												

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 2,144$																				 (10,222)$															 (184,898)$												 (174,675)$												

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 68,544$																	 490,941$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 70,688$																	 306,044$														

Page. 8



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2022	A-1	&	A-2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/23 Thru	12/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	A-1-	Tax	Roll 345,544$														 321,536$														 321,536$														 -$																															
Special	Assessments	A-2-	Tax	Roll 173,010																 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Direct	Assessments	A-1	 -																																		 -																																		 8,756																						 8,756																						
Direct	Assessments	A-2 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																		 7,436																						 7,436																						

Total		Revenues 518,554$														 321,536$														 337,728$														 16,192$																	

Expenditures:

Series	2022	A-1
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 113,475$														 113,475$														 113,475$														 -$																															
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 113,475																 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 120,000																 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Series	2022	A-2
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 86,505																			 86,505																			 86,505																			 -																																		
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 86,505																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 519,960$														 199,980$														 199,980$														 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (1,406)$																		 121,556$														 137,748$														 16,192$																	

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (1,406)$																		 121,556$														 137,748$														 16,192$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 211,927$														 731,112$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 210,521$														 868,861$														

Page. 9



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series		2020	A-1	&	A-2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/23 Thru	12/31/23 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 476,055$																 476,055$																	
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 1,089																									 1,089																										

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 477,144$																 477,144$																	

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 23,596$																			 (23,596)$																		

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 23,596$																			 (23,596)$																		

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 453,548$																 453,548$																	

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																																		 -$																																			

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																																		 -$																																			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 453,548$																

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 196$																										

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 453,745$																

Page. 10



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series		2022	A-1	&	A-2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/23 Thru	12/31/23 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 -$																																			 -$																																			
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 93																																	 93																																	

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 93$																														 93$																														

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																																			 -$																																			

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																																			 -$																																			

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 93$																														 93$																														

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																																			 -$																																			

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																																			 -$																																			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 93$																														

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 298$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 391$																											

Page. 11



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 908,410$													 -$																								 76,471$																 762,590$													 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 839,061$													
Special	Assessments	-	Direct -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Swim	&	Tennis	Revenue 1,350																					 -																																	 170																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 170																									
Facility	Rental	Fees 3,500																					 (45)																										 1,305																					 650																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,910																					
Interest	Income 4,600																					 687																									 224																									 215																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,126																					
Land	Sale	Proceeds -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Total		Revenues 917,860$													 642$																							 78,170$																 763,455$													 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 842,267$													

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 8,000$																			 800$																							 1,800$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 2,600$																			
PR-FICA 612																									 61																												 138																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 199																									
Engineering 2,000																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Attorney 20,000																		 1,298																					 2,689																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,987																					
Annual	Audit 7,500																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 10,000																		 10,000																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 10,000																		
Arbitrage	Rebate 2,400																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Dissemination	Agent 10,000																		 833																									 833																									 833																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,500																					
Trustee	Fees 16,163																		 -																																	 4,041																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,041																					
Management	Fees 44,982																		 3,749																					 3,749																					 3,749																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 11,246																		
Information	Technology 1,800																					 150																									 150																									 150																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 450																									
Website	Maintenance 1,200																					 100																									 100																									 100																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 300																									
Travel	&	Per	Diem -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Telephone 500																									 17																												 -																																	 35																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 52																												
Postage	&	Delivery 500																									 43																												 88																												 69																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 200																									
Insurance	General	Liability 11,053																		 801																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 801																									
Printing	&	Binding 1,250																					 11																												 178																									 63																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 252																									
Legal	Advertising 2,000																					 -																																	 50																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 50																												
Other	Current	Charges 1,000																					 -																																	 200																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 200																									
Office	Supplies 100																									 23																												 20																												 1																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 45																												
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																									 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									

Total	General	&	Administrative 141,234$													 18,061$																 14,036$																 5,001$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 37,097$																

Operations	&	Maintenance

Field	Expenditures
Operations	Management 24,662$																 2,055$																			 2,055$																			 2,055$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 6,166$																			
Utilities	-	Irrigation	&	Streetlights 35,000																		 5,834																					 2,987																					 2,648																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 11,469																		
Repairs	&	Maintenance 40,000																		 8,115																					 1,797																					 1,987																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 11,898																		
Landscape		 80,000																		 6,379																					 6,379																					 6,379																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 19,138																		
Landscape	-	Contingency 15,000																		 2,499																					 -																																	 2,499																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,998																					
Mulch 15,000																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Lake	Maintenance 14,200																		 513																									 535																									 535																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,583																					
Irrigation	Repairs 5,719																					 1,100																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,100																					
Miscellaneous -																																	 4,768																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,768																					

Subtotal	Field	Expenditures 229,581$													 31,263$																 13,753$																 16,104$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 61,120$																

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Facility	Management 67,568$																 5,631$																			 5,631$																			 5,631$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 16,892$																
Facility	Asst/Gate	Monitor 17,000																		 1,327																					 1,193																					 479																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,999																					
Pool	Attendants 40,754																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Refuse	Service 7,200																					 716																									 716																									 716																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,147																					
Security 25,000																		 787																									 599																									 672																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,058																					
Utilities 55,000																		 3,135																					 4,116																					 3,160																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 10,411																		
Recreation	Passes 1,000																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Repairs	&	Maintenance 40,000																		 2,890																					 7,646																					 2,018																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 12,554																		
Janitorial 14,694																		 1,225																					 1,225																					 1,225																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,674																					
Pool	Maintenance 15,627																		 1,302																					 2,402																					 1,334																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,038																					
Special	Events 8,000																					 599																									 268																									 400																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,266																					
Operating	Supplies 10,000																		 4,829																					 2,263																					 (1,800)																			 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,293																					
Pool	Chemicals 15,000																		 898																									 -																																	 611																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,508																					
Permit 475																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Insurance 41,665																		 2,785																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,785																					
Capital	Outlay -																																	 5,025																					 -																																	 5,980																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 11,005																		

-																																	
Subtotal	Amenity	Expenditures 358,983$													 31,148$																 26,057$																 20,425$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 77,630$																

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 588,564$													 62,412$																 39,811$																 36,528$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 138,750$													

Total	Expenditures 729,798$													 80,472$																 53,847$																 41,529$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 175,848$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 188,062$													 (79,830)$														 24,323$																 721,926$													 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 666,419$													

Other	Financing	Sources/Uses:

Transfer	In/(Out) (188,062)$											 -$																														 -$																														 (188,062)$											 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (188,062)$											

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/Uses (188,062)$											 -$																														 -$																														 (188,062)$											 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (188,062)$											

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																														 (79,830)$														 24,323$																 533,864$													 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 478,357$													

Month	to	Month

Page. 12



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Original	Issue	Amount: $2,500,000
Interest	Rate: 5.45%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2037

Bonds	Outstanding	-12/10/2015 $2,500,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/16 ($65,000)
Less:	Special	Call-	8/1/16 ($30,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/16 ($130,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	2/1/17 ($10,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	5/1/17 ($60,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/17 ($65,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	8/1/17 ($30,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/18 ($60,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/18 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/19 ($65,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/19 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/20 ($70,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	8/1/20 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/21 ($70,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($90,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($80,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/23 ($5,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $1,655,000

Original	Issue	Amount: $1,930,000
Interest	Rate: 5.44%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2037

Bonds	Outstanding	-12/10/2015 $1,930,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/17 ($50,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	2/1/18 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/18 ($55,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	5/1/18 ($170,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/19 ($45,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/19 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/20 ($55,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/21 ($50,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	5/1/21 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($60,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($55,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	5/1/23 ($5,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/23 ($5,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $1,365,000

Original	Issue	Amount: $3,850,000
Interest	Rate: 6.70%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2037

Bonds	Outstanding	-12/10/2015 $3,850,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/17 ($85,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/18 ($90,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/19 ($100,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/20 Tapped	into	Reserves ($105,000)
Less:	Refunded	with	Series	2020	-	10/20/20 ($1,100,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/21 ($75,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/21 ($5,000)
Less:	Srefunded	with	Series	2022-	2/1/22 ($1,890,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($20,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($15,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $365,000

Original	Issue	Amount: $2,625,000
Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 100%	of	MADS

Interest	Rate: 3.375% $235,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2025

Interest	Rate: 3.875% $285,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2030

Interest	Rate: 4.625% $805,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2040

Interest	Rate: 4.875% $1,300,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2050

Bonds	outstanding	-							10/20/2020 $2,625,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/21 ($40,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($45,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($50,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $2,490,000

Series	2020	A-1	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Series	2015	A-1	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Series	2015	A-2	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Series	2015	A-3	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Page. 14



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Original	Issue	Amount: $1,840,000
Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 100%	of	Annual	Interest

Interest	Rate: 4.75%
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2030

Bonds	outstanding	-							10/20/2020 $1,840,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($425,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	8/1/23 ($25,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	11/1/23 ($180,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $1,390,000

Original	Issue	Amount: $6,130,000
Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 100%	of	Annual	Interest

Interest	Rate: 3.125% $625,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2027

Interest	Rate: 3.400% $725,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2032

Interest	Rate: 3.750% $1,935,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2042

Interest	Rate: 4.000% $2,845,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2052

Bonds	outstanding	-							2/28/2022 $6,130,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($115,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $6,015,000

Original	Issue	Amount: $4,740,000
Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 100%	of	Annual	Interest

Interest	Rate: 3.650%
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2032

Bonds	outstanding	-							2/28/2022 $4,740,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 	

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $4,740,000

Series	2020	A-2	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Series	2022	A-1	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Series	2022	A-2	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds

Page. 15



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2024 Assessments Receipts Summary

ASSESSED
# O&M UNITS 

ASSESSED
SERIES 2015A-1 
DEBT ASSESSED

SERIES 2015A-2 
DEBT ASSESSED

SERIES 2015A-3 
DEBT ASSESSED

SERIES 2020A-1 
DEBT ASSESSED

SERIES 2022A-1 
DEBT ASSESSED

FY24 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

WALTHAM DEV 92                              -                109,858.09            109,821.32            219,679.41 
TOTAL DIRECT INVOICES (1) (2) 92                              -                                -                                -                109,858.09                              -              109,821.32            219,679.41 

ASSESSED REVENUE TAX ROLL 669              172,800.58              136,800.46                40,698.47                56,123.18              348,112.12            798,589.31         1,553,124.11 

TOTAL ASSESSED 761             172,800.58             136,800.46                40,698.47             165,981.27             348,112.12            908,410.63         1,772,803.52 

DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE
SERIES 2015A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2015A-2 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2015A-3 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2020A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2022A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED  O&M RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED

WALTHAM DEV                 91,992.79                57,854.58              69,832.04            127,686.62 
TOTAL DIRECT RECEIVED                 91,992.79                              -                                -                                -                  57,854.58                              -                69,832.04            127,686.62 

TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED               301,282.03              171,527.23              135,792.39                40,398.57                55,709.62                55,709.62            792,704.66         1,251,842.08 

TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED               393,274.82             171,527.23             135,792.39                40,398.57             113,564.20             113,564.20            862,536.70         1,379,528.70 

(1) D/S Direct Assessments are due: 35% due 12/1/23, 4/1/24 and 30% due 9/1/24
(2)  O&M is due 25% by 10/1/23, 1/1/24, 4/1/242, 7/1/24
(3) Series 2020A-2 and 2022A-2 Bonds are to be paid off at closing and are invoiced semi-annually for remaining interest due

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED
SERIES 2015A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2015A-2 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2015A-3 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2020A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2022A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED

1 11/6/2023 78.01                      61.76                      18.37                      25.34                      157.16                   360.55                  701.19                  
2 11/14/2023 2,881.60                2,281.27                678.68                   935.90                   5,805.08                13,317.18            25,899.71             
3 11/28/2023 12,615.48              9,987.25                2,971.23                4,097.33                25,414.27              58,301.82            113,387.38           
4 12/12/2023 154,079.61            121,979.69            36,289.25              50,042.88              310,398.15            712,071.31          1,384,860.89       
5 12/22/2023 1,239.81                981.51                   292.00                   402.67                   2,497.63                5,729.71               11,143.34             
6 1/10/2024 632.72                   500.91                   149.02                   205.50                   1,274.64                2,924.10               5,686.89               

-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                        

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL             171,527.23             135,792.39                40,398.57                55,709.62             345,546.94            792,704.66         1,541,679.40 

PERCENT COLLECTED 2015A-1 2015A-2 2015A-3 2020 2022 O&M TOTAL
%  COLLECTED DIRECT BILL 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 52.66% 0.00% 63.59% 58.12%

% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 99.26% 99.26% 99.26% 99.26% 227.72% 99.26% 80.60%
TOTAL PERCENT COLLECTED 99.26% 99.26% 99.26% 68.42% 32.62% 94.95% 77.82%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Date check	#'s Amount

10/1-10/31 3089-3113 $72,271.96

11/1-11/30 3114-3130 $55,421.20

12/1-12/31 3131-3148 $727,425.61

TOTAL $855,118.77

Rolling	Hills
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2024
Check	Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/04/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/16/23 00172 10/04/23 1096     202310 330-57200-46700                                     *            1,800.00
INST SHAFT SEAL ON PUMP

C BUSS ENTERPRISES                                              1,800.00 003089
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/16/23 00016 10/05/23 SEP 23   202309 320-53800-43100                                     *            5,114.42

SEP 23 - WATER
10/05/23 SEP 23   202309 330-57200-43100                                     *              357.72

SEP 23 - WATER
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY                                   5,472.14 003090

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/16/23 00026 9/30/23 SSI11288 202309 330-57200-34500                                     *              100.00

AUG/SEP 23 - ADMIN FEE
9/30/23 SSI11288 202309 330-57200-34500                                     *               85.00

AUG/SEP 23 - SCHEDULING
CLAY COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE                                       185.00 003091

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/16/23 00027 9/27/23 SEP 23   202309 320-53800-43000                                     *              154.00

SEP 23 - ELECTRIC
9/27/23 SEP 23   202309 330-57200-43000                                     *            3,096.00

SEP 23 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC                                  3,250.00 003092

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/16/23 00053 9/28/23 2023-260 202309 310-51300-48000                                     *               46.00

NOTICE OF MEETING
CLAY TODAY                                                         46.00 003093

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/16/23 00164 8/24/23 35692    202308 330-57200-46000                                     *              625.00

REMV/INST WATER FOUNTAINS
CLAY COUNTY MASTER PLUMBING LLC                                   625.00 003094

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/16/23 00061 10/04/23 84957412 202310 330-57200-41500                                     *              315.80

OCT 23 - TV/INTERNET
COMCAST                                                           315.80 003095

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/16/23 00133 10/10/23 36305    202310 320-53800-46000                                     *            1,416.29

25HP 3-PHASE 230VAC
COM-PAC FILTRATION, INC.                                        1,416.29 003096

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/16/23 00097 9/30/23 09302023 202309 330-57200-34500                                     *              168.00

SECURITY
10/05/23 10052023 202310 330-57200-34500                                     *              168.00

SECURITY
JEFFREY DEESE                                                     336.00 003097

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/16/23 00147 9/20/23 UG000011 202310 330-57200-34300                                     *              715.63

OCT 23 - REFUSE SERVICE
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                                                 715.63 003098

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   

Page 14



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/04/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/16/23 00003 9/30/23 255      202310 310-51300-31400                                     *           10,000.00
ASSESSMENT ROLL CERT FY24

10/01/23 254      202310 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,748.50
OCT 23 - MGMT FEES

10/01/23 254      202310 310-51300-35101                                     *              100.00
OCT 23 - WEBSITE ADMIN

10/01/23 254      202310 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00
OCT 23 - IT

10/01/23 254      202310 310-51300-31300                                     *              833.33
OCT 23 - DISSEMINATION

10/01/23 254      202310 310-51300-42000                                     *               42.90
OCT 23 - POSTAGE

10/01/23 254      202310 310-51300-42500                                     *               11.25
OCT 23 - COPIES

10/01/23 254      202310 310-51300-41000                                     *               16.70
OCT 23 - TELEPHONE

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                               14,902.68 003099
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/16/23 00090 10/10/23 8116942  202310 310-51300-51000                                     *               22.98

ENGRAVED DESK NAMEPLATE
HOLMES CUSTOM                                                      22.98 003100

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/16/23 00153 9/29/23 3283137  202308 310-51300-31500                                     *            3,222.30

AUG 23 - LEGAL SERVICES
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  3,222.30 003101

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/16/23 00057 9/22/23 1821891  202309 320-53800-46400                                     *              513.00

SEP 23 - WATER MGMT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            513.00 003102

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/16/23 00060 9/27/23 457      202310 330-57200-49400                                     *              598.96

HALLOWEEN EVENT PREP
9/30/23 458      202309 330-57200-34100                                     *            2,654.50

SEP 23 - FACILITY ASST
10/01/23 456      202310 330-57200-46100                                     *            1,224.50

OCT 23 - JANITORIAL SVCS
10/01/23 456      202310 330-57200-46700                                     *            1,302.25

OCT 23 - POOL MAINTENANCE
10/01/23 456      202310 320-53800-34000                                     *            2,055.17

OCT 23 - CONTRACT ADMIN
10/01/23 456      202310 330-57200-34000                                     *            5,630.67

OCT 23 - FACILITY MGMT
10/09/23 459      202310 330-57200-46700                                     *            1,980.00

POOL REPAIR
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                            15,446.05 003103

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   

Page 15



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/04/23          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/16/23 00082 8/10/23 102385   202308 330-57200-46000                                     *              190.00
REPAIR PARTS AT SHOP

SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR                                          190.00 003104
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/16/23 00034 8/29/23 201229   202308 320-53800-46500                                     *            3,690.00

IRRIGATION REPAIRS
9/28/23 201414   202309 320-53800-46200                                     *            6,379.41

SEP 23 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
TREE AMIGOS                                                    10,069.41 003105

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/25/23 00097 10/06/23 10062023 202310 330-57200-34500                                     *              168.00

SECURITY
10/22/23 10222023 202310 330-57200-34500                                     *              168.00

SECURITY
JEFFREY DEESE                                                     336.00 003106

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/25/23 00050 10/02/23 88887    202310 310-51300-54000                                     *              175.00

FY24 SPECIAL DISTRICT FEE
DEPARTMENT OF ECONONIC OPPORTUNITY                                175.00 003107

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/25/23 00109 9/29/23 13       202311 310-51300-49000                                     *              100.00

AMORT SCH - 2015A1 11/1
9/29/23 13       202311 310-51300-49000                                     *              100.00

AMORT SCH - 2015A2 11/1
DISCLOSURE SERVICES, LLC                                          200.00 003108

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/25/23 00003 10/20/23 256      202310 330-57200-46700                                     *              151.75

POOL REPAIR
10/20/23 256      202310 330-57200-46700                                     V              151.75-

POOL REPAIR
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                     .00 003109

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/25/23 00060 10/18/23 460      202310 320-53800-46000                                     *            3,020.18

SEP 23 - REPAIR MAINT
10/18/23 460      202310 330-57200-46000                                     *            2,620.17

SEP 23 - FACILITY MAINT
10/18/23 460      202310 330-57200-52000                                     *              845.51

SEP 23 - OPERATING SUPPL
10/18/23 460      202310 330-57200-60200                                     *            5,025.07

SEP 23 - RESERVES
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                            11,510.93 003110

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/25/23 00082 10/23/23 102859   202310 330-57200-46000                                     *              270.00

QUARTERLY PREV MAINT
SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR                                          270.00 003111

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   

Page 16



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/04/23          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/25/23 00034 10/23/23 201609   202310 320-53800-46500                                     *            1,100.00
IRRIGATION REPAIRS

TREE AMIGOS                                                     1,100.00 003112
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/25/23 00060 10/20/23 256      202310 330-57200-46700                                     *              151.75

POOL REPAIR
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                               151.75 003113

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 72,271.96

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               72,271.96

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   

Page 17



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/31/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/02/23 00027 10/25/23 OCT 23   202310 320-53800-43000                                     *              153.00
OCT 23 - ELECTRIC

10/25/23 OCT 23   202310 330-57200-43000                                     *            2,819.00
OCT 23 - ELECTRIC

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC                                  2,972.00 003114
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/02/23 00097 10/29/23 10292023 202310 330-57200-34500                                     *              168.00

SECURITY
JEFFREY DEESE                                                     168.00 003115

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/02/23 00147 10/20/23 UG000011 202311 330-57200-34300                                     *              715.63

NOV 23 - REFUSE SERVICE
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                                                 715.63 003116

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/02/23 00173 9/18/23 74035613 202310 310-51300-60000                                     *            4,768.28

WI-FI CONTROLLER
SCP DISTRIBUTORS LLC                                            4,768.28 003117

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/02/23 00034 10/26/23 201490   202310 320-53800-46200                                     *            2,499.00

TREE WORK/TENNIS CT&PONDS
10/28/23 201642   202310 320-53800-46200                                     *            6,379.41

OCT 23 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
TREE AMIGOS                                                     8,878.41 003118

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/23 00016 11/09/23 OCT 23   202310 320-53800-43100                                     *            5,680.63

OCT 23 - WATER
11/09/23 OCT 23   202310 330-57200-43100                                     *              345.35

OCT 23 - WATER
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY                                   6,025.98 003119

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/23 00026 11/08/23 45       202310 330-57200-34500                                     *               80.00

OCT 23 - ADMIN FEE
11/08/23 45       202310 330-57200-34500                                     *               35.00

OCT 23 - SCHEDULING
CLAY COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE                                       115.00 003120

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/23 00053 10/26/23 2023-264 202311 310-51300-48000                                     *               50.40

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING
CLAY TODAY                                                         50.40 003121

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/23 00061 11/04/23 84957412 202311 330-57200-41500                                     *              315.80

NOV 23 - TV/INTERNET
COMCAST                                                           315.80 003122

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/23 00097 11/03/23 11032023 202311 330-57200-34500                                     *              168.00

SECURITY

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/31/24          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/17/23 11172023 202311 330-57200-34500                                     *              168.00
SECURITY

11/26/23 11262023 202311 330-57200-34500                                     *              168.00
SECURITY

JEFFREY DEESE                                                     504.00 003123
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/23 00003 11/01/23 257      202311 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,748.50

NOV 23 - MGMT FEES
11/01/23 257      202311 310-51300-35101                                     *              100.00

NOV 23 - WEBSITE ADMIN
11/01/23 257      202311 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

NOV 23 - IT
11/01/23 257      202311 310-51300-31300                                     *              833.33

NOV 23 - DISSEMINATION
11/01/23 257      202311 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .36

NOV 23 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
11/01/23 257      202311 310-51300-42000                                     *               87.64

NOV 23 - POSTAGE
11/01/23 257      202311 310-51300-42500                                     *              178.20

NOV 23 - COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,098.03 003124

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/23 00090 11/07/23 8118142  202311 310-51300-51000                                     *               19.98

ENGRAVED DESK NAMEPLATE
HOLMES CUSTOM                                                      19.98 003125

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/23 00153 11/21/23 3311811  202310 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,297.74

OCT 23 - LEGAL SERVICES
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,297.74 003126

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/23 00057 11/20/23 1821892  202310 320-53800-46400                                     *              513.00

OCT 23 - WATER MGMT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            513.00 003127

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/23 00081 11/29/23 638205   202310 330-57200-46000                                     *              355.00

QTRLY PEST CONTROL
ORANGE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES                                     355.00 003128

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/23 00117 11/15/23 IV000791 202311 330-57200-44000                                     *              158.00

FLAG SEAL 2023
PYE BAKER FIRE & SAFETY, LLC                                      158.00 003129

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/23 00060 10/31/23 463      202310 330-57200-34100                                     *            1,327.39

OCT 23 - FACILITY ASST
11/01/23 461      202311 330-57200-46100                                     *            1,224.50

NOV 23 - JANITORIAL SVCS

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/31/24          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/01/23 461      202311 330-57200-46700                                     *            1,302.25
NOV 23 - POOL MAINTENANCE

11/01/23 461      202311 320-53800-34000                                     *            2,055.17
NOV 23 - CONTRACT ADMIN

11/01/23 461      202311 330-57200-34000                                     *            5,630.67
NOV 23 - FACILITY MGMT

11/10/23 464      202310 320-53800-46000                                     *            3,678.32
OCT 23 - REPAIR MAINT

11/10/23 464      202310 330-57200-46000                                     *            5,239.29
OCT 23 - FACILITY MAINT

11/10/23 464      202310 330-57200-52000                                     *            1,641.27
OCT 23 - OPERATING SUPPL

11/13/23 465      202311 330-57200-46700                                     *              122.76
POOL CHEMICALS

11/13/23 465      202311 330-57200-46700                                     *              206.80
POOL REPAIR

11/14/23 466      202311 330-57200-46700                                     *              770.00
POOL REPAIR-CHEM INJ TUBE

11/21/23 468      202311 330-57200-49400                                     *              267.53
TURKEY TROT EVENT

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                            23,465.95 003130
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 55,421.20

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               55,421.20

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/31/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2023 - 12/31/2023 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/07/23 00027 11/30/23 NOV 23   202311 320-53800-43000                                     *              155.00
NOV 23 - ELECTRIC

11/30/23 NOV 23   202311 330-57200-43000                                     *            2,791.00
NOV 23 - ELECTRIC

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC                                  2,946.00 003131
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/07/23 00097 12/01/23 12012023 202312 330-57200-34500                                     *              168.00

SECURITY
JEFFREY DEESE                                                     168.00 003132

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/07/23 00147 11/20/23 UG000012 202312 330-57200-34300                                     *              715.63

DEC 23 - REFUSE SERVICE
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                                                 715.63 003133

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/07/23 00003 12/01/23 258      202312 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,748.50

DEC 23 - MGMT FEES
12/01/23 258      202312 310-51300-35101                                     *              100.00

DEC 23 - WEBSITE ADMIN
12/01/23 258      202312 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

DEC 23 - IT
12/01/23 258      202312 310-51300-31300                                     *              833.33

DEC 23 - DISSEMINATION
12/01/23 258      202312 310-51300-51000                                     *                1.43

DEC 23 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
12/01/23 258      202312 310-51300-42000                                     *               69.21

DEC 23 - POSTAGE
12/01/23 258      202312 310-51300-42500                                     *               63.00

DEC 23 - COPIES
12/01/23 258      202312 310-51300-41000                                     *               35.30

DEC 23 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,000.77 003134

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/07/23 00057 12/01/23 1821893  202311 320-53800-46400                                     *              535.00

NOV 23 - WATER MGMT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            535.00 003135

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/07/23 00165 12/07/23 12072023 202312 330-57200-49400                                     *              400.00

WINTER EVENT
DENNIS MILLER                                                     400.00 003136

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/07/23 00060 11/30/23 469      202311 330-57200-34100                                     *            1,193.03

NOV 23 - FACILITY ASSIST
12/01/23 467      202312 330-57200-46100                                     *            1,224.50

DEC 23 - JANITORIAL SVCS
12/01/23 467      202312 330-57200-46700                                     *            1,302.25

DEC 23 - POOL MAINTENANCE

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/31/24          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2023 - 12/31/2023 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/01/23 467      202312 320-53800-34000                                     *            2,055.17
DEC 23 - CONTRACT ADMIN

12/01/23 467      202312 330-57200-34000                                     *            5,630.67
DEC 23 - FACILITY MGMT

12/05/23 470      202312 330-57200-46700                                     *               32.14
POOL CHEMICALS

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                            11,437.76 003137
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/07/23 00034 11/28/23 201882   202311 320-53800-46200                                     *            6,379.41

NOV 23 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
TREE AMIGOS                                                     6,379.41 003138

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/07/23 00110 11/25/23 7135266  202311 310-51300-32300                                     *            4,040.63

2020A1/2020A2 11/23-10/24
US BANK                                                         4,040.63 003139

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/19/23 00016 12/07/23 NOV 23   202311 320-53800-43100                                     *            2,832.04

NOV 23 - WATER
12/07/23 NOV 23   202311 330-57200-43100                                     *              337.74

NOV 23 - WATER
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY                                   3,169.78 003140

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/19/23 00026 12/06/23 70       202311 330-57200-34500                                     *               60.00

NOV 23 - ADMIN FEE
12/06/23 70       202311 330-57200-34500                                     *               35.00

NOV 23 - SCHEDULING
CLAY COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE                                        95.00 003141

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/19/23 00061 12/04/23 84957412 202312 330-57200-41500                                     *              325.80

DEC 23 - TV/INTERNET
COMCAST                                                           325.80 003142

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/19/23 00097 12/10/23 12102023 202312 330-57200-34500                                     *              168.00

SECURITY
12/17/23 12172023 202312 330-57200-34500                                     *              168.00

SECURITY
JEFFREY DEESE                                                     336.00 003143

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/19/23 00150 12/19/23 2015A1   202312 300-20700-10200                                     *          158,450.67

TRANSFER OF TAX REC A1
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                             158,450.67 003144

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/19/23 00151 12/19/23 2015A2   202312 300-20700-10200                                     *          125,440.11

TRANSFER OF TAX REC A2
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                             125,440.11 003145

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/31/24          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2023 - 12/31/2023 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/19/23 00152 12/19/23 2015A3   202312 300-20700-10200                                     *           37,318.74
TRANSFER OF TAX REC A3

ROLLING HILLS CDD                                              37,318.74 003146
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/19/23 00250 12/19/23 2020A1   202312 300-20700-10200                                     *           51,462.53

TRANSFER OF TAX REC
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                              51,462.53 003147

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/19/23 00350 12/19/23 2022A1   202312 300-20700-10200                                     *          319,203.78

TRANSFER OF TAX REC
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                             319,203.78 003148

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                727,425.61

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              727,425.61

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



invoice 1096
152 Lipizzan Trail

,. ., . ,

¢jjs
iu'"'"^'""m " "°" CA ii ij|i't(mmju

clayton@cbussenterprises.com commenum pool sEmr±yR$&m!m'ls
www.cbussenterpr'ses-com n^ajAjy')'"

BILI-TO $F11PTO

Rolling Hills CDD Rolling Hills COD
9655 Florida Mining Blvd 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy DATE " ' "' DUE DATE

Suite 305 Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 10/04/2023 ', :u 0¢ 11/01/2023

jacksonville, FL 32257

DATE ACTMTY DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

10/03/2023 POOL REPAIR INSTALL MECHANICAL SHAFT SEAL, 1 1,800.00 1,800.00
SLEEVE, GASKETS & SEAL PLATE ON
25HP RECIRCULATING PUMP

THIS REPAIR IS COMPLETE, THANK YOU FOR YOUR SUBTOTAL
, 1,800.00

BUSINESS! TAX 0.00
TOTAL 1,800.00

TOTAL DUE $1,800.00

THANK YOU.



Rolling Hilts
Utility Schedule

Clay County Uti/ityAuthority

Account # Service Address Sep-23

00244868 3212-l Bradley Creek Pkwy- Rclm $ 148.64
00244869 3212-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy- Rcim $ 1,916.43
00253042 3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy-lrr $ 2,900.71
00256584 3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy-lrr $ 148.64
00260347 3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Residents Club $ 357.72

$ 5,472.14

Vendor#16
001.320.53800.43100 $ 5,114.42
001.330.57200.43100 $ 357.72

$ 5,472.14



,
.,'""' "':'j'"?1, "i i'7(| OR! |c-'s?kgjuys' 1?U:kji ]Vi"je)¢!!{'|ym'!TT |':|os'i(|a ")?,tj(u8

[1/5]

)" ' ,.:Q
m

'"t'",":
,

pk'v'w v(siiY m |t'm
12z

,4 l
:k M "wu'vi',('hE)'E'gmity,cyE'i'

i)... 11jjj)
.
)' ;" 1"iouu: M"unciay ·- f"nd:'ty, tS;m"r4 iyn'z }'}Hm[:: ')0"! -/g}').|"-'?j)')'j

't' f7j
:",1

,'
'"iS' g': "'

% 4 ii k RmmF4""==F=="'~=~"===""%'"====="==="======"='======"'=m='="==='~'µ=mlF=HF~=~="='===Tm
Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 10/05/2023 Customer #: 00244868

Service Address: 3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020732

%

'
Effective October 1, 2023, Water, Sewer, and Reclaimed

_ ~ ::" . . ." ^ NFS., «Z=m u. .u$?=m L . .- . , ,m- .- . . . = .

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current VVater Consumption and Base fees will increase8,1%,
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

VVater and Wastewater Tier 1 usage customers can
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/05/23 to 11/09/23 $0.00 expect an approximate increase in their bill of only $4.15
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 For Tier 4 usage customers, an approximate increase of
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. . .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 $12.31 will be reflected in their bill.
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

in addition to this rate change, the SJRWMD Cost Recovery
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

Fee has been lifted and will no longer appear on your bill,

3%- *y J )Nv) I)- ":q7:77 j:)jYtqijl)::'t::j 7 7":::3:: :-)4-'):'zjw:,.U-:t.3-l]'-:^-)>j
Please pay $148.64 by 10/26/2023 to avoid a $3 00 late

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 AUTHORITY.

% > :-\. · 3 · , . r>" -' .,>-E' )Tj _1
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Your last payment of $137,51 was posted to your account or
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 09/19/2023.
68272411 2 09/29/23 28 73914 73914 0

Base Charges (Prepaid) $148,64

Consumption Charges Tler1 0.0 X 0.85 $0,00

Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.66 $0.00
Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00

k :·
, ,

2.

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00

CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $148.64
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $148.64
q a fl H W 'H- 4 µ.

H"" '""M" '")+'>"7 .) VPlease return this portion with payment # 7j)j \?

..1");4 i:f'u,',')j"
",, Clay' Cg' tnty ij!)iiiV Autf }(}rity

'

Bill Date 10/05/23,'.' ' ::.·'"
" \'I 1'/ '\, "'

"' "' ji) i' ! 31 '?0 Old Jenninjjs- ?"toad Currant Charges $148.64
') I,:), ),. )):,-""

Ag(jdieburc!, Hor(cM 32C1U Current Charges Past Due After 10/26/23
' I,," JJN"'

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00244868 Total Amount Due $148.64

Route #:MC13020732
3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:20
,'"?" " · ·' ': 5%

I )" =" -^-· " " '" g n/'"¥, """ b " . , cl ":"y " " m " "m "" """"I
' '" " " ""

"
" " " '" '

. pyg" "' 'm%' " '.%% "— ym"a" "r. " '" w "" = "_" ' " "

"
.. _ .' :. I)k . U jjlj1)cj ,...:-" :- .'

_ .
"

- _
'

. '-. _-e I m .
'

- J,IU1' "'y lj" ,)Q: "
"-'

- - - -

""
a

AYC1005A 2000001078 58/1
'[¶{lfl¶l|l[!"\i||'l't[[{Iflf(hf[i|{i'f6fi6U§f¢H!}I8('8!§j!IU§gt

\

ROLLING HILLS CDD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

© Clo GMS-SF,LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
' 5385NNOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

00244BL,8 5 NC1,3028732 B00U01,48L'l 000DljOlj J0212lj23 U 1



,
Kc "(""1/' '5J7'G Oft) fc'm'iiujjs iZozz€'i, M'iAh'lg¢u'!±,4 !'4ni'Ma "} AitA'i " "

' " ) "i
!:'!quq',C' vlt,it m Ult fiSt jv€'ig ,u u y?v,µ Iay's?|l1tvmh f'

,

.. ., .,,

i");, :jj ,

')"' )'"hun'x: Mut'Azy -·
)"'E'A'!:Yy, }'Szun-S)3b'¥'c Phc:uzc': ')tj'.i >:!'/'?.-5'}')')

tf;rj- ')it
3 S'-'"'

H—— — ~
Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS CDD Bill Date: 10/05/2023 Custamer#: 00244869

Service Address: 3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020734
% 'r-N i lll·ht '.—- ·—·4 -··'-~——'a#lr—-'

'
' " I*'. 4<" " ' >YS7" = ^ ' ' - & '/' ' - ' "= "' >9" k

&U

"
EffectiveOctober 1, 2023, Water, Sewer, and Reclaimed

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current VVater Consumption and Base fees will increase 8.1%,
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Water and WastewaterTier 1 usage customers can
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/05/23 to 11/09/23 $0.00 expect an approximate increase in their bill of only $4.15
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 For Tier 4 usage customers, an approximate increase of
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 . , . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 $12.31 will be reflected in their bill.
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

In addition to this rate change, the SJRWMD Cost Recovery
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

Fee has been lifted and will no longer appear on your bill,

( )I))"I"U""")"""""""") t
..,,)"z):)))):"))F-,l))ijljl))))))]")))""'")1)tj"1"-'3")),)7))')))"")"'"""')"""'")"")")

Please pay $1916.43 by 10/26/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 fee. Make checks payableto CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 AUTHORITY.

--V' ' ' ' - " " M « . ' '" " " &%9 ' ' ' ' ' ' ' "'<m ' µay' ' "" ' " ¢r: " : " I" m "
»

"= '
?

. . .. _ . , ,=.5. . .
& " JO ,=M "

'
_. - · .

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Your last payment of $1347,04 was posted to your account
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usaga on 09/19/2023.
91332609 2 09/29/23 28 4685 5476 791

Base Charges (Prepaid) $148.64

Consumption Charges Tier1 112.0 X 0.85 $95,20

Proration Factor: 0,9333 Tier2 37.3 X 1,66 $61.92
Tier3 641.7 X 2.51 $1,610.67

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0,00
Deposit Interest Refund $CL00

Current Charges $1,916.43
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $1,916.43

Please return this portion with payment
_

,,~)»_ ~ ^" J I)
/jjj

')t""",'Y'zji".,,,,
C:ia',' County LJUiity Auf!"'\or|Zy Bill Date 10/05/23

:':' )"

,j,'"
'"j' 'I:

3," "j6 CJ)ci Jc'nnings l'l(j7l(j Current Charges $1,916.43
\J;"- i )( ) " i) 'J

7,jic:tjje|7urm i'"loricla 32(.irFa Current Charges Past Due After 10/26/23
'[)j,'?y Ij','jqsc""

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00244869 Total Amount Due $1,916.4?

Route #:MC1 3020734
3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:20

' - " W GU7 '—' —

'
" "' " ' d -I -I /i= /%mw=«jj "=V "'" '= " ' m " W'" " " " " "G ' ' '" ,?' "=7' " " >r V "

,
" " ' " W " '" ""' I' m' - ' " 3 ' -y " "'-' " " " " S.' "A7s)rm« S=&=?A"m"" ' " " " " " ' >y '" " ' "

O

_
"
,y t>" ," " ' "'" ..-

_
JJUr)4"jEU

.
'-.

-
· # _· . ==

G")&m.) '
'

. .

'-.
- :

/
"

.

' "S' ,,- I} "UJC, )J7' " "

_ :_K'__ · - 7 ·

AYC1005A 2000001079 58/2
'|[I¥¢{i!|l¢|"¢t||'f'jttj|ll|i¶j}j{f|'iUfjfff§U8[j¢DhRil0bU)DU!¢

ROLLING HILLS CDD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

IJBi24UBb'i 5 P1Cl3020?34 Q0803¶lk43 0000000 llji2E,2Q23 (I



¢pPY ¢x'%,5,

'- gsEK$FN OFFI¢E
,

("t- .

' Remit To: Clay County Sheriff's Office
£C? .

' PO Box 548/901 N. Orange Ave" Fk " GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 Invoice Number: SSl11288't

, Invoice Date: 9/30/2023
I (904) 284-7575

Page: 1

Attn: Fiscal - Accounts Receivable

Bill ship
To: ROLLING HILLS COD To: ROLLING HILLS COD

3212 BRADLEYCREEK PKWY 3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043
PATTI POWERS PATTI POWERS

Customer ID C000012S
P,0. Number
P,0. Date 10/10/2023

Due Date 10/15/2023 Our Order No
Terms Net 15 Days SalesPerson

ltem/Descriwtion Unit Order Qtv Quantitv Unit Price Total Price

Fees-2nd Employment Admin Fee- 20 20 5,00 100.00
aucjust/september 202

Feeti-2nd Employment Scheduling 1 1 85,00 85.00

Amount Subiect to Sales Tax USO Subtotal: 185.00

Amount Exempt from Sales Tax 185.00 Invoice Discount: 0.00
Tax: 0,00

Total USD: 185.00



Page 1 of 3

CLIENT NAME INVOICE NUMBER

ROLLING HILLS

CLIENT NUMBER INVOICE DATE

10/10/2023

CLIENT ADDRESS

$

EVENT DATE DESCRIPTION PERSONNEL =:: RATE TOTAL

08/07/23
0000 - Rolling Hills1

08/07/23
0000

jeff Deese
08/07/23
1600- 4.00

$ $

08/07/23
42.00 168,00

2000

EVENT
(hrs)4.00

$

TOTAL: 168.00

08/14/23

' =2, Ro'ling Hills

0000

Jeff Deese
08/22/23
1600 - 4.00

$ $

08/22/23 42.00 168.00

2000

https://dayso.niyodiss2.com/odsprint client invoice exeel.php 10/10/2,023
_



Page 2 of 3

,

EVENT (hrs) 4.00
$

TOTAL: 168.00

08/21/23

3
0000 - Rolling Hills
08/21/23
0000

jeff Deese
08/27/23
1500 - 4.00

$ $

08/27/23
42.00 168.00

1900

EVENT
(hrs) 4.00

$'

TOTAL: 168.00

08/28/23

4
0000 - Rolling Hills '

08/28/23
0000

jeff Deese
09/05/23
1600- 4,00

$ $

09/05/23 42.00 168.00

2000

EVENT
(hrs) 4.00

$
TOTAL: 168.00

09/17/23

' =2, Rolling Hills

0000

Jeff Deese
09/17/23
1430- 4,00

$ $

09/17/23 42.00 168.00
t

1830

https://c]ayso.myodiss2.com/odsA)I'int_client
_

invoice
_

exceLphp 10/10/2,023



Page 3 of 3

EVENT $
TOTAL, (h's) 4.00

168.00

INVOICE $
TOTAL, (hrs) 20.00

840,00

/

,

https: //clayso.myodiss2.corn/ods_print client invoice excel.php 10/10/2023
_



Rolling Hills
Utility Schedule

Clay ElectricCooperative

) Account # ServiceAddress Sep-23

7182249 2404 RollingView Blvd #1 S
--

7751951 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy -Amenity Ctr $ 3,096.00
7755259 3236 BradleyCreek Pwky-#1 $ 40.00
7755275 3314 Ridgeview Dr#1 $ 40.00
7755283 2448 RollingView Blvd $ 74.00

$ 3,250.00

Vendor#27
001.320.53800.43000 $ 154.00
001.330.57200.43000 $ 3,096.00

$ 3,250.00



NYNN

"'m·~, " ' " ..
:

.
'L.!

. . ru;',. .,r ', ,. . .,
,$

# """' ' "' t '" "' """' 'i"tm j.4®
VIsit us online at CkyElectrlc.com U.t;¥Ei;;:/ i',j

.,,.,. , ,.,,,,.,
.' ",

.
t;f{*, Toll Free: (800)"224-491 7 /j,:s:[$urn' : f i3'j©cnF

A T h L d C I jr'
"s;rr :' '"

. . .,...
;-i .A. .cl: ¢K1

Statement Date: 09/27/2023
" "'-" ' ' " " '

&rT~'~ Current Bill Due Date: 10/18/2023':

' jmportant"Mes$a'ge$ "

'" Ar ' i 'i"' "a'
"" "'"

'." ' ' E' e¢!l ¢3?,q:b;'-, %7, Previous Balance -$216.59
Lower power cost: Members are being billed e':?F'"-: h!ance- ," ," "- " No Payment Received $0.00
less for power in September thanks to another :

-'"2 E" ' ",'2' :s' "- A" " s Balance Forward -$216.59reduction in the Power cost Adjustment. This ' '"" --- '· ·"y%2
,.,4.. '-

-,,m. s

means members using the industry household kj '"":"" $")'" ' ' " ," "" ? Current Charges Due 10/18/23 $49 00
average of 1,000 kWh will pay $120. This marks i 'gw , ' "' zw -%' ·

:'*'W. '

the fourth time this year the cost of power has ' :k','. '"" ""-' -' *--- '; " ,:,,. .. y
:::=""""'°'""""'"°''"""° Y);yp;|d|i|y|;') J m Q2 2C23

Mmrice Address: # 1
- MU4 ROLLING VIEW RL VD

Ueneral SERV|CE,NQN demand_j_151840010 i 08/23/23j,09/23/23 i 6719_j_§823
_

t

_
1

_
L_104_J

KWh Monthlyljse N N Monthly High ® Monthly Low 0 Temp
_

t > " 7 v" - .
b - .

Access unarge S3zoc)

"' K%, " "~ ® Energy Chatye 104 kWh @ 0.0813 $8.46

"° " ~
'® PowerCost Adjustment 104 kWh @ 0.0155 $1.61

,

'°' <, " FLA Gross Receipts Tax $1.08.
90 - ® Florida State Sales Tax $3.00
76

% «
Clay Gounty Sales Tax $0.65
Clay Go Public Ser UtilityTax $1.55

45

" Operation Round Up _$0.65,
30

15 '5 Total C,urre,M.Ch,a.rges for.this.Lo,cation

_
.

$49.00j
C) 0

Sop CM Nov Dec Jan Fob Mar Apr MW JUn Jul Aug $?p

2022 Please visit MyClayEtectric for detailed wage kfstori 2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

'i)4)""'|:'vi))' 'i):v|i'vlZ).

-t)
Akeep

Billings not paid In full wIll Incura lato charge of $5.00or 5% of the delinquentamount (whichever Is greater) that will be added to youraccount.

V SEND
-- .,

§Accc)unt Number 7182249 :
'"X '%T' t:ky Lhii :;': "t']t),i"IF'}:'iiif:j. it7C, tCrejUaiance Do Not Pay -$167.5ijj

A Touchmnc Energy° CooperativeKt,- Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a US. banic ' " ' "'

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credlt/debit card at ClayEkctrlc.com or download the mobile

""'
r

|||||||||||l|l|||||||||

'= %:,'-

|""-·'!: 7!M CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 18

6977 1 MB 0.561 5 6977 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

rolling hills venture llc c-28 lh"jlIMI'hMjI|hMIMIlIlr|||'lhIII||"I'jll'l| I
".

5385 N Nob HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

'"I|I|"|IIll||I'|||II1I|v||l|Illlj|||I'||IK¶llI||1I|'|IlII|I'|'

0?3822U¶ 0000000000



YYNN

" '; '" " X :
... .. 1?(JLU. - t , A-'.. Ur.!

- n"z'""""""' ·v
,

- 'S ' - '"\ '" : - «
Visit us onllne at ClayEkctric.com -. ' ',...µ '-' "uvi't', 'e ,' '"i a" ' "' '"' : :;. " "

. '/' , Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 7,[ ,., . .,. ,. , {jf|
'

at i t e ,,: c p ,1 ' g
· Statement Date: 09/27/2023 i

Current Bili Due Date: 10/18/2023 :

!'
"-

-' "" jinlj¢!n4ntNie$SageS'.'"
- Iq ,«9" " ;'"-j g%&-

a
P'"'ious Balance $5,983.95 '

>5 """e"" ' "' al "'"""' ""Z, Payment Received 09/05/23 $5,983 95
}

Lower power cost: Members are being billed d "" ' Y.i" ' v;,,.

less for power in September thanks to another ,," "'"Umcjumiue"'
'" %)\ Balance Forward $0.00 t

reduction in the Power cost Adjustment This ' :,
."

.
ni, E, ?'"'""'j."

'.."- 4 Current Charges Due 10/18/23 $3,096.00 t

means members using the industry household fs .-"' ,,.,'
,,

','@
.,

2 :.
3

j , i a
Zz Pm

average of 1,000 kWh wIt pay $120 Th s marks ,"' ?%

j
: ' j, '

,

"G' ii
" *the fourth time this year the cost of power has ·
"' '.. " "' "' ' e' ' "' " '"' Ei

been lowered, a total decrease of nearly 20 c ' "K '"a · ·'8 " " '""'"")7' Y,% 'I g ^myU' "' u"' " '"' ""' ' "'"' "' ' " 3 t· T U E '
,pe'cent- % "'

.

1Dlje'Date: ' ' '"m " " ' ""

<!:Un{'zmc)y

Service Addrp_qq: 3?19 FSRADLEY CREEK PKWY AMENITY CENTER
" " · ' : B : - .

" ' ; 0 : '

2 S } I " : A Q

_
" a- '

L
.

GENeRAL service demand
.

i 1.5219292.0
.

i 08/23/23 .i 09/2}./2.a .t 16a26 t 1%g.2 1 ...SQ. t 26,880 ) '

kWh MonthiyUse % N Monthly High © Monthly Low 0 Temp

Access Charge BO.OC)

a«joo % Energy Charge 26,880 kWh @ 0.0600 $1,612.80
Power cost Adjustment 26,880 kWh @ 0.0155 $416.641

"°" " Demand Charge 78.240 KW @ 4.3500 $340.34·
IB(XK)

,,,m
60 lndlv. Outdoor Llght-Large (Qty: 7) $72.45

mm ,,
lndlv. Outdoor Light-Small (Qty: 15) $106.50

,,®
Indivldual Pole Charge (Qty: 22) $77.00

,,n, " Light PCA $1158

,,«, 15 FLA Gross ReceiptsTax $69.63

, , , ,
Florida State Sales Tax $188.34

Sop Oct Nw Ike jan Fab mar Apr Mqy jtjn JW a:c,
Sq,

c)

Florida State Sales Tax (6%) $4.62

2022 Please visit MyClayElecEAc For detailed usage hfstory 2023 Clay CountySades Tax $41.80
Clay Go PublicSer Utility Tax $74.12

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High Qperat|on_Round Up
_. . , . . , , ._ ,

_$0,18.
Last Year

, ,%,
%.Tota1 Current Charges for this Location $3,096.00,

t;'f 26,880 \, ,,"" 24,0® ",
,Zy'

24,720) wj)))?
1|',, A'v'Z'h ,;j:""' "(, ?S7h ,'))'""""(E, 7YZ!J'h)))

" )'))1))'
'""' """""

' <&""

Akeep
Billings riot paid In full wIll Incura late charge of $5.00 or 5% of tho delinquentamount(whicheveris greater) that wIll be added to your account.

V SEND
Gb

' ""€" C!t'z'y Eki'iie C[)[)!)'yai'f'{", hie, =:c",',::,':D,d
iOt18/Z3 '

,,

'" :::::::i
A "R)uchst,m¢ Energy' Couperatfvc'·sj,t' {:iPta|,Amc!unt Due $3,096,00}

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 Checks must be in US. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.comor download the mobile

"pp'

m!mj
||||| Ill ||

'mr zy."&"
wsc yER|a'"""+m

i "m' '""', -A iaia clay electric cooperative
PO BOX 308 18

6976 2 MB 0.561 5 6976 KEYSTONEHEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

rolling hills cod c-28 |h"¶lII|IhM|l|II|hjIr|lIhIIIIl|ql|mlljI|I"I'III'l| "
5385 N NOB HILL RD

,k

SUNRISE FI, 33351-4761

I|lIw"||q|MI||uI|||||ImIhmIIjIl||l'||I'||"|I||I||

07751¶51 00030%005



YYNN

,, ,
-' ""EjY"' "" '

t ,
' ; '

, ,,
:,, ,

' n
VISit us oniine at ClayElectric.com ! ' ' '73'M,3

,- . , ,
, , ., , ,

, ,,, ,
,

slit,, Toll Free: (800)-224-4917
, ,.., ,,,.,, ,.,.,,. ,,.

Uzi

AT It L rgy'C' p r' "jr . Statement Date: 09/27/2023
Current Bill Due Date: 10/18/2023

i
-- Imp.wtant Mes$ages'"" ' ") p^F::::T%%4

Previous Balance $146.00'

" " ·-s-q' "ToW "' " " ' %
,

Payment Received 09/05/23 $146 00
Lower power cost: Members are being billed If ,

' ,An!puntmeg
, ,, - Balance Forward h.00

less for power in September thanks to another '-., ,' ,,,- ·-F- &,
, _ p

reduction in the PowerCost Adjustment. This ' 't" , -:.'
. . "'· ' - Current Charges Due lOll 8/23 $74.00

means meinbers using the industry household ?·y" "'
""' ' "' " '"Y':Z

average of 1,000 kWh will pay $120. This marks g'Fz%- ' ,,,.' -
%@' a' i'q'

.,,,Z.
the fourth time this year the cost of power has ' A'- ')" "'""" 'm' ' ,

"'?""')

"R'·¥$ ', * ' .-"-·· '"" -'"'- ' "'
% " /been lowered, a total decrease of nearly 20 #i$-s."m

percent. Y':t:].knueDatem"-"'-·'s: :
µ

L}Ct d 2 ?'23
'"q'·ii7101-181mZ3!2Q:'E?'".

Service Addresm 244& ROLLING VEE\N BLVD
" .-; k G 0 7 ' " " " ; Q I :

" . " " - g - p - S G " - · .
2 - E "ii ; E "

Ueneralservice-non demand_A_151840032_L08/23/23 ' 09/23/23 i

_
28119_j_28448 t 1 m329_jkWh MonthlyUse M m Monthly High 0 MonthlyLow 0 Temp I

- - - 0 - .

Acccss cnarge $32.00
:: ~mb % , Energy Charge 329 KWh @ 0.0813 $26.75

Power cost Adjustment 329 kWh @ 0.0155 $5.10
'" '5 FLA Gross Receipts Tax $1.64
m gp ' FloridaState Sales Tax $4.55
m ' Clay CountySales Tax $0.98
200 45

Clay Co Public Ser UtllltyTax $2.13

'" " ¶ OperationRound Up $0 85
I®
so is ,Tota1 Current Charges for this Locati,on

__
$74.00

0 C)

Sbp Oct Mw Dm jan Fab r Apr May JUn jul Aug Sep

2022 Please visit MyClayEtectric for detailed usage history 2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

Akeep
Billjngsnot paid in full will Incur a late chargo of $5.00or 5% of the delinquentamount (whichever is greater) that will bg added to your account,

Vbj|ayEIectrltc00perative,lnc,

='C:::::'Due10/18/23 ':'=
ATouch,tonc EmaCbop·'a"vc dis CTotal Amount Due

$74.00)

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Checkor credit/debit card at ClayEkdric.com or downloadthe mobile
'PP'

I

I I ||||
H (=)|%"|= CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX308 IB

ROLLING HILLS COD KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob kill rd llr¶ln|l|r|MlµKMlµllllr|l|dhlll|hTu y'E
SUNRISE EL 33351-0000

,.

07755283 0OD007400S



1

'

: !

'1

C" " '" tNVO!CE

A Invoice Number: 2023-260581

TODAY Invoice Date, 9/28/2023
Due Date: 10/27/2023

A Ditlsion uf Otfcun ktcd:w Cuevp

Clay Today
3513 US Hwy17
Fleminjj island, FL 32003
904-264-3200

F

BILL 1"0 1'(dverUser
Sarah Sweeting Rolling Hills CDD clo GMS LLC

Rolling Hills CDD clo GMS LLC
475 W TOWN PL Customer ID
#114 ' 21847
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

lnvcice Notes PO # Pub, issue Year AdTltle Ad Size color Ad Inch Net
Legal // 85454 ! Notlco of Board of Supervisors Meeting Octder 10, 2023 CT - Clay Today sep

'28 8023 ¢e!umn Inch Black & White j 4.6000 $46.00
P

$46,00

|To!a1:
'

_____ _
] $46.00'

q

,

i

Please mail payments to:
Osteen Media Group
3513 US Hvvy17
Fleming Island Florida 32003

)

Affidavit Jtached to this invoice.

Please call the office at 904-264-3200 if you would likc to pay by credit card,

Please pay Hom this invoice, Email for inquiries or questions Jegal@claybdayonline.com. Thank you for your business.



UJJJ"
1'@MY RO,,,NGH,,,S

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT NOTICE OF

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS'
MEETING

The Board of SUpoMsors ("Board") of tho Roll-

tmmtsum &mhEAm'ji' '"g H"lSCammuMµ)evdapmen[Dklrict('Dls-
frlcl") will hdd a meeihijjnl the Boacd OS Super·
visors an Tuesday, October IQ 2023 al Ei:oo

.m. at tho Rolling Hills AmcMy Center, 3212
PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 2cadley

Cteek Parkway, Green Cove Sprinqgf

CLAY TODAY Florida 32043, a copy of the aganda may ue
obkMed al the dliuis oS tho Dls!ikt ManageF

Pubhsht'd Weekly Guvemmental Management Services, LLC, 475
Flemint' Isl:tnd, Florida WestTown Place, Suite m, Sl,)ygEjB|ine, Flor-

" ida 32092, Ph: (904) 94045850 j"D1Mcl Mari-
a Cf'S Office"), during notmd busmess hours.

STATE OF FLORIDA
T2e

meeting jg open Iq the public and will be
conducted in accordance with ihe p/cMskms of

COUNTY OF CLAY: Florida law. The meeUng my be continued 1c)

Ft date, lime, and ptace to be specified on the
'

' ' i t.
record at llw me!tn?.There may be occasians

Before tty' undc:t,cigncd mihcmtyperMjmj\y tpp 'arcd - whcR Board Sttpem sots or Dlslricl SKill my
fitiph Ostec'ti, who m mtli says that he is ihe publkherUr participate by speaker telaphone,

' "
,

"
f,

Anj' petson fequidng special accommoddims
the "( Jay lixlay" a nc'wsptipcr pubhshed \vc 'kly at Flcnim ' at J1q meeting uecause of & dlsabkity Of physi-
Island in Chy County, Fhrida; that the A((A€h¢d copy ol" cal impairment should cunkcl (he Dkilrlcl Mair

,
,

ager's officeat least {orly·eif\hl (48) hows prior
ad\'jrhmne})[' to the meeiing. If you are earing or speech
Being a Rolling Flills CDD Notice of Board of Suµcn"isors impaired, please conlnct the Florida Rela Ser·

,
vIce by diallrig 7-1-l, or 1-800-955-8771 TY)/

Mecttng |-800-955-8770 (Vc'lce), for aid in conMci rig tho
Dislricl Manajjers Ofllce,
Any person wno decides to appeal uriy dwls(on
made by the Boatd with respect Iq my miter

hi the triatter nf October tO, 2023 cunskiered al lha metMng ,fs advised that per-
son will neai a record of p,uceedings and that
accoWlngly, fi\o pot99h my Mcd (d ejnuk that
a verbalim record of the proceedings is made,

,.
incfuding the testhnun and cvidenco uponLEGAL: M54 which stt¢h appeal Is !0

Le
based.

Marilee Gilcs
Dlsfdct Manager

\Vtt: published in s,aid newsµiprr in die isstics: Legal 05454 Publkhed 9/20/2023 in clay

9/28/2023 ;
' comtyk ¢|ayTgdaynewspaper

i\Uiant Furthct stiys thtit said "Cl:ty 'lbduy" is a nc\vst?€li)er
published at Fleming Island, in said Clay County, Fkirida, md
thitt the said n¢\v$i)jtpci' Has herctofnte been contintiuusly '

ptiblishtd in mid Clay Ccjunij; FlOrid:i, \Vt·ckty,11Ud has bum
entered as Prfiodic}t! imtt'th) matter al ihe post
Oilice in Omngc: Park, iii sitid Clay County, FloriCh, for
p«iod of one yc:ir next proetedingthe firSt publkatiunof
the (utachc(l cupy ol' }ld\'('L'useiijc'fit;md iif/imt hirthc:r says ,

that he has m'itherµid not' promised any j?(!l'$o1), fh'm ur
corporation any discount, t"(:b?\t(', commksiotiur rchind fo:
the purpase Ur s«uring this mh'et'tkement for publication in
the said n({\v: ipi\l)¢t.

]ilahdc"
Swom tn Ei't: mid subscribed before mc 09/28/2023

CZJmCt, 1A \j\r" Niio¥~vr."^1^m,& v̂"~

NOTARY PUBLIC, S'}'/\j'E O[/ FLORIDA

3513 US !-1\VY !7 Fleming island FI.. 32003

,.
1'elephc"ie (904) 264-3200

l'i\X (904) 264-3285
! E-Mail: lcgal@dmo(j;\yc)din¢: .c(3m

Cht'kticWayne dui$li(@()steu1mediAgroup.c()m



Clay County Master Plumbing LLC gnvoice
P.O. Box 1374

.Date Invoice#
Middleburg, FL 32050

8/24/2023 35692

)

Bill To job Address

Riverside Management Services

RollingHills Resident Club
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy
Green Cove Springs, FL. 32043

P.O. No. Terms Rep Marketing

Due upon completion JB/TF RepeatComm

Item Description Quantify Rate Amo'unt

Plumbing Removed broken water fountain horn tennis court and 625.00 625.00
, installed new owner provided water fountains.

Material: $75.00
Labor: $550.00

90 day labor warranty.

E-mailed 08/25/23

Phone # Fax# Web Site Total $625.00

904-589-9666 904-212-2828 wwwAaycountymasterplumbing.com Bafance Due $625.00



m
i tCOMCAST :

Account Number
:

Billing Date 1 Services From
!

Page
i : '

I 1 C, t M S:
:

8495 741231221031 !

oct 04, 2023
!

Oct14, 2023 to Nov13, 2023
I

1of 5p '

;' L8 .,,µ k @ "% Ew=z $Aa' CtV%S t ,
i i

Hello Rolling Hills Ameni Center,
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business,

sg'Cjj + '"%:m~yw<TrCyx~ " - '" ' / Q " - '"^7 -'~" " W " ° ' " ' " su;-' " ' /=¢y -"q"~""" "'mu" ' " "
.

,

""¥@a!¥"

F i "
@,ji "e' fm" -®9@

f
j'

, 4

" q" Your bdi cxplair](')c!
.

"%7, % f ','Il '""
W

', jq", ,: 'm .j'. ,
"@ k 'Ik ' ",

,
:r% "'c,, ,

®7
,

'

+·

pE+,,g ',1%9 '> :k kg%k "i, . ii- g "a9-e q
'

y
"' · This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly "qE

^ ' "" """ "" """ "" """ "" " " bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on
Previous balance $650.14

page 3. '

Payments - thank you Page 3 -$650.14 · Any payments received or account activity after

Balance forward $0.00 Oct 04, 2023 will show up on your next bill,
View your most up-to-date account balance at

Regular monthly charges Page 3 $309,65 busir}ess,c(jmcc3stAomi'r'r)'yaccount.

Taxes, fees and other charges Page 3 $6,15

New charges $315,80

., -
"& '£7H"

9·
'i§·j " .f

, '<
R

'

:
""

'
'"'"

-'
"

% ;y· Qµ ""' " .i
A

G 0 3' C)
'

, .
q"'

,
0 ,.·

, ,
; 0

i
. % F

S

,' ·r Sf. ST? r '- '

N eed help?
Visit btAsiness.corricast.cc)mlhelpor see page 2 for other
ways to contact us, .' ,

:
,.,

,,.':!7 ;: :', ,1: ·

Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment Please write your account number on your check or money order

Do not include correspondence with payment

COMCAST Account number 8495 74 123 1221031

3 U
g»L

! N t.: S S Payment due Oct 25, 2023

1100 northpoint pkwy w palm Please pay $315A30
BCH FL 33407-1937
96330310 NO RP 04 20231004 NNNNNNNY 0000633 0003

Amountenclosed $ :Z, t' <' !;::'g·-%\

ROLLING HILLS AMEN1 CENTER U{ %J' & J L~j
5385 N NOB HILL RD

Make checks payable to Comcast
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

Do not send cash

||ll|j|||r|dhm¶|||hTr|lM|Mgl||n|t||l|ll|ll|j Send payment to

COMCAST
PO BOX 71211

CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211

l|"l'|j']|||'|I'j'llII|||]'|l|||Il|l||l|'||'l||'|||l|lllI|I|l'|'

B4¶574l23j22j03l003l5B0U



_

t

iCOMCAST ' Account Number
:

Billing Date
)

Services From ! Page
i

t3 U A N f? SS
!

8495 74123 1221031
)

oct 04, 2023
i

Oct14, 2023 to Nov13, 2023
i

3 of 5

"' "' "'""'"" " " " " ' "
"

"i")'"&" K<7~" =tG«)="=>%4%Tu"' "^"5zT|"%|@n¥"""""
ij=::t!:'m:»l?:,

,

".. ",)
"""

' ')" _)R-.
' L_)jjjj"!jjj,g ,

i i
1 Payment Sep16 -$325,07 {

i

Payment Sep 20 -$325.07

i

·1

:

J%%" m =
'7 I-'

" ="~~u~ ' '"'T '^~=~~m'""~ " g . ±"T"y'~m-" "v%mv '6« " "" i
m/

J'

€v<jt£qj: #-§L>nak.
.,,
9M?Ztz: --_

_-W - " _

'"__ "
::iEjyEzA!_iz +" VJhai 's incjudc.'cj?

,

7

1

c:0mca st' Bu 'ine ";C; !a" f"¥j¢"7i"?s e:2{")l3(")
i

F'E' :?:e:::::dFnaestt::er|:able Internet on our

i i
$

' TV Standard $59.95 !

|,m.| TV: Keep your employees informed and "*P

i
i Business Video. i " customers entertained!

if l['.'|l...!(,!/·:j'; :'j.)(.),(.)(,) '.:3(·.:[\./l(..'t·:' l..)i: .;{'.:¢.}l..ti'ji.

!

Starter $71.95

! €,,?'
Voice Numbers: (904)531-9238

)
Ii

Bu siness Internet. !

. . .
1

1 Visit busfr)essA: :c)mc(1stA:Dn3/m'/c!(:co\jl"]'t for moref)

Static IP -1 $19.95 i

details
I i
1

Voice Line $44,45
1

i

IBusinessVoice. '
!

'{'('}u'\,'e sav¢'g(: ::: :::::;(':),4:::" i'hi"i in(:i"]i:l'\ with yc)l11'!

Voice Mail Service $5.00 i
:;:Ii"\./i(:e (jis(:(}ul"i|:.

i"'"""'""'"""'"""""""""""""""""""""'""'""""'""""'"""""'"""""""'"""' ""'"'"""""""""'"""""""""""""' "' "" ' }

I S

i g

1Equiprnent & services $56,20
)

i
1

TV Adapter $0.50
I

1

int'" |1 ic'kr; ':;g /i.S (:;{'2i' \/!('"'(:'
I )l<;('"('j[ int i

I

I
I

I

Service To Additional TV $38.75 }

Y

:

i With TV Adapter, !

I

Qty 5 @ $7.75 each i

i k'ichick"' i;'jj ,()(') S:'"i"/ic""' l"")i""("['"yt'ji')'t :

1

!

1 Equipment Fee $16.95 1

I

Si

Voice. I

}

I

Service 'fees $521!5
i

i
i
I!

DirectoryListing Management Fee $5.00 1

?
i

I ; i
I

Voice Network Investment $5,00 i

1
1

)

Broadcast TV Fee $30.80
I

'
1

i Regiona,!Sports.,,Fee
,,...,,,,, ,,, , ,,,, , ,,,,,, ,,,, ,, ,

,,,$11;35
, , ,, ,,, ,

i

" '"" i'

~" ->'" " '"'"' " " '" '>""%m

j
Mi -^~"~'*'~ "'" '" m"'" "t"'«L*"" 1, ;w);1&""m i

V s&" ¥+? :7^

~ t"' ' ,ig'%

·- ¶'t,tf@ :jysj:.."!!.' :""ggE' -'.gMq2___ ' )iiiy"jij '

+
i1

i
I

i

Other chaiyes $6,1 5
i S

1

i
1

1 Regulatory Cost Recovery $2,49 !

1

1

i
Federal Universal Service Fund $3.66 i

f

A:'"m|1|{")r}a| irli(")rrr](11,!c)r)

Fee Update: The FCC modifies the rate that voice providers pay into the
USF on a quarterly basis. USF is assessed on applicable voice services as

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neithergovernment mandated nor a the Federal Universal Service Fund at the FCC'S approved rate. See:
tax, but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local k:c4j':)'//erlc:yck)pe(:k}/(:()ntribuu(?r)-"facto{-· quarter1y--filir"gs·"u r'iiversu1·--

regulatorycosts. '5t[!f"ji(::Ei!·-·i"t-!r)(j·-\.isf·-[I']("jl"1(]Cl'?l'I1L.[|t .juppc)f't. A new rate becomeseffective
October 1, 2023.

mmminnc) rp m ?n?.q1nM nnnnnnny cmnmm nnm



W

COMCAST Account Number Billing OQtc Services From Page

L' ' "" i '- ' 1·' '" ·, 8495 74 123 1221031 oct 04, 2023 Oct14, 2023 to Nov13, 2023 5 of 5
, ,{ i

,;Z,f ', g

E-"@'· k'
.

E

..
-

q ' '
.

' - 'a
. ,

. , ' ', ' t

' ' P

,
7 ,' :' ;

'E ' f : :,a E'
. 6 ' '

"

i '" ? " " " ,
'

' '.S'
ii '

. . , . ,
¢ S

",," '
' : i '

' if ': 'cl : £' y""?!: " "' ,7 " '.g'

"%') "" .'

,
'\ r " ,9. · · - : 1

. ,,,.F
:

. ' g S

,
' Y # q" ':^"F

ZN,.. ',
"' '

" " "*
!,t'\t'; i" it

:"e
§ ^",k".q ,

''.. : #t," . L

I r

We're grateful to have you as a customer.And we'd love to offer you a personalized,
one-on-one Account Review to align your needs with your goals and to ensure you
have the best solutions for your business to meet the future.

It's important to stay ready with the company that powers more businesses than any
other provider, bringing you:

· 99.9% network reliability plus the largest, fastest, reliable network for small businesses,

· Advanced security to help protect your business from cyberthreats,

· Savingsof up to 75% a year on your wireless bill with Comcast Business Mobile,
Savings compared to weighted average of top 3 carriers based on optimized pricing.
Comcast Business In ternet required. Reducedspeeds after use of month/y data
included with your data option. Data thresholds and savings vary.

· solutions from the company powered by the next generationlOG network.

Please give us a call at 855-862-4457 to schedule a chat. We'll give you the tools to
help you clear today's hurdles and be ready for whatever's next,

,:, '-c'i " i
;' '"",.' " '".' :P, COMCAST

',',-,i ( , \, ·' ,L'fjE , , - ,,,, 'C, ',,,, , , ,
BUSINESS

Restridtons apply Not available in all areas Services and features vary depending on level of service Internet: Actual speeds vary and are not guaranteed. Comcast Business
SecurityEdgC'.' Requires Comcast Business Internet and leased router. Will not work if connected via public WiFi, and may not work if connected via'Connection Pro, virlual private
network technologyor non-ComcastONS servers.Comcast Business Mobile: Requires Comcast BusinessInternetsetvice.Up to 20 lines. For ComcastBusinessMobile Disclosuresvisit:
mvw.xfinity com/n10b[le/po|icieM)roadband-dlsc|osuresCall for restrictions and complete details. © 2023 Comcast All rights reserved B6144A-ADP-FAR-4457 PA0229

M047AW23

mmmin ng) rp m ?nm1nrl4 nnnnnnny nnnmm nnm



)jl)jj )"')))""' =:::=';,':0:"' Invoice
!" i i $\ Phone: 904-3564003

' "" Date Invoice Number
F)LTRA7!0N

,,,,,,,,,, ,,,,,'" " "' - " Mr'm-" ' -€?y ·yij,«i=:
.m-

' "" ": g

Bill Te' Ship To
Rolling Hills COD Rolling Hills COD

9655 Florida Mining Blvd W 9655 Florida Mining Blvd W
Bldg 300 P.uite 305 Bldg 300 Suite 305

Jacksonville, FL 32257 Jacksonville, FL 32257

SO Number

092123-6

' Terms PO Number project Name WO Number Quote Number Due Date Ship Via Ship Date

COD Jay Verbal Rdling Hills at Lake Asbury 092123-5DT 10/10/2023 cust. pick... 10/10/2023

Qty Item Description Rate Amount

1 jerri Corrjpac CPI-VFD-25HP-230V 25Hp 3-phase 230VAC Pre-Programmed and Tested 2,804.54 2,804.54

Subtotal 2,804.54

Discount Preferred Customer Discount (Vailid if paid within term limits) -49,50% -,1,388.25

Subtotal 1,416.29

t

y "" "'" '=^ "" '"" "= "m " "' ""' '"" " " " "" ""' '= """ "" "" "" ' ' " " " " ' i Subtotal USO 1 A1629
q lnsufficent funds due to returned checks, wire transfers andlor credit cards s

§ will be subject to loss of customer discount and will incur a 1.5% finance q

y
. , .

q Sales Tax (0.0%) USO 0,00
9 !: charge compounded monthly untd paid m rul|. 6

0 Customer discount will be revoked and charged back to the Final invoice if 9

q
:

· ' ' ·'
0 Additional Payments/Credits USO 0.00

q t not paid within the specified terms. i
¶

1

Please Note: 30 Days On Returns t
q

1 No Returns On Custom Made Items.
h

T 4 ¢'y©9 Wi? ¢iW? .1¥ cm cur W ism tzm F%y%

~ 7 q FW NW =» c e= v7z? l?¢9 tea c4$7 0 f".-?i,= ' 2 Balance Due uso 1,416.29

,



:',f=:d':!|
,,,d

ft' '1jjj°i" ij'jf j:))':rs))"')) i) )1 i'l °')' I) ))lj'),jj
i)i)":)j:

Middleburg, FL 32068

904-219-0579
jadeese@claysheriff.com

INVOICE DATE

DATE:9-30-23

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills Community DevelopmentDistrict Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

9-30-23 NeighborhoodPatro1/ Security 4.0 42.00 168.00

Checked preserve area.

Patrolledentire development

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalk area.

Patrolledentire development.

Checked rear undevelopedarea.

Rained some during shift '

2 traffic stops in rear construction area

deputy Signature: total 168.00

Make all checks payable tojeffrey Deese

Thank you for your business!



:'9%%/:n'd':l
lCou,t (']('j;: !|"")' i )}])' )) '+)1 jf]] 'i' ))i)])"i'j)!d':|}-:

Middleburg, FL 32068

904-219-0579
jadeese@claysheriff,com

INVOICE DATE

, DATE:10-5-23

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hiils'CommunityDevelopmentDistrict Property Manager

3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

10-5-23 Neighborhood Patro1/ Security 4.0 42.00 168.00

Patrolled entire development

Checked amenity area, clubhousearea

Checked both construction areas

Patrolled entire development.

Returned to front of clubhouse,activated low level blue lights for

Deterrence

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL 168.00

Make all checks payable tojeffrey Deese

Thank you for your business!



%tr

2 0
.

Page 1 of I
I % GFL Environmental
S 26777 Central Park Blvd CUSTOMER #: UG103664
0 GF L

Suite 255 INVOICE #: UG0000114991
DUE DATE:

S ·n'"onm·n'al Southfiefd MI 48076 INVOICE DATE: 09/20/2023
Due Upon Receipt

" TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $715.63
P: (904) 760-5880 REF/PO #:

DATE DESCRIPTION REFERENCE RATE QTY AMOUNT

(DODO)

9/20/23 CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $6,50 $1.06

SITE TOTAL $1.06
(0001)

ROLLING HILLS COD

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY, GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL

Serv #001 COMM FL WASTE PERM 8YD

9/20/23 TRASH STANDARD SERVICE $384.00 1.00 $384.00

oct 01/23 - oct 31/23

9/20/23 FUEL SURCHARGE $224.83

9/20/23 CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $608.83 $99.24

SITE TOTAL $708.07
(DODO)

9/20/23 ADMIN FEE SC198626 $6.50

SITE TOTAL $6.50

Notes:

Due to increased costs, your next invoice may reflect a price increase, To pay your
invoice online,

')

,

pUease visit
us at:

vinivvw.gftenv.com/
pay-my-biH/

CURRENT 31 - 60 DAYS 61 - 90 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS ACCOUNT TOTAL TOTAL JNVOICE $715.63
$715.63 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $715.63

Please return bottom portion with your payment. Include customer and invoice numbers on check or money order.

0 GFL Environmental
% 26777 Central Park Blvd CUSTOMER #: UG103664 DUE DATE: Due Upon Receipt

GFL Suite 255 INVOICE #: UG0000114991
AMOUNT OF REMITTANCE:

Southfield MI 48076 INVOICE DATE: 09/20/2023

·nviron-·n'·' TOTALAMOUNT DUE' $715 63 $ " US"- L, 'jP: (904) 760-5880 '

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO:

14219951-881-1 1 1 "*'""*"*AUTO*'MIXED AADC 270

{lr4d|dhIrlr|j|hilµmdlhl|!|hr'|'ll|Ml|ilh |jIII[|'l|'||i|'IIl|||||I'll{'l|l||I||i|lEI|ll|l|il'lfll||"|"|'
. ROLLING HILLS COD
"I: ROLLING HILLS GFL ENVIRONMENTAL

5385 N NOB HILL RD PO BOX 555193

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 DETROIT Ml 48255-5193

00S55J¶3UG0000lj4¶¶l00l03bb4000000D00?l5b3¶



Governmental Management Services, LLC invoice1001 Bradford way
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice #: 254
Invoice Date: 10/1/23

Due Date: 10/1/23

Bill To: Case:

Rolling Hills COD
P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32090

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Management Fees - October 2023 ns 3,748.50 3,748,50
Website Administration - (Jctober 2022i 3:srd 100,00 100,00
Information Technology - October 2023 3:s ) 150 00 150.0(j

DisseminationAgeni Services - October 2023 ?13 833.33 W3,3?.
Postage

'

ni) 42.90 42.90
Copies 4U itii$ 1i.a5
Telephone ¶17 16.70 16.70

Total $4,902.68

Payments/Credits $0,00

Balance Due $4,902.68



Governmental Management Services, LLC krvoice1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

invoice #: 255
' Invoice Date: 9/30/23

Due Date: 9/30/23

, Bill To: Case:

Rolling Hills COD
P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32090

.Wm"iµtkm RmdQIY rmu Aui9imt

Assessment Roll Certification - FY 2024 10,000.00 10,000.00

Total $10,000.00

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $10,000.00

"
'



Tuesday, October 10, 2023 at 14:46:40 Eastern DaylightTime

subject: Rolling Hills CDD - Invoice
Date: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 at 2:26:13 PM Eastern Daylight Time

From: Sarah Sweeting

To: Patti Powers
Hi Patti,

Pleas,e see attached for processing.
,

Begin forwarded message:

From: HC Brands <sa1es@hcbrands.com>
subject: hc Brands: New Order # 8116942
Date: October10, 2023 at 2:25:28PM EDT
To: Sarah Sweeting <ssweeting@gmsnf,com>

)

QBRANDS
)

CONNECTIONS MADE WITH PERSONALIZED PRODUCTS TM

ORDER DETAFLS

Hi Sarah Sweeting,
Thank you for placing your order. Your order number is:

'

#8116942
Estimated to arrive by: Friday, October 20, 2023

'

ii'"") )'] ))
t"C) )1 I")"!

t'j"":)""t1') ')jj"jj ')'):',)"i)j)|'i I): J'))"I )')

ji °)i'"i) 'j"j)) /i"'j )'j"'

) PRODUCT Sku QTY PRICE

Traditional Engraved 2=1mDesk 1007180- 1 $14.99
2

¢ Namepiate

1 of 3



R
' Material Colors: Black W/ White Letters

Holder Color: Silver
Design: Custom Design

Subtotal $14.99

Shipping $7.99

' Grand Total $22.98

' t
. · ,

' ' '. :
'

:' ·' ' " ,
: : '

, ,

'

Payment method:

Purchase Order

Purchase Order Number: NET30

Shipping info:

james Perry
GMS
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, Florida, 320'92
United States
T: 9049405850

e!cce,ssj!gy ACCO.urn.t

Have Questions Dr need to change your order?

(888) 465-6373 Live Chat saies@hcbrands.com

SAVE 25% NO\N ON OUR SISTER SITES

Our way of saying thank you, we'd like to offer you 25% off your first
purchase from anv of our following sites

At checkout use code: THANKS25

2 of 3



m

' PERSONALIZEE)/ERY STAMP '
#- J

i TO FIT YOUR NEEDS t

- ..' , . -'
' j/j ,,1',

siniply " stamps '
',

""—uz,N,,,l',a'¢,,t.
C" 3 )

3

A i'

p © ' ' ' . .,
,a{

" " T '

A.
" a%a~an~u~EiN. \µ-

_
_ _

' ss,»"9

® ' 0 " " " ' B»

tg · " "' "

' ji
- t-'e VVaHMonkeys

.' .,i." aKt7'.., by HC Br.trids

: S' ". . ',' .I.S «µ,·
' 'h·

V " SHOP BUSINESS PRODUCTS
.i

q'

y
""

Sarah. Sweeting
Go\?ern/ne/ltal M(u?(lge/ne/7/ Services, LLC
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, Florida 32092
(904) 940-5850 X 402
(904) 940-5899 Fax

ssweetinq@gmsnf.com

3 Df 3



KUTAK ROCK LLP Check Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone 404-222-4600 Omaha,NE 68103-1157
Facsimile 404-222-4654

ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To:
Federal ID 47-0597598 ' ABBA #104000016

First National Bank of Omaha
September 29, 2023 Kutak Rock LLP

A/C # 24690470
Reference: Invoice No. 3283 137

Client Matter No. 17523-1

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock,com

Marilee Giles
Rolling Hills CDD
Governmental Management Services — St. Augustine
Suite 114
475 West Town Place
St. Augustine, FL 32092 Invoice No. 3283 137

17523-1

Re: General

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

08/09/23 K. Buchanan 0,70 224.00 Review assessment and
appropriationresolutions

08/11/23 K. Buchanan 2.40 768,00 Review agenda package; confer with
district manager; prepare summary
of bond issuance process and
overview of district bonds

08/15/23 K. Buchanan 4.50 1,440.00 Prepare for and attend board meeting
08/18/23 K. Buchanan 0.80 256.00 Prepare agreement for security

services
08/23/23 j. Gillis 1.40 217.00 Draft amenities management

agreement with RMS; draft
landscape and maintenance services

agreement with Tree Amigos
08/29/23 K. Buchanan 0.30 96.00 Review conditions for reduction of

reserve account requirements
08/30/23 K. Buchanan 0.30 96.00 Confer with district manager

regarding notice of lien

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORK PRODUCT

/



KUTAK ROCK LLP
Rolling Hills CDD
September 29, 2023
Client Matter No. 17523-1
Invoice No. 3283 137
Page 2

TOTAL HOURS 10.40

TOTAL FOR SERVICESRENDERED $3,097.00

DISBURSEMENTS

Meals 4.94

Travel Expenses 120.36

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 125.30

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE $3,222.30

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORK PRODUCT



MAKF CHECK F'AYARI..F TQ:
_

PLEASE FILL OUT BELOWIFPAYING BY CREDIT CARD

,·1,, i65) Ilj,A¥'"y":T'":':: '"):;

cMtt3 ?,l(mnER cxrt CiATE

Post Office Box 20122
Tampa, FL 33622-0122

:ilG1b\TUPE /\?,3g'1?1t mri
(904) 262-5500

ACCOUNT NUMBER DATE BALANCE

AM7RFS,SFE

[J P/eose check ifadc/ress below is /ricovc7c/C?/71/ /i)d/i'g/e change on t"evemje side 718674 9/22/2023 $513.00

ROLLING HILLS COD
FREDDIE OCA ( Riverside Management
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy The Lake Doctors
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 Post Office Box 20122

Tampa, FL 33622-0122

00000C00068777001000000012593300C00005130061 Please Return this portion with your payment

L

Invoice Due Date 10/21/2023 Invoice 1821891 PO #

'i

Invoice Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY, GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

9/21/2023 Water Management - Monthly $513.00 $0.00 $513.00

ROLLING HILLS

Woodbridge Crossing: Inspected pond/outfall. Water level is below normal.

Entry pond: Inspected pond/outfall. Added pond dye. Treated pond for Algae, Emergents & Invasive Aquatic
weeds. Water level is below normal.

Amenity: Inspected pond/outfall. Water level is normal. Pond looks Good!

Pond#4: Inspected pond/outfall. Treated pond for Emergents & Invasive Aquatic weeds.

Please provide remittance information when submitting payments, Credits $0.00

otherwise payments will be applied to the oldest outstanding invoices.
Adjustment $0.00

AMOUNT DUE

Total Accjunt Balance including this invoice: $513.00 This Invoice Total: $513.00

Click the "Pay Now" link to submit payment by ACH

Customer .#: 718674 Corporate Address

Portal Registration #: 24822364 4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155

Jacksonville, FL 32256

Customer 'Portal Link: www.lakedoctors.com/contact-us/

Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information



Riverside Management services, Inc tnvoice9655 Florida Mining Blvd, W,
Building 300, Suite 305
jacksonville,FL 32257

Invoice #: 456
1

)!

Invoice Date: 10/1/2023
Due Date: 10/1/2023

Bill To: Case:

Rolling Hllls COD P.O. Number:
475 West Town Placa
Sulte114
St, Augustine, FL 32092

'
,

-Description ' Hotws/Qty Rate ' Ahnour|t
:' ·. :.

:
.'· : ·'.· ...

·'. '
..

·'.','
. ':·..'.,· " ·..:' '·: '.t..:' ',. ,. '" · .' ' '.. '·" '. . ',' . ' " . ' .

':' .'·. '".' i.: ':. . .' ' ' :, .·. '., ' ' -.
: ·'...'. .' .:.',U:-:"" "' "" ';. 'i-' " · '-:"' ' ·'" \ ." '·' ';' ' .':- :' ·". ".'.': .,;' ;::

1.33j:57200.46100
- Janitorial Services - October 2023 1,224.50 1,224.50

1..330,57200.46700- POol Maintenance ServicCs - october 2023 .
.

.1,302,25 1,302,25.
1.320.53800.34000 - Contract Administration - October 2023 2,055.17 2,055.17
1.330.57200.34000" Facility Mahdgment - Rolling Hills t Qctober ' '

- '5,630,67 '5,630,,67.
2023'.',' ".. .'.

".'"
.. .

'., ': " '""' ".'-
. '.' " ' ".

":'. -
'."' '"". ' '. "

'. .."' " "'
.

-.".
..

.

", -"':"·.. '. '"-" "'
"

· \

^'SJjf
Total $10,212.59

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $10,212.59



,

Riverside Management Services, Inc tnvdce9655 Florida Mining E3lvd. VV.

Building 300, Suite 305
Jacksonville, FL 32257

Invoice #: 457
'

invoice Date: 9/27/2023

" Due Date: 9/27/2023

Bili To: Case:

Rolling Hills COD
P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St, Augustine, FL 32092

i
C

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Halloween Event Prep- 10/20/23 598.96 598,96

cj|'jc' (" i (i
\ ( " \,/ C' \" \ \ .'fj

j,'"j'j")("l(',, 'g"'",(),'-l(ii\()()

'

Total $598.96

Payments/Ciedits $0.00

Balance Due $598.96

{(
I",)" i\ :) '!'

(j.q;jj>""'



" 3 G

Hai§o¥lFeen Eyent Prep 10/20/23 gl# 1-57200-330-49400
ACtual

, m, ,, . =
' $888.96 I

, , M , G ,
'

$290.00 i

% 6 ·C m q"
,.

' F. zew~ . .
",%

. . , , .
$598.96

I

Actual Actual

""F.,"
. . -

-
'E\LM,A.Tm Ab- ' %44 ?HAm

I i

lSet up and SC Management
1

Hallwveenl Fall dCc»r $451.90
I

lSte Staff i
1

jMifeage
. !

:

i
!

!
,

i

i I

jTotals iTotds $451.90

Actual
t ,

I ,

,
M. 'E ,'Ae%F" "" ' ' ' ' ±T

. , , . . .,
,

:
, 2,==. N . , ;.' '?+

F

jdrirtks S61.71 :
x yes no $290.00

i

4ndy $85.35 " jAye' Eggs
I!
:
1

i;

1 !

4

I i

!

_

'
1

jTcyta[s $147.06 !ToHIS $290.00

\>3
"",:r"



Riverside Management Services, Inc "

9655 Florida Mining Blvd, \N, Bmmce
Building 300, Suite 305
jacksonville,FL 32257

Invoice#: 458
Invoice Date: 9/30/2023

Due Date: 9/30/2023

Bill To: Case:

Rolling Hills COD
P.O, Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St, Augustine, FL 32092

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Facility Assistant through Se|jtE)mber 2023 106.18 25.00 2,654.5U
1 i':j)(:.:'t)t!j""),")(:j(", g"i|(,)()

it'AjO-
/ t ) "('j -'

¢F) 3

Total $2,654.50

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $2,654.50
T



i

ROLLING HILLS CDD

FACILITY ASSISTANT

QtLLHQULs Res£nRHQn Rake Amsuink

106.18 Facility Assistant $ 25.00 $ 2,654,50

Covers Period: September 2023

GL # 001,300,57200.34100

TOTAL DUE:
'

$ ?,654,50



RMS ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
ASSISTANT MANAGER BILLABLE HOURS
FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2023

Date ,H,ours, Emplo'yee Descriptim

9/2/23 6.98 L.B. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails
9/3/23 7.03 L.B. Completed daily checklisL returned calls and emails
9/4/23 6.9 L.B. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails
9/9/23 8,75 L.B. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails

9/10/23 7.32 L.B. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails
9/16/23 7.92 L.B, Completed dally checklist, returned calls and emails
9/17/23 6.87 L.B. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails
9/21/23 7.52 L.B. Completed daily checklist, returned ¢alls and emails
9/22/23 8.05 L.B. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails
9/23/23 7.45 L.B. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails:

9/24/23 7,83 L.B, Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails
9/28/23 7.93 L.B, Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails
9/29/23 7.73 L.B. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails
9/30/23 7.9 L,B. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails

106.18

September 2023 1



Riverside Management Services, fnc Invoice9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W.
Building 300, Suite 305
jacksonville, FL 32257

Invoice #: 459
,

fnvoice Date: 10/9/2023
Due Date: 10/9/2023

Bill To: Case:

Rolling Hills COD P.O. Number:
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amjunt
Pool Repair 1,980.00 1,980.00

Total $1,980.00
-

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $1,980.00



,a, Southeast Fitness Repair Invoice #102385
14476 Duval Place West #208 Invoice Date: 8/10/2023! b
Jacksonville, FL 32218

'

A ,

SC)UTH5AS'T E$T1IE$S REDAIR

Account #100545
Rolling Hills Amenity Center

Invoice

Billing Location information

Billing Address 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy Billing Contact Freddy Oca ,

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043
' Main Number (904) 338-5723

Mobile Number (904) 338-5723

Email Rhmanager@Riversidemgtsvc.C
om

Service Information

Services Qty Rate Price

321Q Bradley Creek Pkwy, Green Cove Springs,
FL 32043

8/10/2023 Repair - Parts at Shop 1.00 hour $70.00 / hour $70.00

Paramount Leg Ext/Curl
SN: FS500808077
Replace: Roller Pad (Grey)

— Product: Travel "60 miles 1.00 Other $90.00 / Other $90.00

— Product: True - Paramount - Roller Pad - 9FS50- 1.00 Ea $440.50 / Ea $440.50
ARM-200X

— Product: Shipping 1.00 Ea $30.00 / Ea $30,00

: Subtotal: $630.50

Tax: $0.00

Total: $630.50

Amount Paid: $440.50
'. '> a . 7U. sq' t 'I: ,." .

" "' ' '

Balance Due: $190.00

Payment is due within 30 days of invoice date.
Thank you for your business!

Page 1 of 2
L

I



4= = ,= = ea = = Rm m = = = = = = m = = = = = Ram = = m ~ mia = pil%a

= = em = = = = =
i

Billing Receipt - Please Return With PaymentRemittance

Bill To: Freddy Oca Account [100545] Rolling Hills Amenity
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy Center
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

Invoice # 102385

Date Thursday, August 10, 2023

Remit To: Southeast Fitness Repair Amount Paid } Cj C) · a:j)
14476 Duval Place West #208 JJ! t")|
Jacksonville, FL 32218 Check Number

,
a -a

Payment is due within 30 days of invoice date.
Thank you for your payment!

i

Page 2 of 2



C invoiceTree jjLinl?08 n"o'"' 'm"
"

l l g,

"" Date: 08/29/2023
&

Ou tdour D ervic ",'

BillCd To: Riverside Management Services Project: Rolling Hills COD Enhancements
9655 Florida Mining Blvd 9655 Florida Mining Blvd

Bldg 300 Suite 305 Bldg 300 Suite 305

Jacksonville FL Jacksonville FL

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

Troubleshoot zones that were down ( both master valves, 15,

27, 48, 54, 37, 19, 21 and repaired

(5) Decoders 5.00
(6) Solenoids 6.00
(2) 2" Valves 2.00
(30) DBY 3M 30.00
Labor 1.00
Total 1.00 3,690.00 3,690.00

Notes:

Invoice Total: $3,690.00

5000-18 Highway 17 No, 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 OMce: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-i045
P,g,

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor,com 1 of 1



@ lnvofce
7

Tree JLn]iR{)R
nvoice# 20'4'4

,
'"' Date: 09/28/2023

Outdoor Services '

I

Billed To: Riverside Management Services Project: Rolling Hills CDD
9655 Florida Mining Blvd 9655 Florida Mining Blvd

Bldg 300 Suite 305 Bldg 300 Suite 305

Jacksonville FL Jacksonville FL

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

September Monthly Landscaping Maintenance Services 1.00 6,379.41 6,379.41

Nojes:
Invoice Total: $6,379.41

I

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
P,g,

Email: cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 1 of 1



,

:=:d"::||
Court

"":({ ':sn C: )F :::s,§) ji V
1|

ms ¶||(('":E
Middleburg, FL 32068

904-219-0579
jadeese@claysheriff.com

:

INVOICE DATE
"

DATE:10-6-23

i

S

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills Community DevelopmentDistrict Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

10-6-23 Neighborhood Patro1/ Security 4.0 42.00 168.00

Patrolled entire development

Checked amenity area, clubhouse area

'

Checked both construction areas

Patrolled entire development,

Returnedto front of clubhouse, activated low level blue lights for

Deterrence

Checked rear construction area

Clubhouse again with activated low level blue lights for deterrence

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL 168.00

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese

Thank you foryour business!



:,%%::d':!||
,,m o":j))(n tt'"))j :j ai)' ). I )) jj' )))[O"(t )) I) ('))j'j

Middleburg, FL 32068

904-219-0579
iadeese@c|aYsheriff.com

INVOICE DATE

DATE:10-22-23

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills Community Development District Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

TIMEDATE
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

10-22-23 Neighborhood Patro1/ Security 4.0 42.00 168.00

Patrolled entire development

.
Checked amenity area, clubhousearea

Checked both construction areas
L

Patrolled entire development.

Returnedto front of clubhouse

\

4

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL 168.00

Make all checks payable to jeffrey Deese

Thank you for your business!
F

,



Florida Department of EconomicOpportunity, Special District Accountability Program
FiscalYear 2023 - 2024 Special District State Fee Invoice and Profile Update

Required by sections 189.064 and 189.018, Florida Statutes, and Chapter 73C-24, Florida Administrative Code
Dato lnvokod: 10/02/2023 Invoice No: 88887

Annual Fee: $175,00 1st Late Fee: $0.00 2nd Late Fee: $0.00 Received: $0.00 Total Due, Postmarked by 12/01/2023:

$175.00

STEP I: Review the following profile and make any needed changes.
1. Special District's Name, Registered Agent's Name and Registered Office Address: ,,i

:,:'· :i';-j'

,,,,,, D |"))j')):','""iV

Roiling Hills Community Development District
FLORIDA DEPARTMENTd

Ms. Katie S. Buchanan economic opportunity
Kutak Rock LLP

107 West College Avenue
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

2. Telephone: 850-692-7300 Ext:

3. Fax: 850-692-7319
4. Email: KaHe.Buchanan@KutakRock.com
5. Status: Independent
6. GoverningBody: Elected
7. Website Address: www,ro|linghi|lscdd.coa

8. County(ies): Clay
9. Special Purpose{s): Community Developmont
10. Boundary Map on File: 04/06/2006
11. Creation Documenton File: 04/06/2006
12. Date Established: 03/21/2006
13. Creation Method: Local Ordinance
14. Local GoverningAuthority: Clay County
15, Creation Document(s): County Ordinance 2006-9
16. Statutory Authority: Chapter 190, Florida Statutes
17. Authority to Issue Bonds: Yes
18, Revenue S'ource(s): Assessments, Other

STEP 2: Sign and date to certify accuracy and completeness.
By signing and dating below, 1 do hereby certify that the profile above (changes noted if necessary) is accurate and complete:

Registered Agegt's Signature: ==mj"r-i =>
.

Date 10.18.2023

STEP 3: Pay the annual state fee or certify eligibility for zero annual fee.

a. Pay the Annual Fee: Pay the annual fee online by following the instructions at w\NwF|oridajot)smrg/SpecialDistrictFee or by check payable

to the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity.

b. Or, Certify Eligibility for the Zero Fee: By initialing both of the following items, 1, the above signed registered aggnt, do hereby certify that to

the best of my knowledge and belief, BOTH of the following statements and those on any submissions to the Department are true, correct,

complete, and made in good faith. 1 understand that any information I give may be verified.

1. This special district is not a component unit of a general purpose local government as determined by the special distrid and its Certified

Public Accountant; and,

2. This special district is In compliance with its Fiscal Year 2023 - 2024 Annual Financial Report (AFR) filing requirement with the Florida

Department of Financial ScMces (DFS) and thatAFR reflects $3,000 or less in annual revenues or, is a special district not required to file a

Fiscal Year 2023 - 2024 AFR with DFS and has included an income statement with this document verifying $3,000 or less in revenues for the

current fiscal year.

Department Use Only: Approved: Denied: Reason:

STEP 4: Make a copy of this document for your mcords.

STEP 5: Mail this document and payment (if paying by check) to the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity, Bureau of Budget

ManajjemCnt, 107 East Madison Street, MSC #120, TallaYssee, FL 32399-4124. Direct questions to (850) 717-8430.



Disclosure Services LLC tnvoice
1005 Bradford Way

Date Invoice #
Kingston, TN 37763

9/29/2023 13

Bill To

Rolling Hills CDD
ClO GMS

I

Terms Due Date

Net 30 10/29/2023

Description Amount

AmortizationSchedule 100.00
Series 2015A-l 11-1-23 Prepay $5,000

Amortization Schedule . 100,00
Series 2015A-2 11-1-23 Prepay $5,000

Total $200.00

Payments/Credits $0.00

Phone # E-mail
Balance Due $200.00

865-717-0976 tcarter@disclosureservices.info



Governmental Management Services, LLC tnvoice1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice #: 256
Invoice Date: 10/20/23

Due Date: 10/20/23

Bill To: Case:

Rolling Hills CDD
P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32090

DescriptEon Hours/Qty Rate Amouat

Pool iQepair
'

151.75 151,75

Total $151u75

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $151.75



Unvoice 1119
152 Lipizzan Trail

,
cj. AO

""' ^'""m " "°" c)id tAujmmg)s)
clayton@cbussenterprises.com commercialpckjlSErVFE um4fs& rEMML$
www.cbussenterprises.com cfc $45gi50 eN:j~ 'jy""'

g!%A-yc@'u@|u|i '

BILL TO SHIPTO

Rolling Hills COD Rolling Hills COD

9655 Florida Mining Blvd 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy DATE " "^ DUE DATE

Suite 30S Green Cove Springs, FL 32043
10/20/2023 'f ' 11/01/2023

Jacksonv'ille, FL 32257

DATE ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

10/19/2023 POOL REPAIR REPLACE BROKEN FITTING UNDER 1 12.95 12,95
PUMP HOUSE

10/19/2023 LABOR PER HOUR 1 125.00 125.00

SUBTOTAL 137.95
TAX 0.00
TOTAL 137.95

TOTAL DUE $137.95

THANK YOU.



Rlvevdde ManagomeMSMvlcos, inc mv@jce
9655 Florida M|n|n{j Ellvd, VV.

Building 300, Sulfa 30S
jacksonville, FL 32257

' lhy%60i 9%
' invaie Date: 10/18/2023

)
' Bud Dnt0: 10/18/2023

BlllTo: Cuuu:

|1 Rolling Hills Cljlj
P.O. Nuwihcr:

476 West Town place
Suite 114
St. Auµdino, fl 3201)2

',
.

,. .

!?e?'¢litµ|on
., .

,' -
.

, ,
tiouN/Qly.

'

,,
.' Flak ' ',' ,', ' " Ain§'ui),t'

Facllity Mdntenance Septembgr i- September30, 2023 4,216,33 4,21G.33
' MaintmmcosuppHos " 7,294(iO 7:294,(i0

Itel'[il\Q M't1l/-\"r

3"2u -
¢5 "3$?(jij '_ 4l dod

Q| ?jtj2C), 't
Fac1lu"j 1"\a\n't

33C) " eji 2-ocj -: '-IbO Od

ii; 2Ao2t), lj
C)('\iR /4"j_l lj CJ SUC('t_m (es

33D" C>"7 2LE, ·· Sit O Ci C)

'
S)"

µ/e1, 5"'

' R€sc.(l\/c£
?3c' " sn 2-do .- tb c' ZLj C)

'

si!'
6 O2S. (J t'
T ' I T I

Told $11,510,93

)<O::aU " Laywents/Cmdhs $0,0U

/6/ t'i"/Z/
Balance Due $11,510.93

iUfii-..
= . . . . "" : .

· '· .' ==-.. . _ ,.. . "=_a"" " T'" " :'"' _"__Z"-"
. ,.,

'
,

" ' ..' .. ,
:" ': , " '" .' , ' ". . . -—. -— . - .. . -. m



RMS ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
' MAINTENANCE BILLABLE HOURS

FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2023

Date Hours Emplo'yee Description
1

9/5/23 3.5 AN. Removed debris around pool area, tennis courts, roadways, bridge area and padcing lot,
i

checked and changed all trash receptacles, removed tree trimmings
9/6/23 8 J.J, Installed new signs around pool and new speed signs around neighborhood
9/7/23 5 A.M. Straightenedand organized pool deck furniture, removed debris around pool area, tennis

courts, roadways, bridge area and parking lot, checked arid changed all trash receptacles
9/12/23 3 A.M. Removed debris frcwn amenity center, pool, common areas, playground and roadways,

checked and changed all trash receptacles, straightened and organized pool deck

furniture
9/12/23 1.5 C.Z. Remove s(reet/stop sign pole from ground, removing base and marking hdo
9/13/23 8 J.J. Cut out and reinstalling sheetrock in weight room from damage
9/13/23 3 C.Z. Worked on repair of fitness center hole, fixing back pool fence Installing hinges, filling

hole from street sign, repaired no parking sign, chilled and installed stop sIgn
9/14/23 4 A.M. Checked and changed trash receptacles, removed debris from amenitycenter, pod, common

;

areas, playground and roadways :

i9/15/23 2 C.Z. Installing section of fence back near pool area, make custom c brackets(orfencing, filling in !

all holes from previous fence installation
9/18/23 8 J.S. Straightenedand organized pool deck furniture, removed debris around pool area, tennis

courts, roadways, bridge area, walkways and parking lot, checked and changed all trash j

receptacles, sanded and painted wall in gym, blew leaves arid debris off walkway and bridge
)

area, changed two light bulbs In men's bathroom
9/19/23 8 J.S. Patched hoies in gym walls, added clothes pins to outside trash receptacles, sprayed for

ants on playground area and back pool area, installed speed limit sign, installed new light
!

t

fixture inside maintenan¢e closet, installed two side mirrors on golf cart, removed debris )

around pool area, (ennis courts, bridge area and parktng lot, checked and changed
trash receptacles as needed, straightened and organized pool deck furniture

,

9/20/23 8 J.J. Worked on mudding, sanding and painting workcmt room, installed signs around lakes
!

9/20/23 0.5 AM, Removed debris arout"td pool deck, amenity center and parking lot
9/22/23 3 J.S. Skalghtened and organized pool deck furniture, removU debris around tennis courts, !

}

roadways, bridge area and parking lot, checked and changed trash receptacles around '
P

tennis courts, bridge area and neighborhood
I

9/25/23 8 J.S. Reattached dosing spring on front pool gate, installed new pol rope for middle of pool,
installed new lock on slide gate, sprayed for ants around tennis courts, pool area and j

?

walkways, sprayed for weeds on pool deck, straightened and organized pool deck i

furniture, removed debris around tennis courts, bridge area, pool area and parking lot,
)

disposed of all old woud from pool pack area, checked and change all trash receptades I

9/26/23 8 J,8, Attached fence to building by the pool, poured concrete slab to attached the back gate to j

the slab, installed locking latch to back gate, straightened and organized pool deck

furniture, reinoved debris around tennis courts, bridge area, pool area, roadways and :

parking lot, checked and changed ail trash rcceµtacles
i

9/27/23 4.07 L.B. Straightenedand organized pool deck furniture, cleaned front of amenitycenterremoving i

dirt from white paint, dusted and removed cobwebs from around amenitybuilding, removed

wasp nests, around amenity building

9/27/23 8 J.J. Installed new wood on vanity in bathroom, leveled countertop, stained wood to match trim, :

fixed hinges on rad iron fence
9/29/23 8 J.S. Sprayed for ants around tennis courts and pool area, cleared debris from drains, straightened

and organized pool deck furniture, removed debris around roadways, tennis courts, bridge

area, pool area, walkways and parking lot, checked and changed al! trash receptacles arcumd
i

community

TOTAL 101.57

MILES 345 'Mileage is:reimbursable persection 112,061 Florida Statutes Mileage Rafe 2009-0.445

>

>

ROLLING HILLS 1

I



7

i

i
1

I

!

i
I

;

$

i i

i
;

MAINTENANCEBILLABLEPURCHASES !

i I

PUod Ending 10/05/23
,

i
5

1

ljl$TRlC1 DATE SUPPLIES PRICE EMPLOYEE ,

!

Rt-l
: !

ROLLING HILLS " i
t

8/25/23 Water 26.23 F,0. ? i

8/25/23 Pool Bag 33.34 F.O. ' i

I

8/28/23 Signs 314.48 F.O. ' 1

i
9/5/23 Poo1Tdes ' 50.55 F.O, .

i

9/6/23 LkjiAd Nthls
,

10.33 F.O. ' |

9/6/23 Blades 9,71 F,0. i i

9/6/23 Hooks 37.26 F.O.
i

i

9/6/23 Scraper 9.18 F.O.
i I

9/6/23 Lag Screws 13.20 F,0.
:

;

9/7/23 Small Trash Bags 19.53 F.O. i

9/7/23 Febreze 8,37 F,0.
9/7/23 Dish Detergent 11.48 F.O. ' .

S

' 9/7/23 'Copy Paper 10.20 F,0.
9/13/23 Dry Wall Screws' 6.88 F.O,

.

!

L

9/13/23 Knife 6.30 F.O. '

9/13/23 Moki Tape 12.63 F.O.
i

9/13/23 J-KrUfe 12.05 F.O. i
,

9/13/23 Mud Pan 6.30 F.O,
i

' 9/13/23 Joint Compound 11.36 F.O,
1

9/14/23 Chbrine 73.38 F.O. i

9/14/23 Chlorine 83.87 F.O. 1

i

9/18/23 Cl-X Bkach 10.90 F,S,

9/18/23 PIne So! 17.69 F.S.
i

9/18/23 Disposable Gloves 100Ct 20.67 F.S.
1

j
9/18/23 ZEP Pi-o Spray Bottle (2) 9,15 F.S.

1

9/18/23 Lysol Multipurpose 7,34 F,S. :
C

9/18/23 CLX Ckanup APC with Bleech 6.88 F.S. i

9/18/23 Microfiber Towels 24pk 14.93 F,S. '
!

9/18/23 Sprayway Glass FoamRro 8,46 F.S3,
!

9/18/23 Soap 14.90 F.O.
I

9/18/23 Toilet Paper 22.98 F.O.
.L

i ' 9/18/23 Dust Pan 22.97 F.O. '

P, 9/18/23 Patch Kit " 14,35 F.O.
!

9/18/23 Toggle Bolts 3.43 F.O.
:

4

' 9/18/23 Mixer 8.03 F.O. ,

L 9/18/23 PaperTowels 22.97 F.O.
9/18/23 Cbth PMs 4.45 F.O. i

9/18/23 sand PapCc 8.03 F.O. i

9/18/23 Llghi 34.47 F.O.
i

}

9/18/23 Fabubso 11.48 F.O. i

9/19/23 Action Jackson Prassure Washing 400.00 F.O. I
t

?9/20/23 Chlorine 271.43 F.O. i

9/25/23 Pool Rope 19.84 F.O.
9/25/23 Btush 21.84 f,0. 1

9/25/23 Chlorine 172.16 F,0. !

i
9/25/23 Bkach " 21.25 F.O, i

,

9/25/23 Trbolds 39.08 F.O, '

925/23 Hose 57.48 F.O.
9/26/23 Ink 43.99 F.O.

'
!

'. 9/26/23 Slide Bolt 8.59 J.S. i
t

9/26/23 TripkGrip Screys 70pk 15.95 J.S. i
.

9/26/23 42 Galbn Tra$h Bags 50Ct 34.47 J,S, {

S

9/26/23 1/4X1-1/4 Hex Head 75pk 26.76 J.S.
9/27/23 Shim 1.82 F.'O.

9/27/23 Brush 2.15 F.O.
9/27/23 1X4 Board 10,20 F.O.
9/27/23 Wood Stain 16.08 ao,
9/28/23 3 Head Mhlsphi AC 4049.10 J,S, !

9/28/23 Ductless AC Bmcket 52.83 J.S.
;

9/28/23 Ducfhss AC Tubing 1/4X3/8 278,30 J.S.
9/28/23 Duc!ess AC Tubing 1/4X 1/2'(2) 644.84 J.S. 1

10/1/23 Sirius Radio , 75.79 F.O.
:

TOTAL $7,294,60
(

i
i
:
r

i

,
}

,

I

,



a®
Southeast Fitness Repair Invoice #102859
14476 Duval Place West #208 Invoice Date: 10/23/2023
Jacksonville, FL 32218

"T'
SC)\)TASAST UT11ESS REPAIR

Account #100545
' Rolling Hills Amenity Center

Invoice

Billing Location Information

Billing Address 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy Billing Contact Freddy Oca
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

Main Number (904) 338-5723

Mobile Number (904) 338-5723

Email Rhmanager@Riversidemgtsvc.C
om

Service Information

Services Qty Rate Price
' t

3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy, Green Cove Springs,
FL 32043

10/23/2023 PM: Quarterly 1.00 Ea $0.00/ 1 Ea $0.00

Quarterly scheduled preventative me'intenance

— Product: PM: Elliptical, Cross-trainer, ARC, AMT 2,00 Ea $30,00 / Ea $60.00

— Product: PM: Recumbent, Upright Bicycle 1.00 Ea $20.00 / Ea $20,00

— Product: PM: Single-Station 4.00 Ea $10.00 / Ea $40.00

— Product: PM: Treadmill 2.00 Ea $30.00 / Ea $60.00

— Product: Travel "60 miles WIt 1.00 Ea $90.00 / Ea $90.00
4

j

Subtotal: $270.00

Tax: $0.00
4

Total: $270.00

Amount Paid: $0.00
.' ,

P

"" ' " " Balance Due: $270.00

i

.,

Pay&ent is due within 30 days of invoice date.
Thank you for your business!

Page 1 of 2



end and give you access to our SFTP portal to make it happen) if he can just produce
the checks issued file at least for the VillaSol and you could just upload it through your

,
online portal, I think it would offer some time savings for you.

@ i will work on making the ViIlaSol checking account the "master" account where the fees
, for access to the different services will be billed to

0 Fees that are charged per account (Payee Positive Pay and ACH Alert) will remain to
be charged to each individual account that has the services (checking or MM

, accounts).
@

1 will work on lowering the per account fee on Payee Pos Pay and ACH Alert since you
are implementing these services on multiple accounts. As we discussed during our

. meeting this will have to be a manual process each time we open a new account.
Between jackie, Damaris and i we will come up with the process to adjust those fees
but please feel free to reach out to us if you ever notice any discrepancies.

®

Again thank you for your time this morning. ! think we had a very productive meeting. Enjoy
your weekend.

Agata Dittfurth
VP, Treasury Solutions Officer
adittfug,t.hEStbanku.nj.t.e.d,cQm
Mobile: 952-484-6298
Treasury ManagementC'all Center: 86&7()8438J
lscal |cei)lcr(ii? ban k uni tcd .c( }j)]

d BankUnited
' ,

' ((")1
more""

Access BankUnited Lynx Tutorials Here!
Bankunited Lynx Youtubc How-TO Vicifos

,' :
' ";:": "t; ' t' '",

' )'.','::t "; .': Confidential Reference.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error,
please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.

¶

2 of 2



,

~ ~ = m m wa = = = W = ~ = 4 m = = = Em = cm = = = = @ = = = m ma ~ ~ Eal? = = = = = =
I

Billing Receipt - Please Return With Payment Remittance

Bill To: Freddy Oca Account [100545] Rolling Hills Amenity
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy Center

,

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043
' Invoice # 102859

Date Monday, October 23, 2023

Remit To: Southeast Fitness Repair Amount Paid

14476 Duval Place West #208
Jacksonville, FL 32218 Check Number

Payment is due within 30 days of invoice date.
Thank you for your payment!

Page 2 of 2



Tuesday, October 24, 2023 at 08:31:05 Eastern DaylightTime
.. . ..... . .. .. .. .. . . . .. .... ... . .. ... . .. . . .. ... . .. . . .. .. .. . . . .. . . .. . . . .. . . ... . ..

subject: Fwd: Invoice 102859 from Southeast Fitness Repair is ready
Date: Monday, October 23, 2023 at 10:34:17 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Rolling Hills

To: Patti Powers

Attachments: Invoice 102859.pdf
Please process. Ty.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

, i

,' From: Southeast Fitness Repair <!lo&|z!.)'(a:'w'ol'|¢wt'ive.c(3ni>
Date: October 23, 2023 at 3:48:15 PM EDT
To: rhmanager@riversidem gtsvc.com
Subject: Invoice 102859 from Souiheast Fitness Repair is ready
Reply-lb: Office @southeastfitnessrepair.com

Hi Freddy Oca,

Your invoice for services performed at 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy, Green Cove Springs,
Florida 32043 is ready. You can review the attached PDF for details about invoice #102859
and you can now pay online by clicking the link on the PDF,

When paying by check the payment should be made out to: Southeast Fitness Repair. When
paying by ACH, reach out'to the office for new account information. It has been updated-
recently.

P

' Please let us know if you have any questions or need anything further,

'
YVe appreciate your business and hope you have a great day!

Southeast Fitness Repair ,

(904) 683-1439
()ffice@'SoutheastFitnessRepair.com

1 of 7



I) Tree Aniigm )3::#\f:,,,

G 'CLS
Date: 10/23/2023

Outdoor ,.. ervi . ",'

Billed To: Riverside Management Services Project: Rolling Hills CDD Enhancements
9655 Florida Mining Blvd 9655 Florida Mining Blvd

Bldg 300 Suite 305 Bldg 300 Suite 305

jacksonville FL Jacksonville FL

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

Repaired mainline leak by swing set and volley ball court
.

(I) 2" mainline 1.00
Labor 1.00
Total 1.00 1,100.00 1,100.00

Notes:

Invoice Total: $1,100.00

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
P,g,

Eniail:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 1 of 1



Riverside Management Services, Inc Bnvoice
9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W.
Building 300, Suite 305
Jacksonville, FL 32257

Invoice #: 462
invoice Date: 10/25/2023

Due Date: 10/25/2023

BiliTo: Case:

Rolling Hills COD
P.O. Numbet:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amouut

Pool Repair 151.75 151.75

¥

Total $151.75

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $151.75



Invoice 1119
152 Lipizzan Trail

AC

,
:'

R

¢j'i iU
'""^'""m " "°" « tl s$)-wicm«&||£
clayton@cbussenterprises.com ¢ommerc1al POOLSErVI¢E'KE=NREMaDus
www,cbussenterprises.com cpc i459i5u¢mss'e4*i:::: d

' %Q-7¶HFPe' '
r

W~
BILL TO SHIPTO

Rolling Hills COD Rolling Hills COD

9655 Florida Mining Blvd 3212 Bradle'y Creek Pkwy DATE " ' "' DUE DATE

Suite 305 Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 10/20/2023 'P ' 11/01/2023

Jacksonville, FL 32257
T

DATE ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

10/19/2023 POOL REPAIR REPLACE BROKEN FITTING UNDER 1 12.95 12.95
PUMP HOUSE

10/19/2023 LABOR PER HOUR 1 125.00 125.00

SUBTOTAL 137.95
TAX

'

0.00
TOTAL 137.95

TOTAL DUE $137.95

THANK YOU.



Wednesday, October 25, 2023 at 11:44:53 Eastern Daylight Time

sub,ject: Re: Rolling Hills Pool Repair Invoice
Date: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 at 11:34:42 AM Eastern Daylight

Time r

From: Ava tanner
To: Molly Dryman
CC: Patti Powers, Alison Mossing

Attachments: SKM C300i23102511440.pdf
Patti,

Tharik you so much! My apologies, that was my mistake. Please see attached the RMS invoice
for RYlling Hills.

Thank you,

Ava E. Tanner
Governmental Management Services
1001, Bradford Way
Kirjston, tn 37763
Direct: 865-717-7700
Cell: (865) 407-1677

L

'

On Oct 25, 2023, at
1 1:3 1 AM, Molly Dryman <mdrynian@gnistnn.com> wrote:

Patti,

That would help us out a lot!! We will be better going forward at making sure these
invoices are sent from the correct company. Thank you so much!

Ava,

Please void the invoice in NF and create in RMS then attached here in a reply for
" Patti to process.

Thank you,
Molly Dryman
Governmental Management Services
1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763
865-770-4503
mdryman@gnistnn,com

1 of 3



On Oct 25, 2023, at 11:27AM, Patti Powers <ppovve j'sCi'grnssf.com>

wrote:

The check has been cut but not deposited. I

can void
it.

Patti Povvers
GMs-sFj LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Road
Sunrise, FL 33351

u (954) 721-8681x202
A: (954) 721-9202
vvmv.govmgtsvc.com
ppotivers@qinss7.com

<image001.png>

From: Molly Dryman <mdryman @gmstnn.com>
Date: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 at 11:25 AM
To: Ava tanner <atanner@gmstnn.com>
Cc: Patti Powers <ppowers@gmssf.com>, Alison Mossing
<amossing©gmstnn.com>
Subject: Re: Rolling Hills Pool Repair Invoice

Patti,

Has this invoice already been processed? It should have came from
RMS so we would like to revise and send over new if no check has
been cut.

Thank you,
Molly Dryman
Governmental Management Services
1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763
865-770-4503
mdryman@gmstnn.com

On Oct 20, 2023, at 3:10 PM, Ava tanner
<atanner@gmstnn.com> wrote:

2 of 3



Good Afternoon,

Please see attached the Rolling Hills Pool Repair invoice
along with the backup from C Buss Enterprises. Please
let me know if you have any questions or concerns!

Thank you,

Ava E. Tanner
Governmental Management Services
1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763
Direct: 865-717-7700
Cell: (865) 407-1677
<Rolling Hills Pool Repair Invoice .pdb

3 of 3



Rolling Hilts
Utility Schedule

Clay Electric Cooperative

Account # ServiceAddress OCt-23

7182249 2404 RollingView Blvd #1 S
-.

7751951 3212 BradleyCreek Pkwy-AmenityCtr $ 2,819.00
7755259 3236 BradleyCreek Pwky-#1 $ 40.00
7755275 3314 RidgeviewOr#1 $ 40.00
7755283 2448 RollingView Blvd $ 73.00

$ 2,972.00

Vendor#27
001.320.53800.43000 $ 153.00
001.330.57200.43000 $ 2,819.00

$ 2,972.00



YYNN

"
ChyElectn'c Cooperative, 111( '"""°'"""""""""""°'"Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

A Tmichstnne Energy' ConperarivcAl Statement Date: 10/25/2023

" Current Bill Due Date: 11/15/2023

,
Previous Balance $3,096.00

iotal Payment Received 10/20/23 -$3,096.00
October is National Co-op Month. You are a Amount Due Balance Forward

" " " " " ' ' """560consumer-member of Clay Electric, one of the
largest electric co-ops in the nation. We are '

" ' ",
Current Charges Due 11/15/23 $2,819.00

not-for-profit and right here in yourcommuni'yp
t| 2 819 00 :

with employees who are your neighbors.

' $
0 g

.'/
Due Date:
11/15/2023

" '
' ' '" '

'
' ' ·' ' '

' "
"' ' '

'

" V
Reading Ekttes Readings

I · .'· " · Rate Soh'edulcDescription '

,
'

' .' icier Ng).

- . F
Multtpher kWh Usage '

, - ·. . . . _. .
:, ' .' · . . . From It) Prevtousi 'resent

k, GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND ,152192920 09/23/23 10/24/23 16662 16989 80 26,160 .'

kWh Monthly Use Iii EJ" Monthly High C Monthly Low Temp Curren'S Service Detail
Access Charge $80.00 ;

"d® "-'.T": t '
'

?- '

'..-=. _ , ,,
' Enercjy Charge ?6,160 kWh @ 0.0600 51,569.60

I

21000
"

'"' sgz,d", i Z*L -F.- ' ' '"A? lj m, _ _
' Power Cost Adjustment 26,160 kWh @ 0.0081) $209.28 '

j 2, -,'.,.' - — '" · r": ..
S ' ' } 7, -i 1 ' t 75 ·

,,m , ,
" ' ' ,1_a..-.' ".' :_ ':= _

· Demand Charge 81.520 KW @ 4.3500 $354.61

,,,,X, ,".#Ljtu iz-; ..'tµ'.-' !-F.L?rpm"':ti:,
_ _. _ _

co lndiv. Outdoor Light-Large (Qty: 7) $72.45 ,
': .L

I

" . _: ' 'l=t m· '.4'
':J"" e'..L L_ -_'

- ,, .
lndiv. Outdoor Light-Small (Qty: 15) $106,50 i

':: U"u)gi?'L?%'L
!.",li" 'LIt J'.'l '" '_1

_
Individual Pole Charge (Qty: 22) $77.00 '

.: u' ,1

_
' p'.L;z.!!,']!st 1m'·'i' ' '_ :_ '° ! Light PCA $5.97

.::°: i'"";|'";";, 'i ""Ti " jl'"|i i'
'

,, ,
FLA Gross Receipts Tax $63 44

|'1 j,?'Ti.' '.':j :- ', i jl""j i..i i7.,i ,
' '

, Florida State Sales Tax $171.10 '0 ¢ k ' " i ' I
'

I / " P I
'

t ' I ' I

.
I

0 }

t
t

CId nw Dec Jan Feb Kat Apr May jun Jul Aug Srp Oct
.

Florlcla State Sales Tax (6%) $4.62

2022 · '.' ' . ..
· .' · , .

'
. ' . ' · " 2023

' Clay County Sales Tax $38.07 ,'

: Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $65.55 :

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High : OperationRound Up $0.81 i

Last Year i Total Current Charges for this Location $2,819.00 '

,". 26,160 ,\, , 26,880 .', ,': 18,400 ,- ,·
,'.. KWh : ',' kWh ": '/ kWh

.

,'."

,' 3ldays i'. L 31days
,,.

I map i' ' 84°F
'i

,',
kWh ,': "' Avg kWh ,· .' '\ Avgkt h ,," \.

,,, % ..,' ' 867 ,:"
'

'. 613 : '

Akeep
Billings not paid In full wIll incur a late chargo of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquentamount (whichever is greater) that will be added to youraccount

VS,END

Ei' .
" Account Number 7751951

r... .,.-./' '.' ,'"
', ."· ," " '-'./ ,"; ' ;.""- i' Current Charges Due 11/15/23 $2,819.00

'
ATicl r E gy' Cooperafiw "

$ Total Amount Due $2,819.00

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 Checks must be in U,S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/deblt card at CIayElectric.com or download the mobile

""
., -

|)||:i|lj|)||||l|||:|l|))

' 1'efm ·' '|sC. VER ", :t""
j['".'--',7.s CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 18

6957 2 MB 0 .561 5 6957 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

rolling hills cod c-28 |h"||jMMlhI|h'Il|'||IlIjlIIlr|||jh|I||I"|'Il|'I| C:Si" ',e

5385 N NOB HILL RD F isunrise fl 33351-4761 gtkkz

'|'I|IlII|I|II!'|I'|'|]v|NII|0I|I|"|'||lIl'|l'I"I"l'"jI|||lII

lj?751,¶51 DDD2BI,¶IJDJ



YYNN

..'W='z'-" "· ' / ' ". S' - Visit us online at ClayElectrlc.corn
' ,n',;' r ' ' ' " ' I ,k

/ 1·|,' Toll Free (BOO) 224 4917

At It L ,y'C' I li .?" Statement Date: 10/25/2023
Current Bill Due Date: 11/15/2023

}-
.

"'Umpqwtant Memges --
," "".-

. Previous Balance $40.00
Total

. Payment Received 1 0/20/23 -$40.00
October is National Co-op Month. You are a Amount Due ' . Balance Forward $0.00consumer-member of Clay Electric, one of the ." ·

largest electric co-ops in the nation. We are '
"

.

Current Charges Due 11/15/23 $40.00
not-for-profit and right here in ,our communi'y, ,',,' $40 00 |iwith employees who are your neighbors.

W

,

Due Date: ':'
11/15/2023

f " ' '

"
' .' ,

" ' '

,
Reading Dates Rezdlng$ Multiplier kWh ¶js:age

:

·..,
,

Rate-Schedule Descnpym, .

,

Meter No·
From To Previous Present

i. 'GENERAU SERV|CE-NON DEMAN,D' '

151839087 09/23/23 10/24/23 1701 1727 1 26 '

kWh MonthlyUse
I "'i t" Monthly High ·. Monthly Low Temp : Current Service Detail

' Access Charge $32.00 g

" " n ".I
·1

.
-.. ,,. " _ ,,

:
Energy Charge 26 kWh @ 0.0813 $2.11 '

,0 —: ·-'-: .i .· ,j
,:",

_,', ·_,.
. ~ .

,
', .', t Power Cost Adjustment 26 kWh @ 0.0080 $0.21 :

25 —:
1—,·)'!—'

't- V':-'. 'l-' ": l'-.i
, :,, i*,:-r

, -m _ _ " i FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0,88

,,
, ' tA I i i"' ': ""' : '! 1*""'""'_' ' ' _' · ' go Florida State Sales Tax $2 45
' i i.' 'i kai=2" " ..x"S ' ',.'

.

"
1_

) "I i ' L i
'

_
'_

,
,,,

) Clay CountySales Tax $0.53 q

" " '1".' 1 ;j" '"*r;'.i i ,'i '.I : '-;
i,,1 :

. ,

i Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $1.34 :.

'd —j i,.
',r-:'

'? '—" :—}
: I—: 'L-,"' '—' ' '—' ' '—'· — — '— - '° ,' OperationRound Up $0.48 '

5 .I, ': .1_ .', :

.. i,!1 a 1.'1 I ,! j,'i;
,

i {. '

- ,6
" Total Current Charges for this Location $40.00 "

I) ¢ I ' I
I

I I ¢ I f k I t I I D
OCt Njv Dec jan Nb Mar Apr May JUn jut Aug Sap Od

2022 . :· '
.

' · " . . 2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

', 2(1
,. ,.

25 '
' .' 32 ·

/ kWh ', .'i kWh, ·.', ," kwhr ' ""'

il 3ldays i ,1 31d,ajs : :' 3odaj i' i 84°F 'i;

\'. AvgkWh j· i Avg Mh ·,',' \', Avg k\vh ,' '
,., /

' i .' " ' i ,,,
' " I '

'
'

Akeep
Billings not paid in full will Incura lats charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquentamount (whichever Is greater) that will be added to youraccount.

V,;;;':
'"--" "'

, , Account Number 7755259
/ ,"

- ,,/
'·,

, ' ' '.·"' Y,. .' ' '. ' ":. Current Charges Due 11/15/23 $40.00
'

At It e ,,' Cbopcrativc " i Total Amount Due $40.00

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credlt/debit card at CIayElectric.com or download the mobile

""
i T—' --

|||||||||||||||||||||||||

'Lii"" i'
,

DISC VERi'. , R' g'
, '""' ;'g-'t'":.

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 18

ROLLING HILLS COD KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

====, ||r¥jlW[|rh||1h'|hM'µ'M||ml'II|'"I"|I'I| \S!!i

0?75525¶ 0CJ00041j00h



YYNN

" Member Name ROLUNG H¢LLS COD

Clay El r' ' Visit us online at ClayEIectric.com Account st 7755275ed lC Cooperdivc, Inc,
'oIl 'm: (800)-224-49" T,u,,,, D,,,,,c,, 06

"

A Tmichstone Erc€y'CnnpcrarivevQx Statement Date: 10/25/2023 i

Current Bill Due Date: 11/15/2023
)

' g -h
'

' -
" " ? ' '

.
Previous Balance $40.00

i'

Payment Received 10/20/23 -$40.00
October is National Co-op Month. You are a
consumer-member of Clay Electric, one of the Ba ance Forward $0.00 i

largest electric co-ops in the nation. We are Current Charges Due 11/15/23 $40.00
1

no'-for-proh'andrigh' hereinyourcommunity. e '

!

with employees who are your neighbors.

Service Adtkeqq: El t - 3314 RfDGFVEFW DR

Ceneralservice-non_pemand. _1 _1tj2Q12414 ? 09/23/23 L1q/24/23 L919 i 991...-.- | .1 L
. _

22
.. jkWh MonthlyUse m m Monthly High 0 Monthly Low 0 Temp :

Access Charge 32.00
x) w Energy Charge 22 kWh @ 0.0813 $1.79

.

Power Cost Adjustment 22 kWh @ 0.0080 $0.18
75

15 FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.87
60 Florida State Sales Tax $2.42

.

,, ,,
Clay County Sales Tax $0.52 '

i

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $1.331

" Operation.Ro,u,nd UR _$0.89'
5

15 ,Total,Current Charges for.this,Lo,cation
. _ . _=SS9®

0 0
Oct Nov INC Jan Feb r Apr MW Jun Ail m Sop Oct

2022 Please vIsit f\RyClayElectric Tor detailed umge history 2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

*©©0 '"'"^'

Akeep
Billings not paid in full will incur a late chargo of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquentamount(whicheveris greater) that will be added to youraccount.

V SEND
±,

"
CIayEkctricCooperative,Inc, [:::,°."n:'C"h'a:,'e"s'Due11/15/» ":'::)

A Touchmnc Energy' CwperaChrc K!>: ':L)tal Amount Due $40,00.

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 Checks must be in U.S, funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE:Check or credlt/debit card at ClayEIectric.com or download the mobile

;T]=Fe!am ||||||||||||||||||||||||

" CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX'308 18

ROLLING HILLS COD
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

5385 n nob hill rd |h"MII||MIhl|h%|lIhIlI|Il'|l|'Ihlll|h'rlII'd "·
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 'E

07?55275 lj00004000b



YYNN

" MembcT Name ROLLING PULLS cno
Cl y El i C g 1 I Vklt us online at ClayEkctrlc.com Account ft 7755283a ectrc 00 erat'vc, tic, TollFree: (800)-22'P4917 T,us,,e Dist,.ict, 06

'

A Touchstone Energt
Coc)perarlve'dr Statement Date: 10/25/2023

" Current Bill Due Date: 11/15/2023
i

® 0 ' % ; .
s - -

%. t ·mµ" Previous Balance $74,00

,
'"

" ' »w Payment Received 10/20/23 -$74.00
October is National Co-op Month. You are a

e . - ,

'

consumer-member of Clay Electric, one of the
.

" '

. - i Balance FoNvard $0.00

largest electric co-ops in the nation. We are
"

" Current Charges Due 11/15/23 $73.00
not-for-profit and right here in your community,
with employees who are your neighbors.

Z

Service Address: 2448 ROLLINGVIEW BLVD

( GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND t 151840032_ i 09/23'23 t 10/24/23 i 28448 t 28798 t .1 t 350 }
kWh MoMhly Use W m MonthlyHigh © MonthlyLow0 Temp

Access Charge $32.00
4SP

% Energy Charge 350 kWh @ 0.0813 $28.46

" w w Power CostAdjustment 350 kWh @ 0.0080 $2.80

" " FLA Gross Receipts Tax $1.62
300

60 Florida State Sales Tax $4.51

"' ,5
Clay County Sales Tax $0.97

" Clay Co Public Ser Utlllty Tax $2.08

'" " Opqation Round Up $0 56
100

50 '6 %Total Current Charges for this Location $73.00,
P 0

CM Nw Doc; jan Feb Mar Apr May JUn I Aug Sbp CM

2022 Please viS1¢ MyClayEtectric for detailed usage history 2028

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

|)'"):':',d'd:"))""|jz"""Atiii'))i,} ('":a) tCji
,..,, .,..g:S.

',,.,
,11,

,,,,,
-' %,

..

ii,,,
®,', %.,,,

'13,,
-,,Y r :=S'$ "' " "' '

Akeep
Billings not paid in full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquentamount(whichever Is greater) that wIll be added to your account.

V SEND
C)

"""" cku' Eki'iit' Lbot){!j;qfiye, !11c, j':::r°e'n:'cNh',:gb,','D,,
,1/15/2, '- -- -

7'$':::1'!
'

"" j AT,,lt E
gl

C,,,m,tivc ,qE '"
Total Amount Due

" '
$73.00 i

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 Checks must be In U,S, funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credlt/debit card at ClayEIectrlc,com or download the mobile

%€7
F'ZE2-

,
u!|!!,,|,,|,!|,,,,,,,,,,,

PO BOX 308 18

ROLLING HILLS COD KEYSTONE HEiGHTS FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd |h"llIl4|MI||I|hMllh||IlII'||l'IhI|||h'I'llrI| ,"*SUNRISE FI, 33351-0000 n

07755263 0000073007



NYNN '

" N'kmber Name ROLLING HtLLS VENTURE

"
ChyElectn'c CoopeMive,JllC, ==="7"""""°" ,,,Q,,,, ,=:

i

A TnnchmneEncrd Cbnpemtlvcrjk Trustee District: 06 I

— J

Statement Date: 10/25/2023 !

" : "' " ",':' e
'""'""""""""'

,

'"""°"
I)"

Previous Balance -$167,59
October is Nattona Co op Month You a e a No Payment Received $0.00 I

consumer-member of Clay Electric one o he
largest electric co-ops in the nation. We a e Balance Forward -$167.59

not-for-profit and right here in your community, Current Charges Due 11/15 23 $48.00
with employees who are your neighbo s.

Service Addrees: # i - ?4114 ROLL LNG VfPW BLVD

' u a " " k 0 k a " 7.QS

Ueneralservice-non REMAND t _1518400jo. .i .09/23/23 ,L10/2.4123 j, 6823 1

.
692fl. A ,

1 i
,

101 _)
kWh Monthly Use M N Monthly High 6 MontMyLow0 Temp

Access Charge 32.00
::

'
' '~ 90 Ene'gyCharge 101 kWh @ 0 0813 $821

Powercost Adjustment 101 kWh @ 0.0080 $0.81

'" ' " FLA GrossReceipts Tax $1.06

" 60 Florida State Sales Tax $2.92
75 ClayCountySales Tax $0.63
60 45

Clay Co PublicSer Utility Tax $1.51

" % OperationRound Up §0.86
30

,, " 4Total Current C,harges for,this Location

_
$48£0,

0 Q

Oct Nov

*
Jan Feb Mar Apr Muy Jun jul Aug ap Oct

2022 Pksase visit At!yC1ayEtectrlc tor detailed usage history 2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year
,.%.

ii' :i,i:"y'-,«,.A'""" ,1$, L{"".J°,h:) )))':)):g,

c,.. '",k k.),,)/ 'i,,.. Avg,N:",.,ty Y'fi, "t','"';"' ":))'))J)?:'
·C '3"' """i':'"'-

Akeep
Billings not paid in full will Incur a late charge of $5,00 or 5% of the delinquentamount (whichever is 'greater) that wIll bo added to your account.

V SEND
" )

W '"" C|avj'b-'Ari('CUO|)"inii"e IiiC, =,;;,;;";j Not pQjr " "

'""!$'1::::"j
{ '

A Touchstone Energy' Coopcrarivc
:Kt;' Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobile

"P'
N^ r"im

||||| I I I

= '. 'i" ,':'"":',iEk CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 18

6958 1 MB 0.561 5 6958 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FI. 32656-0308

=':'n=l="" ""' '"" ||rl¶lII'I|rh|hhl|hjlr|IMlllIlrll|jhI|I|hT[I|'d HSUNRISE FI, 33351-4761

I|'ll'|"I|[Il||II|||||lIII||'||'|'|||||[|'l"|||l||l||]"l'I|I|'

1171,8224¶ 0000000000



ii
i i

:,'=:d't:|l
Court (:{)"':jj:it'7j Ci)j)"jj ))jj )) y )) )N'li'"c i} )) (j)j|

Middleburg, FL 32068

904-219-0579
jadeese@claVsheriff,com

INVOICE DATE

DATE:10-29-23

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills Community Development District Property Manager
3212 Brad|iy Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

,

TIMEDATE
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

10-29-23 Neighborhood Patro1/ Security 4.0 42.00 168.00

Patrolled entire development

Checked amenity area, clubhouse area

Checked both construction areas

Patrolled entire develoPment.

Returned to front of clubhouse

3 traffic stops in the rear construction area
I :

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL 168.00

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese

Thank you for your business!



,:y
t 0

.
Page 1 of 1

:i % GFL Environmental
@ 26777 Central Park Blvd CUSTOMER #: UG103664
2 GF L

Suite 255 INVOICE #: UG0000117706
DUE DATE:

2 environm·nt·1 Southfield MI 48076 INVOICE DATE: 10/20/2023 Due Upon Receipt
"T

" TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $1,431.26
P: (904) 760-5880 REF/PO #:

DATE DESCRIPTION REFERENCE RATE QTY AMOUNT

(0000)

10/20/23 CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $6.50 $1.06

SITE TOTAL $1.06
(0001)

ROLLING HILLS COD

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY
,

GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL

Serv #001 COMM FL WASTE PERM 8YD

10/20/23 TRASH STANDARD SERVICE $384.00 1.00 $384.00

Nov 01/23 - Nov 30/23

10/20/23 FUEL SURCHARGE $224.83

10/20/23 CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $608.83 $99.24

SITE TOTAL $708.07
(0000)

10/20/23 ADMIN FEE SC203010 $6.50

SITE TOTAL $6.50

Notes:

Due to increased costs, your next invoice may reflect a price increase. Your account is currently past To pay your
due. Please remit payment today, invoice oniinq

pQease visit
us at:

vwvim.gfienv.com/
pay=my-bM/

CURRENT 3i - 60 DAYS 61 - 90 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS ACCOUNT TOTAL TOTAL XPQVOICE $715.63
$715.63 $715.63 $0.00 $0.00 $1,431.26

Please return bottom portion with your payment. Include customerand invoice numbers on check or money order.

0 GFL Environmental .
% 26777 Central Park Blvd CUSTOMER #: UG103664 DUE DATE: Due Upon Recejpt

GFL Suite 255 INVOICE #: UG0000117706

Southfield MI 48076 INVOICE DATE: 10/20/2023 AMOUNT OF REMITTANCE:

·nvlron-·n'al TOTALAMOUNT DUE: $1,431.26 $ "7/S· Le'3
P: (904) 760-5880

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO:

14396878-867-1 1 1 *'**'*'*'***AUTO'*MIXEDAADC 270

f|li|'|'||'ll||1|l|lIkl'|{|'|'l"|"|lI|I|l'IlII'l"l|l'|'|fl""
MIdhrµIn|l|Il|I|h|j|hlruIh||II||lh|'fIl[|tl|ljIl

r ROLLING HILLS COD
't ROLLING HILLS GFL ENVIRONMENTAL

5385 N NOB HILL RD PO BOX 555193

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 DETROIT Ml 48255-5193

005SSl¶3UG00D0jl7?0b00[03Lb40000000007t5b3B



= 7~st 9? ""'^'"°"""""""" fNVOECE EMERGENCY RESPONSE #
'm'

, = " - 2900 DAWN RD

~mW mPf
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32207-7904 1-800-424-9300

"" " " ""a:?=" 'hone904-'39-35" REPRINT"""""'""' "m Fax 904-739-7544 INVOICL # 14035613
UHULH # /4111310

|ji!!|| |ul!ulul|u)e[|)!Y|h)itU!IEI IIUU liil IU1 l)ail 09/18/23
PAGE: 1 of 1

BILL TO ' SHIP TO
' '

T"281'212 7 ["rolling hills cdd "1
ROLLING HILLS COD ' 3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY
475 W TOWN PL

'

GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043-7
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-3648 i

CUSTOMER P/O NUMBER SHIP VIA WRITTEN BY ORDER DATE
CAT CONTROLLERS ROUTE TRUCK PROCESSING ROBERT STECHER(162) 08/03/23

¢UST(jMERRELEASE NUMBER FREIGHT TERMS' pAYMEN"r TERMS bljE dAte
02 IN/OUTBOUND NET 30 DAYS 10/18/23

JOB /SHIP-TONAME PURCHASING AGENT CONTACT PHONE
ROLLING HILLS CDD JAY SORIANO 904-274-2450

LN# PRODUQT HM DESCRIPTION U/M OPEN PCK-QTY SHP-QTY BlO PRICE EXTENSION

1 HAY-45-1Q21 HCC4000WIFI PH/ORP
'

EA 2 2 2 0 2367.82 4735.64

,A\
, j

WI-FI CONTROLLER

P-7451 9.22 1

ser#1\M23219-4441999 ,SER#1W23219-4441997

COPY OFi REQUESTED INV

i'

,

3/0 St 3
j^yM'

L

{

PLACARDS SUPPLIED-YES NO REFUSED

MERCHANDISE DISCOUNTS
MISC .SALES TAX INBOUND OUTBOUND DEPOSIT DEPOSIT INVOICE

TOTAL . CHARGES FREIGHT FREIGHT AMOUNT APPLIED TOTAL

4,735.64 ,
0.00 0.00 0.00 32.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,768.28

This is to certify tPat the herein named materials are p"operly classified, iescribed, packagM,marked, and lebeled, and are in jrojjer condition for transportation
according to the applicable regulations of the department of transportation.

SIGNATURE: JOSEPH DEGROVE(74)

Subject to our terms at http://www.poolcorp.com/dealer-terms-conditions

signaturE: RECEIVED BY:

Cust#: 281212 Cust Name: ROLLING HILLS CDD IK WARNING: Cancer and Reproductive Harm - www.p65warnings.ca.gov
lnv#: 74035613 Invoice Date: 09/18/23 Invoice Amount: $4,768.28

Remit To:
SCP DISTRIBUTORS LLC
DEPT. #0594

, PO BOX 850001
k

ORLANDO, FL 32885-0594



'Wednesday, November 1, 2023 at 12:37:54 Eastern Daylight Time

subject: Re: End of Month Payment

Date: Friday, October 27, 2023 at 3:35:46 PM Eastern Daylight Time,
From: jay Soriano

To: Patti Powers
CC: Rolling Hills, Marilee Giles

Attachments: image001.png, image002.jpg, image003.jpg, image004.jpg,
image005.png, image001.png

This is approved. Please code to' capital.

On Fri, Oct 27, 2023, 1:46 PM Patti Powe,rs <ppowers@ ,amssf.corn> wrote:

Plyase approve.

Patti Powers

GIRLS-SF, LLC

5385 N Nob Hill Road

Sunrise, FL 33351

u: (954) 721-8681 x202

d: (954) 721-9202

wm4?.gomigtsyc.c()m

l!mweilc@gmsLS'f.com

\

I

J)!

t

i

From: Lisa Taylor <|isa.tayk)r(a)poo|col'p.com>
Date: Friday, October 27, 2023 at 1:35 PM

1of 3



lj Tree Aniijys t::jt:,,,
, " Date: 10/28/2023

! Outdoor Sci'vi.ces

?

Billed To: Riverside Management Services project: Rolling Hills COD

9655 Florida Mining Blvd 9655 Florida Mining Blvd

Bldg 300 Suite 305 Bldg 300 Suite 305

Jacksonville FL Jacksonville FL

Description Quantity Price Ext'Price

October Monthly Landscaping Maintenance Services 1.00 6,379,41 6,379.41

Notes:

Invoice Total: $6,379.41

r

,

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
P,g,

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 1 of 1



# Invoke
'd Tree Armgos 'nvo'"e#' '0'"0

Date: 10/26/2023
Outdoor Services

Billed To: Riverside Management Services project: Rolling Hills CDD Enhancements
9655 Florida Mining Blvd 9655 Florida Mining Blvd

Bldg 300 Suite 305 Bldg 300 Suite 305

Jacksonville FL Jacksonville FL

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

Tree Work Around Tennis Courts and Ponds

Labor and Equipment 1.00
Dump Fees i 1.00
Total 1.00 2,499.00 2,499.00

Notes:

Invoice Total: $2,499.00

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 OMce: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
P,g,

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www,TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 1 of 1



Roiling Hills
Utility Schedule

Clay County Uti/ityAuthority

Account# Service Address Oct-23

00244868 3212-l Bradley Creek Pkwy- Rclm $ 148.64
00244869 3212-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy- Rclm $ 2,906.53
00253042 3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy-lrr $ 2,476.82
00256584 3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy-lrr $ 148.64
00260347 3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Residents Club $ 345.35

$ 6,025.98

Vendor#16
001.320.53800.43100 $ 5,680.63
001.330.57200.43100 $ 345.35

$ 6,025.98



,,.':,:,:?." """..,,]
,,

:3 i7ti ( }h.| ,!egin)n!)s ft,oad, Mi¢.hj}¢:h$th"!:j, µiob: id:g. ):,!{)(RS
[1/5]

:" ," t)j
""")',"

') i'(c'"tisc 'ilcit ns {)fZ
{I'e¢

7.,
h 'u' ,¢z,i<',<'izqj't9EijiE":]k(gg'!-)"

" ), J',mj ·" " 1""'iotn's' 'Aunc)av )"nq)?y, ?¢:un "iyn PAuie: ')i)'i 7')'2 '1")')',}
i

" 'l,"/.!: ",i ,',
i\':i":'::"

Fm=m==== k—r- ·—'-·—1-" k—

—'
~ —Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 11/09/2023 Customer#: 00244868

Service Address: 3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020732

t-. —'·u-·'%. h 4t ii ·- ·
Rf

· —--"4 -k ~~^·h--——
u ~— 4 mf

'" .

,
In cooperationwith The Good Samaritan Ministry of

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Orange Park United Methodist, we are collecting non
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage perishable food items for local families in need.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/09/23 to 12/07/23 $0.00 Please drop your donations off by December 15th, 2023
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 at 3176 Old Jennings Road, Middlebury, FL 32068. Your
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 donation can make a difference.
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

As the clock falls back, so should your irrigation timers.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 . P . 4 . .Landscape irngation is hmited to one day per week during

C:I)))I)))))))r)))))))))U))I))I:))))):))Y')I:))))))) :::::i:'g:,t::|::d,:)"'H K'ow you'day at www.sjrwmd.coml

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00 Please pay $148.64 by 1113012023 to avoid a $3.00 late
"p ' ' " """ " "' 'wI ' fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

68272411 2 11/03/23 35 73914 73914 0 Your last payment of $148,64 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $148.64 10/19/2023.
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.92 $0.00

Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.79 $0.00
Tier3 0.0 X 2.71 $0.00

' '% ' ' .

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0,00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $148.64
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $148.64

« ill t t t

'—
t 'p'

Please return this portion with payment

"_ )'")U —m-ju))"Jy)' ). -i .

y *2 ', -a" " Ze 3 e jjj:
,

k

'""
" ~/yw"A6 i-.'

.,,. jR
'

)))j')j'j)""".,,
)!ii',' County iji!h!'y i1u'!hori'"y Bill Date 11/09/23

))'
:

)
.

J)m '"): ')!

31'76 Old Jenrilnt s l7oacl Current Charges $148,64

',,1 U( '
,

j ·,"'
Mic!c)k8hu'g, )"")orlda 320(Jf) Current Charges Past Due After 11/30/23"Y)7',:j, J, jjCE..

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer#:00244868 Total Amount Due $148.64

Route #:MC13020732
3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:20

) " "
,,

" ""1 "_)UIU)jU)"") "'"- """ "S "' ")' "

"
' ""' ))"Q)O)I)""'OQ)"'

,

AYC1108B 2000001027 57/1
4hHH4hinudm4lhdlMh[qmEBU¶B|[rh[|u[hN

ROLLING HILLS CDD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
'

, clo GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

"a ' 5385NNOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

002'14BkO 4 ¶C1,3020?32 00D001,40E,4 0000CKID 1i1,302023 0 0



,,':.iy ")"-)... ,.7 17J CM ),:m'zi§g!),s H.o:uj, A/lh.!¢)!cgym'!q, |?]gg!'i:

j '):l{){itl
[2/5]

"
:"'

, t -)
':'""!. ]'Uc'tzse ". E.:ii' us cm

the-: ','vi::h m 'zz"",'d'j','.<:ft'f,j's#iig§t'j('3£3k'j,t

"""jj" inj I ,,,.) i' i-iui,jm Muncl:ij, '-
l';§'i(j'fEy, !ia?u-5|"y'in i')zem.ci: 9U'C4?.7A5!19'J

'"{ "7'r ',[ "i'jj;
'

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS CDD Bill Date: 11/09/2023 Customer#: 00244869

Service Address: 3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020734

"
In cooperat'on w'th The Good Samar'tan W'n'stry of

. - ... ..- —.. o@maA> = ". . .& (Meter
Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Orange Park United Methodist, we are collecting non

Number Size Date Billed Reading Readinjj Usage perishable food items for local families in need.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/09/23 to 12/07/23 $0.00 Please drop your donations off by December 15th, 2023
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 at 3176 Old Jennings Road, Middlebury, FL 32068. Your
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 donation can make a difference.
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

As the clock falls back, so should your irrigation timers,
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00 g . . . t . ,Landscape |rr|gatlon is hmited to one day per week during

(jc77))^)U"j-%jj7?)jj:ujajjj)j))')))')3)):")J))-.)) )'))),=O !::::i:ng?et:E::dn :)mep Know your day at www.sjrwmd,com/

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0,00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $2906.53 by 11/30/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usago

91332609 2 11/03/23 35 5476 6602 1126 Your last payment of $1916,43 was posted to your account
Base Charges (Prepaid) $148.64

on 10/19/2023.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 140.0 X 0.92 $128,80

Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 46.7 X 1.79 $83.59
Tier 3 939.3 X 2.71 $2,545.50

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $2,906.53

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $2,906.53

* 4n k if IF ¥

Please return this portion with payment ()U)))))))))jIj ))))))U)-j jO))
,,
,'jg '),"U·ij"""

,,
(")kiy Cotmiy 1iiii!!y Aulhoiitv b'|| Date 11/09/23

):
i"'

i) ""
':" '),

3176 Old Jennings iZoad Current Charges $2,906.53

'\' )... 3 <W,,g .,

,:)'"$'
M!cjcl!et)ut'g, i'"1or!cia 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 11/30/23

'" 't?}"',." i,i/$'s"y' "'
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Appl'cable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00244869 Total Amount Due $2,906,53

Route #:MC13020734
3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:20

"""
'

)O))j)^)U """" """ """ ,"'" '"""" '"" "" '"""" '

" "
'"

i .i 1'IQ")))UJI)'" '" "
"

'"" "
AYC1108B 2000001028 57/2

'[¢gU¢[6[[|[|"UlF['|'t[lE[ll|lq[q|lt[B|B[I[tI0hBU¶UB0uI|eKlUe¶00

ROLLING HILLS CDD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

01JE4'lBk¶ 2 HCl31120734 00002¶0E,53 0000000 1,1,302023 0 0



,,,', ·jy '""""j :1 !7(1 CM .!euk'zi§?|:s Itoj, MAq)|ch$u"{|,, i'i'hyf'idcs 3 7y)(i|{
[3/5]

"
p

'1 d'
':. Please ui'iit' it'; cm (|gt' v'¢'i> :u "Yz"i4'F'q',{'!tt]"€i|ijit'}'kqgk"f'" " _

%µ "' '
.' '/ be" "<gb I ' y
'"""": IN'

:) j,; I hmrs: Mam(}?iy '-
::E')¢):gy: ti;uuyjt}u"$ |'|mhzK": 'Mi -)i')'Z -59')9

' 'if:'
; :, :j ") j;y,

I
,,·1;'> " '

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 11/09/2023 Customer#: 00253042

Service Address: 3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation Route #: MC13020736
V-4llk—'- m-——ffllk'-'— h w· @ 11 ^11 St

— '4 'k ~'m" — —— —^——msmm=m

g .

"'" "' " " " "" "'" " " ""_"" i)) In cooperation with The Good Samaritan Ministry of
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Orange Park United Methodist, we are collecting non
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage perishable food items for local families in need.
91663339 2 11/03/23 35 5740 6205 465

Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/09/23 to 12/07/23 $98.43 Please drop your donations off by December 15th, 2023
Consumption Charges Tier1 93.3 X 1.70 $158.61 at 3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068. Your
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 140.0 X 5.04 $705.60

Tier3 231.7 X 6.53 $1,513.00 donation can make a difference.
Tier 4 0.0 X 8.37 $0.00

As the clock falls back, so should your irrigation timers.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.18

Landscape irrigation is limited to one day per week during

()-'"""U)j)"')U"(')))): )cc::::):?j)::jj:!)A,Q&)"]f))'j))I'""))I))')):))"jd.))):IU))))) !::}:?'g?,t:t:t:?d, ;j"'t Know yourday at www.sjrwmd.coml

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0,00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 Please pay $2476.82 by 11/3012023 to avoid a $3.00 late
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last payment of $2900.71 was posted to your account
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

on 10/19/2023,
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at

vvww£]ayutjljty.orglwqrNVQR.pdf,or at our office. To
receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $2,476,82

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $2,476.82

Please return this portion with payment jjjO ,'z)a Jz Q)7' ISµµ%'L
_

' · ~ 9 m —~jw.rv7j ' G ·=»' ' —"——.-.-.._---._.n^

s,,.",
). Ni !?'i',j)"l,

(j!av County tll':iili:y µ,uu?on!y Bill Date 11/09/23
:' j" "")

"j' j 3 "i 7(1 Old ,jen[)inus Road Current Charges $2,476;82
' '":')))-),j," (

) i)
""' M)dcMburg, f""!oiic)a :'j20(3tZ Current Ch?rges Past Due tfter 11/30,23

""-"."}
,

J'"-'-' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

ROLLING HILLS CDD Customer #:00253042 Total Amount Due $2,476.82

Route #:MC13020736
3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation

Route Group:20

""
,

", ",)')"'"")" "" '""" '"UUI))))"' '"t "'" " """"" "" ' )'"" " " "" " '

"
' '"" """ "

I .I, ')j)))u)"IU'")""" "" '"""""_')

AYC1108B 2000001029 57/3
'It|lB§¶[i[tl"h¶!|'['|t[¶IB[[[U¶0i[U!0[j[|1RU[¶UIVfB0BU$Hl¶¶BbUD

ROLLING HILLS CDD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385NNOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

00253042 b NCl,3020?3b 0D1)024?b02 0000000 1ij302023 0 0



,.,:-{,".y """i;,·,.;.', .ii 1')'(? OM J(.:kig&in!js )Cuaci, M].d(|ki"pm',q, i-:!uniL :"U()(it'!
[4/5]

"' ""'

% =,
2';',"\,, !"3Ra

sc vlsiit' m un tbt' ivtt!) .:-u. Yi,"ivvdAUEm|iu',U$"!",.
g' "g

JV
'i ,,

A '%

'1j. jU .

:.j ! lours: ti:npud:ty' --
l':ri(!:zi,', 82u'2t-'i!:)nE 1')Hgu¢,3: f)(j"i-' :2,',/':L·5!)'}9

' /1 I} : r " '\ji' }", '

q-—·-"- -m t %N~ FI 'q r-' —==p

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 11/09/2023 Customer#: 00256584

Service Address: 3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020730

'

"
In cooperat'on with The Good Samar'tan M'n'stry ofOBS

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Orange Park United Methodist, we are collecting non
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reaciing Usage perishable food items for local families in need.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/09/23 to 12/07/23 $0.00 Please drop your donations off by December 15th, 2023
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 at 3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068. Your
Proration Factor: 0,0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 donation can make a difference.
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

As the clock falls back, so should your irrigation timers,
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00 . . F P . .Landscape irngatm is hmited to one day per week during

1IU=7Q)I)).-I:))I:)))))))))))))III))I))))>)j)jj) :::::i','g!,t:t:|,:i:d, :)m'p Know yourday at www.sjrwmd.coml

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $148.64 by 11130/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late

'_
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

91332608 2 11/03/23 35 673 673 0 Your last payment of $148.64 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $148.64 10/19/2023,
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.92 $0.00

Proration Factor: 1,1667 Tier2 0.0 X 1.79 $0.00
Tier3 0.0 X 2.71 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Depos it Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $148.64
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $148.64

Please return this portion with payment u r
1)j)- j):

.;
' 4 ",

%:{ju,b',^".

/," J'"""' I,"""(""1 Cf"'zjj Cout'Vy ljiilih,' AuU"iorih,' Bill Date 11/09/23
:"' )"'

")" "j
')1,

)) 31 7(1 Old Jenninjjs Ho) Current Charges $148.64
"i;")j,. hj) Ij ,jj"' ?'i!idci)eburg, t'\c:'rida 32(138 Current Charges Past Due After 11/30/23
" '")',' )jui'-'-""

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

ROLLING HILLS CDD Customer#:00256584 Total Amount Due $148.64

Route #:MC13020730
3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:20
"V

""
"" " W "' " uu'V" ""N~ "r~ "· ·W "' z'/§-m " " " " ' ' :-mm"" '%%-N '- ' ' " ^~'j"m"

"

""" " "' """'-A" '" V """)"" ")' ""M" _'"" ' "

"I" IT ,
UjU|j1:uU . " "

, " I "
,., . . ..

"

)'..' a i' ,.
jjjjiYt UJU))1

.-.- _ . . . _a -

AYC1108B 2000001030 57/4
4VHiHl| tMtllN Mi HI|MqIHol|erlHMluBhr{

ROLLING HILLS CDD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385NNOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

00251.56'1 u NC1,3020730 000001UBE,4 0000000 1,1,302023 0 0



..,'.1',: ¢ '"1"".3),,. 3 I 7() ("))cl ,|(:U.ni!ujs R-cm.el, idic|(|i4: :!,gE?E'i?:, !?iq"yi"i¢") 'b
'"G µ¢jct! [5/5]

·1 '. ,
. ,' ,

"' ""' I)) " " i."'lctzsc vi,sit us un
E"tke zNch a m!v?vAt€j'm: i||ty,t?§'!:

'I)),,)))),,))::':

JMn's: Moutbiy -· Mchzy, &'Eg'u-·'ifgm ]')iime: 9(yj4uii·'y}'::.")

kmr- mr- Ik ~
Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 11/09/2023 Customer#: 00260347

Service Address: 3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club Route #: MC13020738
«—.. —. l- ^M·-4l, -- 4r ii 41 ·—"+"1k-'· '%- — -illh 'hr- 4 Ak 41

~—————— ·· —· ,· ·—-Ml ~
1

md=n

%E In cooperation with The Good Samaritan Ministry of
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Orange Park United Methodist, we are collecting non
Number Size Date Billed Readinjj Reading tjsage perishablefood items for local families in need.
70003704 2 11/03/23 35 310 313 3

Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/09/23 to 12/07/23 $98.43 Please drop your donations off by December 15th, 2023
Consumption Charges Tier1 3.0 X 2.54 $7.62 at 3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068. Your
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 donation can make a difference.
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

As the clock falls back, so should your irrigation timers,
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $L18 Landscape irrigation is limited to one day per week during

(iSj tU')U))j):'))I|jj)U)jU)'))I)))))))),')"I"))" "'u)')) !::::i::et::!:i:dn:)m'. Know your day at www.sjrwmd,com/

Base Charges (Prepaid) $222,91

Consumption Charges 3.0 X 5.07 $15.21 Please pay $345.35 by 11130/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late

'
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY,
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last payment of $357,72 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 10/19/2023.
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at

www.clayutility.org/wqrNVQR.pdf,or at our office. To
receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0,00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $345.35
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $345,35
fin % 4 ·4f ·~ tl 'm Ill % p

Please return this portion with payment (- - )) ,
N " w))II)|))=. " ',

_
"" a"'" 'DU)

j'j'J: "'"ii.',/j',')',",,,

Clay Gotinf'y Ui"iii1y Au'!'izoyi!V Bill Date 11/09/23
:)'

)"" m) 'j' ')1

317(1 Okj &?gnl'ul')C|s Road Current Charges $345.35

\ ') J(v "U C)""!"
!v1i{jclii'bu}g, i"icrlda :i:'cmu Current Charges Past Due After 11/30/23

'"(t"/'}- )j,ij'\i'".""
Lend A Help'ng Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00260347 Total Amount Due $345.35

Route #:MC13020738
3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club

Route Group:20

"""""" ' " " '"""" """ )OUIII"""" ' '"" ")'
"""""'" " " '""". " ")"" "" %"" "" " )J)"'"))))UIU"" ' """"" " ' "

^

AYC1108B 2000001031 57/5
'I0]iIt!![|l["[t||'['[![U|[||¢0UVf[U['|g0!¢jft¢'¢[|B¶dk|fFBUQ[I¢

ROLLING HILLS CDD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

002E,0347 0 11Cl3020730 0000034535 0000000 1ib3D2023 0 0



Clay County Sheriff's Office General InvoiceuO% °tWq,p

,,enws U,n,, 901 N ORANGE AVE
Customer Copy

t
"

. ) GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL, 32043
Hg.

pi
LY

(904) 264-6512

e " e P ' G ; " ' 0 " ' 9 g p ' 0 ' $ ' N

ROLLING HILLS1 11/08/2023 45 $0.00 11/23/2023 $115.00
i

b " " e K ' " " 0 G ' ; ^ # B ' ' # ' B

OFF DUTY ACJMIN 16.00 $5.0U000Q EACH $80,00 $0,00 $0.00 $80.00

OFF DUTY SC14EDULINGFEE 1.01) $35.000000 EACH $35.00 $0,00 $0.00 $35,00

V

F I

,,))

,

ii
T

i
!

' S

3< DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOWWITH YOUR PAYMENTX

Clay County Sheriff's Office General invoicedy CQU'Y>&

FalEwT$ qfeice 901 N ORANGE AVE ' Rtmilt Partlott

- } GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL, 32043 Invoice Date 11108/2023

%
pt k' (904) 264-6512

lnvolce Number . 45

Customer Number 39

Amount Paid

E " ¥

0 $1 E F

ROLLING HILLS
Please write ycmr Account Number on your check and

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY enclose this portion of the bill wIth your payment,

GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 Make checks payable to: TyletTown



/

4j
CLIENT rEAME

, .
,

INVOICE NUMBER
ROLLING HILLS

CLIENT NUMBER
, .

INVCUCE DATE
11,'8,'2023

CLIENT ADDRESS

HOURS or
EVENT DATE DESCRPTBON PERSONNEL QUANTITY RATE TOTAL

1 ':O/Cj5/23 C)0C)C)
- 10/05,'23 0000 Rolling Hills I' jeff Deese

10.'05,'231800 -
1Ci,"C)5,"23 2200 4 $42.00 $168.00

EVEZST TOTAL: (hrs} 4.ljO $168.00

- 2 10/06/23 000CJ - 10/06/23 0000 Rolling Hills
jeff Deese
10/06/23 1730 - 10/06/23 2130 4 542.00 S168.00

EVENT TOTAL: (hrs) 4.® $168.UCl

3 10/22/23 DOCK)
- 10/22/23 0000 Rolling Hills

jeff Deese
10/22/23 1700 - 10/22/23 2100 4 S42-00 S168.00

EVENT TOTAL: (hrs) 4.00 $168.00

4 10/29/23 0000 - 10/29/23 0000 Rolling Hills

jeff Deese
10/29/23 1630 - 10/29/23 2030 4 $42.00 5168.00

EVENT TOTAL: (brs} 4.0C $168.00

tNVOICE TOTAL: (hrs) 16.CKl $672.00

ikAµr, Fcc -
1(€ 4 a5"lL :Ze

£,1KCit i?te_
-

t x
$3S'j'

ai"y-,""

' "
. . _-. .



CLAY ""°"'
i Invoice Number: 2023-264295

Invoice Date: 10/2.6/2023TODAY DueDa,e,11/25/2023

A Ohitfoncl OifcNA &kdi« Group

Clay Today
3513 US Hwy17
Fleming Island, FL 32003
904-264-3200

BILL. TO Advertiser
Sarah Sweeting Rolling Hills COD clo GMS LLC

Rolling Hills COD clo GMS L.LC

475 \'\1 T:jWN PL Customer ID
#114 '

. 21847
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

T_""tnwilce Nofe3 PO #

" Pub. |fssiiE Year AdTifte Ad SIze jGotor Ad Inch Net

L@al ii 894))
__

Notice of Board Special Meeting November 6, 2023 CT - Clay Tc'd&L
,

) (jct 26 2u?.L " Column Inch Black & White 4,8000
)

:::::

Total:

"
I $50.40

PleasC mail payments to:
Osteen Media Group
3513 US Hwy 17
Fleming Island Florida 32003 "' "

" if' " i': 4 . ,

!1 i ;j .". ... - J T ?:'l
,

', , "C '
"' 'i:

.)"")
,j ) ;li ,,),

)') ),

Arlida\'it attached to this invoice. I)).,
'

. ,..

U
Please call the office at 904-264-3200 if you would like to pay by credit card.

,

Please pay from this invoice, Email for inquiries or questions - iegal@daytodayonlAe.com. Thank you for your business,
i

.



.,

i:::Luj3):V
)'

TODAY RO,,,NGH,,,S
COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT

DISTRICTNOTICE OF
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS'

SPECIAL MEETING

__...
_. i The nm cjf Supervisors ("BoaO') of the R¢d1·

S T i ing Hills Community Devalopmenl DlsfrictSDis-PUBLL HER AFHDAV¶ '

- triCt') wIll hold a special mealing of the oelmd
of Supervisors on Monday, November 6, 2023a

q at 6:00 p.m. al lhe Rolling Hills Arneolty Cen-
PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT t ler, 3212 Bradley Creek Pa{kway, Gmen Cove

'i Springs, Florida 32043. A copy of the agemiaCLAY TODAY , may be obtained at lite offices of lhe blslticf
Publi.died Weekly 1 Manager, Governmental Mmagement Servic-

' " " 7
ii els, LI-C, 476 West Town Plac8, Suite 114, St.Fleming Tslmd, Florid, Augustine, Florida 32092, Ph: (904) 940-5850

("OiStfiCt Managets Ofticd), during normal busk

STATE OF FLORIDA f'lCSS houvs.
C Tha tneeling is apen to the public and will be

COUNTY OF CLAY: conducted in accordance wilh liie provlskms of
FMda law. The meeting may be continued to

, ·
, a data, lime, and placo to bo specilied on the

Before the undersigned authority personaih' appuarcd record al fjif3 rneucuj.There may hci 0¢ca6lonG
.

"
. when Board Suµrvisors or Disfricl Staff mayHugh Os,tcen, who on oath mys that he fS the publisher of '

participate by speaker telqhone.
the "Clay Jbday" {t newspaperpublished weekly M' Fleming " Any person raqulring special accommodations

Island in 'eky Caunty, Worida; that the attached copy of t at the meeting because oi a disability or physi-
cal impairment should contact the Di$tt1¢1 Man-

advcrUsetvient ager's Office at toast forty-el hi (48) hours prior

' l
" ' t,

to the meeting. ii yciu are
fiearing

of sp,eechBeing a Notice of Board of Supervisors' Sp 'cmi Mcetm ' impakej please contact lhe Florida re)iaLSbf
vice by cialing 71;1, or 1-800-955-8771 \1 tV) /
1-800·955-8770 1Toi¢e), for aid In contact,ng thoIn the matter or Novcmbcr 6, 2023 Dktrkt Manaqers Ofhce.
Any person mo decides to appeal any decisioO
tmde by the Board with respect b any mallet

' considered at the meeting is advised that per-
LEGAL: 89430 : son will ritjed a rtjcord Qf µoceedings and that

accotdhigty, the µeon may need tu €u1sufq that
q a vorbatim record of the proceedings is made,
{ including the testimony and evidence upon

WaS published in sttiti newspaper in the issues: j
which such appeal is to be based.
MarikaGiles

I Dlsldcl Managet
10/26/%Q3 8 Legal (J9430 Published 10/26/2023 m Clay

" ,: A CountjN CiayToday nB\'jBpapfr

'i R

!

2

', b

S

i·j
t\fEiant Futther says that scUd "Clay 1bd:iy" is a newspaper 2

published 'at Fleming Island, in said Clay County, Fbtickt, and jil

thm the said newspaper j'hs hcrt:tofore been continuously j
published in said Clay Countj; F1orich, \Veckjj; md has bet-n )

entered (is 1Uodicd m,iteti.i1matter at the post
Office in ('.ktnge Park, in s:iid ChyCounty, Florida, for
period of one yearnext proceeding che first publication tjf

i'

the attachedcopy of mhrt'tisenient; and affiant fiirthet says
thitt he has neither paid !1(}epromised itny person, firm Dl-

?

corpomtion any di$colmlEebate, commission or refund for :
the puiposc of securing this Mvet'tiseinent for publication in "

the mid nywspaper.

)uCjb(Ljg1
i

C

T

Sworn tc) i"ne and subxctibecl before me !0/26/2023

Ckujit, dx, 'j'ir" kSm';il!?:),3'

NO1'i\RYPUBLIC, STi\1'E OF FLO1UDi\ '

¥

3513 US J'I\VY 17 1'7eming Jslmd FL 32003
.

,

Telephone (904) 264-3200
FAX (904) 264-3285 1

I E-Mail: kgd@clay(odayonline.col]i
CPristie \Viync d]risuc(ak)$tecnmediag[<)up.coln

I

i



m
i ! '

gCOMCAST I

Account Number i Billing Date , Services From
1

Page
! I ' '

F=Zh U i: i N L, S' .; I 8495 74 1231221031 I Nov 04, 2023 ) Nov14, 2023 to Dec13, 2023
\

1of 4
,

r
i

t

Hello Rolling Hills Ameni Center,
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business, :

)j]))":))),)"')")))"4)j]&71"y))U)))""" ))':,,):W
..

^:""':"

,_ ·\(,,,,,,,,- bill expi'ained
k@sj >'yµs:jt' 1"$ gqL,M%gak k' t ;=. T'Q' '"<-SLb' ss" S -:"'"j%%q' "" '.. k" N

JG

"G)gs JmigjAKµ..f-g>»gzim@jg ' " " " " · Any payments received or account activity after '"'S '

-"
._

~-=~~_=
_ - -- —--. —-- - - - _- -l- -- Nov 04, 2023 will show up on your next bill.

Previous balance $315,80 View your most up-to-dateaccount balance at ;
Payment - thank you Oct 24 -$315,80 rjt,.tsi[)ess,c(jrf1(: as't:.(:oi"nlE71yac.:coLit"]t,

· This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly
Balance forward $0.00 , .bill, A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on

page 3. ':

Regular monthly charges Page 3 $309.65

Taxes, fees and other charges Page 3 $6.15

New charges $315.80
"""' ." '

'
" "" " ' '. 'gy ",.' : ' Yi ' ' " '

-" :— " '" " ': ' r ' ^ %

k

· 0 0
'

U" 0 'V'
'""?':""j"' ,"j " ': ,",,:

; 0
&? 7. ,-: "»

.,
a' -q "' e :";?:·g " g , ,- ..:ai

_ & '. " _L,r .e ' ' . , - -,J -"' ' %
.

N eecj help ?
a o

,,"
, ,,, m

,,
'i ':i ";j"c ':':;

Visit business.comcci-»t.c:: 'mlheip or see page 2 for other ·" ". :?:iji e j
'

--· -."'

ways to contact us.

Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment Please write your account number on your check or money order

Do not include correspondence with payment

COMCAST Account number 8495 74 123 1221031

R' :S| F4| E;-· -; C: ;

Payment due Nov 25, 2023L,6 'Z·
,,

,7' &,.- " it y '.. ;;% < ,& %,y

1100 northpoint pkwy w palm Please pay $315o80
BCH FL 33407-1937
96330310NO RP Q4 20231104 NNNNNNNY 0000601 0003

Amount enclosed $ 3)5"b goROLLING HILLS AMENI CENTER
5385 N NOB HILL RD

Make checks payable to Comcast
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

Do not send cash

||llIdlq|M|NMI|rlhjIll|l|I|lIl|jl1l|ll||]hll Send payment to
COMCAST
PO BOX 71211

CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211

M|||¶|||M|l|'|4l|'||||I|'MMd|h"|||l|||rh|hhl

84¶S?4123122l03l003l5804



— i
a:-
=.%'

I

COMCAST )

Account Number
i

Billing Date i Services From
i

Page
E2 U S t N t:! ;S ! 8495 74123 1221031

i

Nov 04, 2023 i Nov 14, 2023 to Dec13, 2023
i

3 of 4

t

i
i
?

T"^
' """' ' ' .' """

—"—"Ku"ryj":'x^%)m)-N i'

S!'i:'?'iiEk"b::7=:,)"')-¢j7=0 :_"~")Eji"Ci ' "Nhat's inducleci'?
%%¥q m~*.4%ymAmj&=~?+^|m

,Kr G,7.,, - ..r«

.
-·.'?zm4M^ . . .

.-

.
" —. · -.^ - .. m-.— .- . . ..',~ = - .: . ,, i

i1

.

I
!

'r .

j
7 :

,
-

», .. , 7
i Fzi2z Internet: Fast, reliable internet on our i

I

(.:e'lm[:cis'i: ESusit zC:SiS s3eu,':cea S "7 CJ1
.

:3( 1' )

"' Gig-speed network
I

!

:

I

iI TV Standard $59.95
i

|im| TV: Keep your employees Informed and '

!

Business Video, i

customers entertained i
i
1 lli('il,l(!(:'.,

::,:'i;{'),{")(') :';('i""./l{:('! l')i':,(:')\ll)'i' i

,,.3 :>
;

) i :

-.' > .\

Starter $71.95
!

':',.;9'
Voice Numbers: (904)531-9238

[

i1

Business Internet,
i i

i i Visit businessA:omc(mA:orj")/rnycjcco\jr}tfor more :

1

Static IP -
1 $19.95 i

details "'S !
1

I

! Voice Line $44.45 !

t

i

1 Business Voice.
: "l'f)'3",'>'" ',(}\'(: 'l ':;";("') "!!'; il); > 1{)'3i!i}l '/jill| YOCf

i

Voice Mail Service $5,00
i

g;(,)rvi(:e (jis(:()ui"]l.
... ...,.

,1

I " " !

1

I)Equiprnen"1:
& services $56s20 I

f
i t

I

TV Adapter $0.50
!

|h"')dudes; ::;9
,
4 I) Sei'vic::e I )isicotjn i: i'

I
1

1

Service To Additional TV $38.75
i

I With TV Adapter. I

! Qty 5 @ $7.75 each
!

b

,
nclucjes g:'j 1.(.)0 [:;cgr\./ice L)is(,:oui')'t

i
!

I

Equipment Fee $16.95 i
1

1

Voice. i
..--....--........j

' """'"'"'""" ' "'" "" " ' """"' " ' '"""""'"'"'"'"""""'""""""""""'"'""""""""""'""""""""'""]
t
i

1Set'vice 'fees '$52,15
I

' Directory Listing Management Fee $5.00 I

i
!

Voice Network Investment $5.00
!

i

I Broadcast TV Fee $30,80
I

!

1 Regional Sports Fee $11.35 j

" " / " "

"d" " " " j/g Ŵ A
%

· ~ -. ,~;=mr^ Jq qv- :jr= · -·\m a· :"1 .1/ ^:
~ j' %

c

' )zaa:" ·iz'z:Egg_Z^EEal^":Ej:::?g:::: .):_j..)",_yk".&j:"j
}

I

)

0ther c hen"ges 6«1 S
:

1

;

t

I1

Regulatory Cost Recovery $2,49 !

i

1

Federal Universal Service Fund $3.66
1

!

/-:]Fc"i"":|i'!"|':)r""i(":|| ir]f(mT)r'j"|i(')r)

Recent and Upcoming Programming Changes: Information on recent
and upcoming programming changes can be found at

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a xn|'iityA:()m/pl""n1nT)min'j':l")(:jrl(j{?';/ or by calling 866-216-8634.
tax, but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local "' ' '

regulatorycosts.

TV Update: Effective December 31, 2023, DW Deutsch + is ceas)ng
operationsand will no longer be availablewith Comcast Business. The
channelwill be removed from your bill.

TV Update: Effective December 28, 2023, Z Living will no longer be
availablewith Comcast Business,

c)&nQm1^ hl^ DC) nA 'jn'jn1 1 ru k[hlk!hkhlhkhEV nnnnond nnm



:'9f=:d',':||
Court

|)""l|"'):t;:t("} tl')i )!:))":yT|) I I] i! j'l ')1" I) i"?'i')\(i' "' I) 1(",|)J

Middleburg, FL 32068

904-219-0579
jadeese@ciaysheriff.com

INVOICE DATE

DATE:11-3-23

TO:
,

FOR:

Rolling Hills Community Development District Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

TIMEDATE
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

11-3-23 Neighborhood Patro1/ Security 4.0 42.00 168.00

Patrolled entire development

,
Checked amenity area, clubhousearea

Checked both construction areas

Patrolled entire development.

Returned to front of clubhouse

' Rained during shift.

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL 168.00

Make all checks payable tojeffrey Deese

Thankyou for your business!



:',=n':::
Court

:f')':j)j'j"] " ))':1)'?5s)| ])| J
f 'i('

)1 ))i)l}j'i")) i) ii," i)

Middleburj fl 32068

904-219-0579
jadeese@claysheriff,com

INVOICE DATE

DATE:11-17-23

TO: FOR:

Roiling Hills Community DevelopmentDistrict Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cov'e Springs, FL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

11-17-23 NeighborhoodPatro1/ Security 4.0 42.00 168.00

Patrolled entire development

Checked amenity area, clubhousearea
'

Checked both construction areas

_
Patrolled entire development.

Returned to front of clubhouse

Rained during shift.

deputy Signature: total 168.00
f

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese

Thank you for your business!



:=:n':'::|||
Court )li 'jd") r))")'""f's)).'j'), !1 i) 'ij" ))j°j'))j"" ") ')1( I?:

Middleburg, FL 32068

904-219-0579
jadeese@cjaysheriff.com

INVOICE DATE

DATE:11-26-23

i'1

r

TO:
'

FOR:

Rolling Hill's'CommunityDevelopment District Property Manager
3212 Bradiey Creek Blvd.

Green CovC Springs, FL 32043

t

,

1

DATE
DESCRIPTION

TIME
HOURS RATE AMOUNT

I WORKED 1N/OUT
I

11-26-23 Neighborhood Patro1/ Security 4,0 42.00
,

168.00

,

Patrolled entire development

Checked amenity area, clubhousearea
!

Checked both construction areas

Patrolled entire development.
,

Returned to front of clubhouse

Rained during shift.
I

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL 168.00

Make all ch¢cks payable to jeffrey Deese

Thankyou for your business!

;



Govemmenval Management Services, LLC mvdce1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice #: 257
Invoice Date: 11/1/23

Due Date: 11/1/23

Bill To: Case:

Rolling Hills COD
P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St, Augustine, FL 32090

,

Description Hours/Qty Rate AvmuM
,

Management Fees - November 2023 3vd 3,748.50 3,748.50
Website Administration - November 2023 35lo/ 100.00 100.00
Information Technology - November 2023 35/ 150.00 150.00
Dissemination Agent Services - November 2023 313 833,33 i'i33,33
Office Supp|ie9 SrD 0.36 0.36
Postage YZcj 87.64 87.64
Copies uzs 178.20 178,20

Total $5,098.03

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,098.03



"! Wednesday, November 8, 2023 at 08:21:19 Eastern Standard Time

Sub,)ect: Rolling Hills COD - Invoice
Da|e: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 at 4:42:51 PM Eastern Standard Time
FroiA: Sarah Sweeting

To:' Patti Powers
Hi Patti,

Pleasje see attached for processing.

Thank you,

:

Begin forwarded message:

From: HC Brands <sales@hcbrands.com>
subject: hc Brands: New Order # 8118142
Date: November 7, 2023 at 4:42:00 PM EST
To: Sarah Sweeting <ssweetinq@gmsnf.com>

61 BcRmANaPoS,m
)

' t'

ORDER DETAFLS

g Hi Sarah Sweeting,
' Thank you for placing your order. Your order number is:

#8118142
Estimated to arrive by: Nonday, November 20, 2023

i"). )') I) (|..t:)). I'")) i)',)"")' )j""f))j ))J'l '))'; 1.')""J) (i)))')')) ')):))j) )")

I))) ":|J) Ii^j) till ii"'

PRODUCT Sku - QTY PRICE

't Traditional Engraved 2" x1fj D.e,s.k :007180- 1 $14.99

Nameplate

' 1of 3



Material Colors: Black W/ White Letters
. Holder Color: Silver

Design: Custom Design

Subtotal $14.99

Shipping $7.99

Discount -$3.00

Grand Total $19.98

i
: ' ' '

.
,·

{, ,'
.

.' :'. , " .
' :' ,

' :
.

.
· ,

. -
.

:
: '

, ?

Payment method:

Purchase Order

Purchase Order Number: NET30

Shipping info:

james Perry
GMS
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, Florida, 32092
United States
T: 9049405850

ACC_e&s.sYLV Accgljnt

Have Questions or need to change your order?

(888) 465-6373 Live Chat sales@hcbrands.com

SAVE 25% NO\N ON OUR SISTER SITES

Our way of saying thank you, we'd like to offer you 25% off your first
purchase from any of our following sites

At checkout use code: THANKS25

2 of 3



'
PERSONALIZEEVERY STAMP

j

" 2-

TO FIT YOUR NEEDS '
' . ,E. '.,

' } ' .}'

simply- .stamps
"

,%,,,,,,,., "
I

"H,,,,l :t"

b & ¥ 0 & ,,i

" '

f " L

t!

.'--
- ~m '

'
z\ES@?

0 · ® " : " ^

»!
!

.;':kg

VVallMonkeys
F

,
C · ,' ,t,,¢-" :,"">, by KC Eha Ms

fj' "
SHOP BUSINESS PRODUCTS

Sarah Sweeting
Governniental Mancigement Services, LLC
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, E/orida 32092
(904) 940-5850 X 402
(904) 940-5899 Fax

ssweeting@gmsnf..com

3 of 3



KUTAK ROCK LLP Cheek Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone 404-222-4600 Omaha, NE 68103-1157
Facsimile 404-222-4654

ACHN'ire Transfer Remit To:
Federal ID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016

FirstNational Bank of Omaha

November 21, 2023 Kutak Rock LLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference: Invoice No. 33 11811

Client Matter No. 17523-1
Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakroek.com

Marilee, Giles
Rolling Hills CDD
Governmental Management Services --

St. Augustine
Suite 114
475 West Town Place
St. Augustine, FL 32092 Invoice No. 33 11811

17523-1
I J

Re: General

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

10/09/23 K. Buchanan 0.50 160.00 Review agenda package and confer
with district manager

10/10/23 K. Buchanan 2.50 800.00 Prepare for and attendboard meeting
10/16/23 j. Gillis 0.10 15.50 Receive and review Florida DEO

special district update form
10/24/23 K. Buchanan 0.70 224,00 Prepare landscape maintenance

agreement
!0/27/23 K. Buchanan 0.30 96.00 Review pending items

TOTAL HOURS 4.10

Total FOR SERVICES RENDERED $1,295.50

DISBURSEMENTS

1ravel
Expenses 2.24

'1otal disbursements 2.24

1otal current amountdue $1,297.74

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
P

,

ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT

1,



MAKE CHECK PAYAME TA: PLEASE FILL OUT 13ELO\NIF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD

\:"l!
A

|=) "'""'"" "
. ' . -.;::'t " .g

The Lake Duc(o1>, Inc..

3^j: j m'"' "- ·'· -"' "- · ·""' "·"""
' """ c/,fd ?}tm[j?R exp, E)/tTC

Post omce|Box 20122
"1SfC,\TLti?E

' ' ' ' At·,[dl_mT ra'iu '

Tampa, FL 33622-0122 "
,

(904) 262-5500

I ACCOUNT NUMBER DATE BALANCE

AM)RES$FF

[J P/e?3sc?check ifadc/mss below is incorrecl mdUidsi'a/echange on rev'et:se side 718674 1 1/20/2023 $513.00

ROLLING HILLS COD
FREDDIE OCA ( Riverside Management
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy The Lake Doctors
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 Post Office Box 20122

Tampa, FL 33622-0122
$

00000000068777001000000013283700000005130068 Please Return this invoice with your payment

Invoice Due Date 1i/i7/2023 Invoice 1821892 PO #

Invoice Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY, GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

10/18/2023 Water Management - Monthly $513.00 $0.00 $513.00

ROLLING HILLS COD

Entry pond: Inspected pond/outfall. Added pond dye. Water level is below normal.

Woodbridge Crossing: Inspected pond/outfall. Added pond dye. Water level is below normal.

Amenity pond: Inspected pond/outfall. Treated pond for Algae & Invasive Aquatic weeds. Water level is normal.

Pond#4: Inspected pond/outfall. Water level is normal. Pond looks Good!

' e(Aq weeds. Water level is normal.&Edg€'6%vld*YM«¶E&'MbrM8218RW'e{Y'Sj8*hlRybb, &ls,
Pond#6: Inspected pond/outfall. Treated pond for Emergents & Invasive Aquatic weeds. Water level is normal.

Aquatic Technician: Nicholas
Phone#(904)735-9722
Email: Nicholas.zumwalt@lakedoctors.com
Lake Doctors Inc.

Credits $0.00

otherwise payments will be applied to the oldest outstanding invoices.
Adjustment $0.00

AMOUNT DUE

Total Account Balance including this invoice: $513.00 This InvoiceTotal: $513.00

Click the "Pay Now" link to submit payment by ACH



Customer #: 718674 Corporate Address

Portal Registration #: 24822364 4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155

Jacksonville, FL 32256

Customer Portal Link: www.!akedoctors.com/contact-us/

Set Up Custjyner Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information



Orange Environmental Services
P, O. Box 187
Orange Park, FL 32067-0187
904-272-3284 Page 1 of 1 Page 1 of 1

Fg#+7": ' X:%¢SW2T."
I

111484 111484

E€im'",!'kj :%n!*.:'.:,["
RIVERSIDE MGMT SERVICE INC
ROLLING HILLS 11/29/2023 11/29/2023 }

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY I

GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043-7060

RETURNTillS, KPRT1(M W$'{F{ P/,YV{EP11

@:
0 ' 0 " S " k @ 3 " " g ' B ; ' ' S #

' "' Service Address: RIVERSIDE MGMT SERVICE INC 3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY, GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043-7060

10/30/2023 638205 638205 Qty Pest Control 355.00 355.00 638205 355.00 :

6 H. · oS ». - '0 E; · @ ' TOTAL0:==55:0 0:0 0:0 355:0"

=" '"·'°
*BALANCE IS DUE BY MARCH 10, 2022 *"\NE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS * check tmis being paid

AMOUNT
REMITTED 355 JXJ



Jji' ""' =ER INVOICE
az%="-Y '

FIRE & SAFETY. CST ?946

Pye Barker Fire & Safety
Customer PO: Order No: Invoice No: Due Date:

1046-JAX
8936 Western Way Ste 5 ST00098797 lV00079169 12/15/2023

Jacksonville, FL 32256-8393 lnvoico Date: Terms: Invoice Total: Amount Due:
9046347100 11/15/2023 Net 30 158.00 158.00
pyebarkerfire.com

License: Jackscmville' FED22-000076 / FED20-000005 / EF00001197 - Tampa: FPl18-000i 23 12259 W. Hillsborough Ave. Unit 101, Tampa, FL 33635

BILL TO: WORKSITE:
46217 - Rolhng Hills Amenity Ctr 4621'7 - Rolling Hills Amenity Ctr
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

Authorized By: Job Number: Servico Location: Bill To ID: Worksite ID: Technician:

SER0000018681 1046-jAX 46217 46217 William Higdon

Item ' Description Qty Unit Price Total Tax

MSC Minimum Serv Charge 1 150.00 150.00 0.00

PYEFLAG23 PYE BARKER FLAG SEAL 2023 4 2.00 8.00 0.00

Work Notes:
Rebill for 1\/00052739,ST00064314 Pye-Barker to
perform Annual Fire Extinguisher Inspection

% Save time and stamps by going
" 7% '. paperless. View, print, and pay your

invoices online at https://
' customer.pyebarkerfire.coml

RemitTo Address:
Pye-Barker Fire & Safety, LLC

- "" '1'"""""" ELN'NOYL- .'=:" '7.,.':.":- ;PO BOX 735358 """'"""""" ' '" '"

Dallas, TX 75373-5358 httpsy/customer.pVebarkerfire.com
.

Subtotal 158.00
Tax 0.00

Total 158.00

Page 1 of 1



VVednesday,November 15, 2023 at 13:31:49 Eastern Standard Time
,_.. ..,. . , ..... .

subject: Fwd: Invoice IV00079169 for Rolling Hills Amenity Ctr from Pye
Barker Fire & Safety 1046-JAX

Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 at 1:17:29 PM Eastern Standard
Time

From: Rolling Hills "
To: Patti Powers

Attachments: f5c6fc998e56fb87b714dbf890e1658d.pdf
Patti

Please process. Thanks

,

Forwarded message ---··-----
Froni: Pye-Barker Fire & Safety <norepjy3 @pyebarkerf"s.com> ·

Date: 'Ned, Nov 15, 2023 at 12:33PM
Subject: Invoice lV00079169 for Rolling Hills Amenity Ctr from Pye Barker Fire & Safety
1046-JAX
To: <!l]managel1m'iversiden1gtsvc.coln>

,,,,, JJJ PY)E©
&AN,«KSN
FIRE ¢S SAFETY- EST. 794G

Dear Customer,

We aj'preciate your business. Please find the attached file(s) associated with the service(s)
performed below

Invoice Number: IV00079169
Invoice Date: I 1/15/2023

Order Number: ST00098797
Order Completion Date: 11/15/2023
Worksite: Rolling Hills Amenity Ctr, 32 12 Bradley Creek Pkwy, ,

Green Cove Springs FL,
32043

For any questions, or additional information, please email us at 1046PZ@pyebarkerfs.coni

Thank you for selecting Pye-Barker Fire & Safety as your preferred fire protection and life safety

company.

Create customer portal user account Pye-Barker Fire & Safety I 1-800-927-86!0
I info(m2yebarkerflre.coln

:

1of 2



Riveiside Management Services, Inc tnvoice9655 Florida Mining Blvd, W,
Building 300, Suite 305

' Jacksonville, FL 32257
' Invoice#: 468

1 Invoice Date: 11/21/2023
,1 Due Date: 11/21/2023

Bill Tb: -
Case:

. Rolling Hills COD P.O. Number:

' 475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Desctipti,on Hours/Qty Rate AmouM ,

Turkey Trot Event 267,53 267,53
c:jpt ( ( (x i j:"' \,wv\i '1>

I ,"'; "I A C) (), " "'J'SO
,

1·| cj Lj 0 L)

Tota¶ $267.53

Payments/CredHs $0.00

Balance Due $267,53

,,12'I?:""'

C7



""";
"

'

'
'

'

'

'

'

'"

"'

"

'

"

"
":

"=,'1
y

'A:!'u
,'"'
"

'"

'"'
,'

'

"

"?S'
'<,'

j·'z";'":

:
"

,
,·
..

*
,

-.'
·

',:,
'

.,.

·.
S'

i,2"

'',

,"-=?,'',
..

»=,,..

,m,-3

:
&Z.uw,.

','·.
2.

··,,',
'

'"

"'
'
'
'

'"

'""

"'
"
'

'"
"

";'urZe
;5

='Z

Z"-"Z:
U

11/20/23

gl#(1-57200-33o-'p94-00)'

Actud

·—P.:.K"'

'"'

m

..".
"'

·
'

·

·

'

,

·

·','
'

'

·'
'

'

·
'

'
"'

"
,,'

"

'
.

.-'
'

"';Z
·2

S'?: .

;.,'

7r:
*,?S:'?'t?:,=,

,

.
'

·u:."

3'p'''
·{-'

.,'7

."';,,"

.'&;,
-

'-i,
,,

$267

53

-z:
7'^

Z's"""=

'"""""""
",
'"-
"'

'

..

.

",.'
.

'
,·

"

'."

'"".'.

"'
.,

,

'

.

oi?a'.ii'&
:

ga:'"i:

...i
'.'
.'.c

".-'":
'"F,,.!.·'?s,.'..,.x','."::"'",.-,,.'d

.

g,,,i
s3

m:
t"'

.'-"
'

'
'.
'

.

"

.

.

',.

".
'

.

'

·

.'
"

-

"

'

iµ*&f%Eq

4%"a"f.ig

'-':
':

.'

?':,'
Y't-""

',:
"""'

'z',.: t,.

h'.:
..?'3:S"

,
,

q'

M"
y'

:
...:

:.

..

.

'" '

,.

'.:
-

'

.'

'·

·
',

,-

·
'

'."

'

.

.

"·

-

.

'"

'

'

"

·

^y}isE-g%¥q'N,

y,'"·"'z:.··

..
.':

.'

.

't2,
.-t

"'-'s;""?4

'nm'.:."?.?.':;'µ'z$

"

,,.

·'.'5'

'.'·'··'

-.".
.

·.

.

Z">f,

z".,'

=.

t:
.'

=

'yD:
c

.m,

e

·

'

'

'

"

"'

"

'

'

"'
.

'

.:
--3.'

'
'

':
',"'

-

"""

""
"

..

'

'-

-'""

·.

,,.r'".-'r

.-.
'

..

.

"

_

_

_

_

_

e267.53

Actual

,

_

.

_

_

_

_

_

AcEual

———6

Set

up

and

Site

Management

i

i

gift

cards

,

$257.53

,

.Site

Staff

i

Mileage

1

$10.001 _"____T

Totals

$10.00

Totals

$257.53

Actual

':
.'?M_·

-'S
"'

·m

C

'23

C
"-'
";
7.

.

=-:
'

_—n

i
_

!

t
'

I

i)
-

I

I

_

'

P

Totals

$0.00

Totals

$0.00 "'

,"2

,,
,,\

Y

\',,
r'

,/7



Riverside Management Services, Inc YmUce:

9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W.
Building 300, Suite 305

i

jacksonville, FL 32257

Invoice #: 461

" Invoice Date: 11/1/2023
Due Date: 11/1/2023

'

Bill To: Case: ·

Rolling Hills COD P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

E

..,',, '::.i.E'.{,:'.:·.:':::';,i:',:.?; '::'.:.·.4 ·'.
., :'.· ·: :,'-: :'"1',, ...'·.- : ':. .. . '. ·

,.
-

'

.' - Des¢npµon
-

' .

H(jursjQty' ' Rate" ' 'Amoiint

1.330.57200.46100 - janitorial Services - November 2023 1,224,50 1,?24.50
1.330.57200.48700 - Pool MaiMeiiance Services - November 2023 '

' 1,30,2.25 ' U02.25
1.320.53800.34000 - Contract Administration - November 2023 2,055.17 2,055.17
'1.339,57200.34qq0 -'Faaity Mai]agement'-"Ro|ling'Hl||$' NOyemb% ·

' "" - 5,630167. . 5,630':67·
·Zq23 ' : ' ':"'

, "" " '" ' '" ' , ' ' ' '
" ' '

:'
:

'"" ' ' "- "'
:

C

Ay
,,_

,rjj"
Total $10,212.59

PaymentsiCredits $0.00

Bafance Due $10,212.59

.,



Riverside Management Services, Inc Invoke9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W.
Building 300, Suite 305
jacksonville, FL 32257

invoice #: 463
Invoice Date: 10/31/2023

Due Date: 10/31/2023

Bill To: Case:

Rolling Hills COD P.O. Number:

475 West Town P|acq
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Facility Assistant through October 20Z3 50,09 26.50 1,327.39

I
,

"·9 C1 (') , ('t' 'j :J L") () , '2j' I i ci (I
I

.,

' t

t}")7
1 I

,

)~
:-) 3

Total $1,327.39

Payments/Ctedks $0.00
t

Balance Due $1,327.39

·"



.
?

r
\

ROLLING HILLS CDD

FACXLITYASSISTANT

QmHQULs R=tiufjQn ~ Ainmuit

50,09 Facility Assistant $ 26,50 $ 1,327.39

Covers Period: October 2023

GL # 001,300.57200,34100

TOTAL DUE: $ 1,327,39



RMS ROLLfNG HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
ASSISTANT MANAGER BILLABLE HOURS

FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 2023

Date Hours Employee Description

10/1/23 7.37 L.B. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails
10/7/23 ' 6.88 L.B. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails
10/8/23 6.95 L.B. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails

10/14/23 7.45 L.B. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails
10/15/23 7,5 L.B, Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails
10/20/23 1.97 L-B. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails
10/28/23 5.95 L.B. Completed dally checklist, returned calls and emails
10/29/23 6.02 L.B. Completed dally checklist, returned calls and emails

50.09
,

V

October 2023 1



Riverdde Management 5oNicC& Anc '('e
9655 F(orida Mining Blvd, W, hvot ¥

Elulkjlng 300, Sulto80s
jacksonville, FL 32257

tmoiw #: 464 ,

invafebate: 1'1/10/2023
Duh Mo: 'il/t0/2023

gjjj To: Cmo: '

Ro||lnO Hills COD µ,0. Number:

475 \Ns!Town Plaoe
8ulta 114 ·

St, A\jg\mln0, FI. 32092

ff"+Ut" " ' "" " "W=^ ? sS' " "Ny7e"" ""u">m: m " "^ '"' '-, " "

um "
'

< "' " "'m
" >:"" )"

"
, ~ . ; T - . =. "^ '" r - 'r '. " " .

T r %
, " "" — · · " ' 'I' .

°°"'-"'"-.
'm?*

M'Al {l
jv\fj NT ,

3')(j - '53 3c'lj ·-- 4(u Dod
¢ 3 (JR, ,3'?-

'Uk /L"[j"/ /l1ant
I

t ,
r t

¶31 - S "7'1-l: Cj
- -

L/(, (J DO " Ip
)

. .$' 5 23"1. 2"
tjeutprT"',lg 6 s\jreues

'>>30 " ¢3Yia>o ^ '

!g"2-e:)\3o
I

jl/c4|, 2-j
'

' Toval $10,558,88////'1/U

) "\ , paymentdCtedlts $0.00

--·"LL~-""" BMance Due $10,558.88

)flv_
St. t:.. "

".'
.

'
.

"
.-. . .

"
. .. . .. .- · ,. . .. . . . .:: " '. · ' · ' " " ' ' ·' " ' ' ' .' !

L

j



RMS ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
MAINTENANCE BILLABLE HOURS

FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 2023

Date Hours Employee Description ,

)

10/2/23 8 J.S. Sprayed for ants on walkways and water fall area, sprayed forweeds around tennis courts, i

screwed down loose boards on bridge area, straightoned and organizod pool deck furniture, !

drilled holes in concrete for back pool gate lock, removed debhs around tennis courts, pool
.

I

area, bridge area and parking lot, checked and changed trash receptacles )

10/3/23 8 J.S. Blew leaves and debris off back pool area and gtill area, put panels back in men's bathroom j

door by pool, straightened out and cleaned out maintenance closet downstairs, removed
)

four stains out of social loom carpel straightened and organized pool deck furniture, '

removed debris around tennis courts, pool area, bridge area and parking lot, checked and j

change trash receptacles
10/4/23 4.03 L.B. Removed debhs from amenity center, pool, common areas, playground and roadways,

checked and changed all trash receptacles, removed cobwebs around facility, removed

wasp nestsaround amenities, cleaned Wndows in fitness room
j

10/5/23 5,23 L.B. Removed debris outside of pool room, around amenity center, pool deck and parking lot,
checked and changed all trash receµtacles, wiped down and cleaned all tables and chairs

on pool deck, straightened and organized all pool deck furniture i

10/6/23 8.55 J.S. Anchored in fence to building by the downstairs gate, secure and concrete back fence to
)

back of building, straightened and organized pool deck furniture, removed debris around )

tennis courts, pool area, bridge area and parking lot, checked and changed afl trash
receptacles

;

10/6/23 3,82 RA. Dug a new hole for existing fence, re-enforced with pressure treated four by four and cemented
1

into place, fixed damaged fence panel and placed on column ledge to raise panel and prevent
I

further access, used cinderblocks, rebar and concrete with six inch footer to fill gap below
I

elevated fence panel, picked up supplies
10/9/23 8 J.S. Straightened and organized pool deck furniture, sprayed tor ants on pool deck and around j

volleyball court, installed paper towel dispenser, sprayed fQr weeds on pool dock, removed )

debris around neighborhood, bridge area, pod area, tennis courts and parking lot, chocked 1

arid changed ail (rash receptacles 1

10/9/23 2,5 L.B. Removed cobwebs and wasp nests around amenity center buildlrig, dusted walls around
'

amenity center, cleaned tables and chairs outside on pool deck
10/10/23 8 J,5. Painted fence at the back of pQol gate, assisted skafghtening mom for meeting, blew (eaves

and debris off pool deck, front porch area and biidge area, changed out fourlights in gym
)

bathrooms,' fix slats in bathroom door down stais, screwed loose boards down on bMge,
1

t
1straightened and organized pool deck furniture, removed debris around tennis courts, pod !

area, bridge area and parking lot, checked and changed trash receptacles
10/11/23 4.25 L.B. Cleaned outside windows and walls around the amenity center, checked and changed all

t

trash receptacles, removed debris from amenity center, pool, common areas, playground i

and roadways i

P

10/13/23 4.25 RA. Worked on.bafhroom doors by downsfairs ba(hrocmi, removed bathroom door and planed

outer edge, re-installed to check for fit, repeat process until door could close, tested pool

bathroom Cfectricatswitch that shorted and failed will need new switch
10/13/23 4.12 L.B. Removed debris from amenity center, pool, common areas, playground and roadways,

checked and changed all trash receptacfes, removed cobwebs around facility, removed

cobwebs around amenity center, straightened and organized pool deck furniture
10/16/23 8 J.S. Fixed door in gym, took apart playground pads and steps, deaned doorwindows in

social room, blew leaves and debris off Mdge area and fowMarea, sprayed for weeds
:

on front porch area and walkways, sfraigh(ened and organized pool deck furniture, !

removed debhs around bridge area, tennis courts, pool area and parking lot
i

10/16/23 1,33 ra. Picked up outlet style light switches, replaced sparking switches, removed old $witche8 i

and found blackened, found nick in black pqwctwke contacting meta) wiring box and
)

blown breaker, repaired wie insulation with electrical tape and installed 11t3w swItch,
removed corroded bolts to remove playground platform, soaked with ponettatingoil and

i

removed two of the bolts and removed platform )

10/16/23 4.15 L.B. Straightened and organized pool deck furniture, removed debris from ameriity center, pool,
,

common areas, playground and roadways, checked and changed all trash receptacles
10/17/23 8 J,S. Screwed down loose boards OIl bhdge, sprayed for ants on sidewalk areas, playground ,

area, tennis court area and pool area, straightened and organized all pool deck fumiture,
f

removed debris around tennis courts, throughout neighborhood, pool area, bridge area,

ROLLING HILLS 1

1



RMS ROLUNG HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
MAINTENANCE BILLABLE HOURS

FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 2023

Date Hours Emplovee Descriptkm
common ar'eas and pahcing lot, checked and changed all trash receptacles

10/17/23 1 RA. Rermved broken and stuck bolts from playground equipment in preparation for new
replacement parts, used torch to apply heat and removed two remaining rusted and seized

bolts, drilled out remaining three bolts, main supports will require touch up paint around bolt
sites to cover bare metal and prevent future corrosion

10/18/23 5 L-B. Removed debris from amenity center, µoo1, common areas, playground and roadways,
checked and changed all trash receptacles

10/20/23 8 J.S. Treated for ants around fennis courls, pool area and back field, straightened and organized
all pool deck furniture, removed debris around tennis courts, throughoufneighborhood,

pool area, bridge area, common areas and parking lot, checked and changed all trash
receptac|e3, assisted with putting together new playground

10/20/23 2,18 RA. Worked on installing new playground equipment
10/20/23 3 L.B. Checked and changed trash receptacles, removed debris from amenity confer, pool, common

areas, playground and roadways
10/23/23 8 J.S. Changed light bulbs out in gym bathrooms, upstairs bathrooms, downstairs bathrooms and

al) pool bathrooms, blew leaves and debris off front porch area and pool area, screwed in loose

boards on bridge, stiaightenedand organized pool deck furniture, sprayed for ants on pool deck,
removed dobhs around tenniscourts, pool area, bhdge area and parking lot

10/23/23 4 L.El. Clectned windows around amenity center, straightened and organized pool furniture, checked

and changed all trash receptacles, cleaned lifeguard room and kids zone, remuved debris around
amenity centerand common areas, cleaned tables and chairs outside on pool deck

10/24/23 8 J.S. Pressure washed dcmnstairs pavers and side of building, sprayed forweeds on pool deck,
straightened and organized pool deck furniture, removed debris around tennis courts, pool
area, bridge atea and parking lot, checked arid changed trash receptacles, added extra bolts to
three shepard hooks around poof

10/25/23 4.25 L-B. Straightenedand organized pool deck furniture, removed debris from amenity center, pool,

cQmmon areas, playground and roadways, checked and changed all trash receptacles
10/27/23 8 J.S. Sprayed for ants on front porch, sidewalks, pool deck and field, blew leaves and debris off

front porch area, back porch area, walkways, bridge and pod deck, cUt up four pallets and
disposed of them, removed debris around tennis courts, bridge area, pool area and parking lot,

checked and changed all trash receptacles, straightened and organiz«1 pod deck fumllwe
10/27/23 5 LB. Cleaned tables and chairs outside on pool deck, removed debris around amenity center,

common area and parking lot, checked and changed all trash receptacles, straightened

pool deck furniture, removed cob webs from around amenity center
10/30/23 8 J.S. Pressure yashed side rock wall in pool area, blew leaves and debris off walkways, bridge

area, pool area and front porch area, re-zip tkid bannerto fence on tennis court, straightened
and organized pool deck furniture, removcd debris around tennis courts, bridge area, pool

area and parking lot
10/30/23 5.77 L,B. Removed Gebris around amenity center, cleaned pavilion after rental party, wiping down surfaces,

i

cleaned kkis zone after rental party, wiped down tables and deaned windows, cleaned wIndows )

t

around amenity center, checked and changed all trash receptacles, straightened and organized j

all pool deck furniture, removed debris around amenity center, common areas and walkways
j

10/30/23 1 RA. Inspected interiorfans amind pool deck and researched options for extorior fans, worked on i

bathroom door replacements options
!

10/3i/2:3 8 J.S. Sprayed forweeds on front walk arid pool deck, sprayed for ants on pool deck, screwcd loose )

boards down on bridge, blew leaves and debris off walkways and front porch area, straightened
I

and organized pool deck furniture, removed debris around tennis courts, bddge area, pool )

;

area and parking lot, checked and changed all trash receptacles
1

1

I

TOTAL. 169,43
)

MILES 280 'Mileage Is reimbursable persection 112.061 Florida Statutes Mileage Rate 2009-0,445 j

,

t

ROLLING HILLS 2



MAINTENANCEBILLABLEPURCHASES

Period Ending 11/05/23

DISTRICT DATE SUE'PLIES, PRICE EMPLOYEE
RH

ROLLING HILLS
9/18/23 Waler 37.32 F,0.
10/6/23 Tapcon 3/8x4 10ct 29.87 J.S.
10/6/23 Tapcon Drill Bit 15.72 J.S,
10/6/23 Concrete Blocks (5) 12,48 J.S,
10/6/23 2x4 8' PT 6.30 J.S,
10/6/23 4x4 8' PT 12.74 J.S,
10/6/23 50lb. Sakrete Concrete (4) 30.64 J.S.
10/6/23 2X2 Rebar (2) 10.37 J.S.
10/8/23 PTFE Tape 1,13 J.S.
10/8/23 1/4" 3rass Bushing 4.57 J.S.
10/8/23 3/4" 3rass Plug 8.91 J.S.

,
10/8/23 1/2" Brass Plug 7.53 J.S.
10/10/23 Tiny Trim Kit 3.76 J.S.
10/10/23 Ro|lir 2pk 3.76 J.S.

'

10/10/23 Paint Black 20.68 J,S. i

i

10/10/23 1/2" Carbide Bit 13,19 J.S.
10/10/23 Zinc Hex Bolts (4) 8.46 J.S.

,

10/11/23 Rob Rooter Plumbing Clean Out 1585,70 F,0.
1

10/12/23 Paper Towels 53.77 F.O,
)

10/12/23 Saniiizer 11.48 F,0.
10/12/23 Mop Heads 9.91 F.O, i

10/12/23 Mat 22.98 F.O. i

10/12/23 Tras'h Bags 57.45 F.O. )

10/12/23 Floor Cleaner 8.03 F.O.
i

10/12/23 Towels 39.08 F,0,
10/16/23 15A Putiet Style Double Light Switch 12.63 RA.
10/18/23 Wat?r 38.47 F.O.
10/19/23 Paper Towels 13.52 F.O.
10/19/23 Squeegee 11.47 F.O.
10/19/23 Light Bulbs 22.97 F.O.
10/24/23 Mouse 17.11 F.O.
10/24/23 Markers 11,75 F.O.
10/25/23 Toikt Paper 45.95 F.O.

!

10/25/23 BuQet 11,85 F,0.
10/25/23 Disinfectant\Mpes 13.78 F.O.
10/30/23 Refrigerator 1365.98 F.O.

11/1/23 Sirius Radio 75.79 F.O.

TOTAL $3,657.08

)

!

\

P



Riverside Management Services, Inc Bnvoice
9655 Florida Mining Blvd, \N.
Building 300, Suite 305
jacksonville, FL 32257

invoice #: 465
invoice Date: 11/13/2 23

Due Date:
11/13/2!23

BiH To: Case:

Rolling Hills COD
P.O. Number: C BUSS 1175

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Pool Chemicals 122.76 ,122.76
POd Repair zob,¢o '206 tiD

L

i

,.
1

Told $329.56

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $329.56
I



Riverside Management Services, tnc W

9655 Florida Mining Blvd. V'l, tnvcm:e
Building 300, Suite 305
Jacksonville, FL 32257

invoice #: 466
Invoice Date: 11/14/2023

Due Date: 11/14/2023

Bill To: Case:

Rolling Hills COD P.O. Number: C BUSS 120S

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amcmnt

Pool Repair - Replace 1/4" & 3/8" Chemical injection Tubing to Both 770.00 770.00
Pools '

. ,

/

Total $770.00

Payments/Credits $0.00

BaYance Due $770.00



Rolling Hills
Utility Schedule

Clay Electric Cooperative

Account # Service Address NOV-23

7182249 2404 RoilingView Blvd #1 $
-

7751951 3212 BradleyCreek Pkwy-AmenityCtr $ 2,791.00
7755259 3236 BradleyCreek Pwky-#1 $ 40.00
7755275 3314 Ridgeview Dr#1 $ 40.00
7755283 2448 RdlingViewBlvd $ 75.00

$ 2,946.00

Vendor#27
001.320.53800.43000 $ 155.00
001.330.57200.43000 $ 2,791.00

$ 2,946.00



YYNN
P)

Cl El ic pri I "sit us online at Cla,Electric.com
ay ectr'c 00 eat've, nc, TdlFree: (800)-224-4917

A TmchstcmeEnergy' CmjperatlvcKk> Statement Date: 11/30/2023
Current Bill Due Date: 12,/21/2023

AV" ,,.,.,,,
Previous Balance $73,00

Total y[7, Payment Received 11/13/23 -$73.00
All Clay Electric offices will be closed Friday, V Amount Due "'\. Balance Forward 50.00
Nov. 10, for Veterans Day and Thursday-Friday, '

Nov. 23-24, for Thanksgiving. We will have " '. Current Charges Due 12/21/23 $75.00
personnel on standby in case of outages. If you

"[

experience an outage, please report it via th'
1\ $75w00

MyClayElectric mobile app or web portal, or call \':

1-888-434-9844. Please have a safe and happy Y't\

holiday season! '""\ Due Date'
'0', 12/21/2023 .{'y

', ,,.,
.,¶':y-.q '- - ,,

c±:=:t:::':" ",-AMsz?i)sgi)f2&:m:f)|)G:A)«}F-+'l
kWh MonthlyUsej ,'! '

.
MnnthlyHigh .'j MonthlyLow® T,mp

'"µ"gi"q3E"R%': Z""4FS"::II." :"'!" " " ':-.":"'""" },Z&*L:%#Z]Z"
A"c"ceSS Ch'arge

$32.00

"° ' 1
, -, "

_ .
" " "' " -«, ,

%, Energy Charge 371 kWh @ 0.0813 $30.16
:: kj ' Lj>. W LX " ' '

«~~ k

'"""?'m
,,

Power Cost Adjustment 371 kWh @ 0.0080 $2.97

"L_muj·'"| 1·. rj '.' |,| 1"'L_.. ·
"' ',. Vs,,

zZ- ::3,m FLA Gross Receipts Tax $1.67

'" |'b-'Li' 'µ- Ejt'jj' ' i .Ld- 7 'Le.'"lj ' lj@- " ' " %'3. '0 Flortda State Sales Tax $4.64

:: (,.,L'm,jjj&, im 'I .'|j .. |J.! LI'*' ) j )'jj «,
Clay CountySales Tax $1.00

,,,
I' "l!' 'lj.'"'1

'1
i 'i

1 -"p .,lj . 'u -lI) "- m NE,q Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $2.13
'"I 1, '·1 1· ri .I " El J "

!_j's LI.' u " -:
p.

)y?!t " Operation Round Up $0.43
':j :'."P1' )'H,)7')| i;'H, H J4',"Hiici'* ':q

'",' ))' ': «-'2'al Current Charges for this Location _S!.'S!1

Nov Dec Jarj Feb Mar Apr May jun Jul Aug Sep Del Nw

2022 . ,
. . . . .",' ' ...', 2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

,
"' " #" . ^-«~a "

, "="%
· 371

'
350 · " 440 ·' " "C

kWh kWh · kWh
Mays

' 31day$ ;t« 3Ddar '-·7%1- 79"f ·

Avg kWh
,

Avgkidh Avgk' h
12

,&,
It ""

-¥
15

3

"*%%,&~.· ""-%.su'" p Y&-. --·-· · '} ,' ,, , - ,
, 3 ' }

Akeep
Billings not paid in full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquentamount (whichever isigreater) that will be addedto your account.

V SEND
D)

, Account Number 7755283

"
CbyEkcir,ic C00k)etdlve, Inc,

Current Charges Due 12/21/23 $75.00

A Touchstone Enerd
Cc)opcra'lvc'Et,. Total AmountlDue $75.00.

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Checkor credit/deblt card at CIayEkctric.comor download the mobile
'PP' || I I

'= ±% .
DISC' VEK

. . % _""",t:
.

= CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 IB

ROLLING HILLS COD KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd ||r'¶I|IIlhj'||M|hjIr|lIlmM||'lIIIIl|Inl'Ilrll q:;tZ
SUNRISE FI, 33351-0000

07?552B3 0000075002



YYNN

u

£·'·#3 .-in' , ,, ·· · S " ,' .
VISit us online at ClayElectric.com

,

[A;iy ':!%u|l, "., ':::!' '::' "";i',/fi, fifY Toll Free: (800)-224-4917
'

at ht e rg," c p r el '"1"' Statement Date: 11/30/2023
Current Bill Due Date: 12/21/2023

# " q ' "' ' ' ' '" "' ,ft' "' _:: fmmntMem¥a: xz.i;"s-!,,,·! !

,.',' ' Previous Balance $2,819.00
' '"s "

.

1','·" Total ' .'. Payment Received 11/13/23 -$2,819.00
All Clay Electric offkes will be closed Friday. /;" Amount Due '":'. C'3iance Fomard "" """ " ' " '" Scj.'oD
Nov. 10, for Veterans Day and 1'hursday-Friday,

,
,/ ',\

Nov. 23-24, for Thanksgiving. We will have /'1' \\ Current Charges Due 12/21/23 $2,791.00
personnel on standby in case of outages. If you

11

2 791 00 \)
experience an outage, please report it via the ii $

W w
1

MyClayElecfric mobile app or web portal, or call I! ,

1-888-434-9844. Please have a safe and happy
'\\'\ /'

holiday season! ",'. Due Date: ,",."

12/21/2023
,
':'

( " " " ' "
'

.
' ' Reading Dates Readings, Multiplier kWh Usage

:

'

,

.Rate Schedule,Descnpiion Meter No.
Frorn To Previous F resent

{,
GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND

_
152192920 10/24/23 11/24/23 16989 17313 80 25,920 i

kWh MbnthlyU'e
I ! Monthly High Monthly Low Temp ! Current Service Detaif

!
Access unarge ttsU.UU ¥

"°" Il jj '
' { '

i |—7, ..i—'
: 'i L

I

, ,,
ij

Energy Charge 25,920 kWh @ 0.0600 $1,555.20 {

! L...l i'"j-j,
' n I ,

' Power Cost Adjustment 25,920 kWh @ 0.0080 $207.36 i
::: "

I'
:+ ' n I T '£"Fl.)!:l ||""}_

- ,. It

D,m,nd Charge 79.760 KW @ 4,3500 $346.96 !
I

U _1 lj ij-_j"ii 'I, Ci 'I ii l " 60 t lndiv. Outdoor Light-Large (Qty: 7) $72.45
I:::: "1 '"'u lj 1_' : ' '"I I 'J Fl r-l lj '-j

1 I L "
,,

Ilndiv Outdoor Light Small (Qty'15) $106 50 t

'; lj
1

I lndivtdual Pole Charge (Qty: 22) $77.00 !

m,
I. lj l_? |!!q E q

r""|j Iii! u
1

'° t Light PCA $5.97 I

'°" 1

l-i E; 1
1|

.'h 1 I
'

I
'

" L
1 'CI '_ I I I

L
,

15
I

FLA Gross Receipts Tax $62.83'
'°" '

1"1

ii rl,'r| ri 7,'1 t'll lj 'i n I 1 Flor da State Sales Tax $169 39
°

'
' ' ' ' ' ' '

'
' ' ' ' ° t F|or[da State Sales Tax (6%) $4.62Nov Dcq Jan Fab Mar Apr my jun JUl Aig Scp cId Nov

f

2022 2023 ! Clay County Sales Tax $37.70
y

,
Clay Co Public Ser UtilityTax $64.89

{

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High i Operation Round Up $0.13
I

Last Year .Total Current Charges for this Location $2,791.00,!

,.
/,;" 25,920 \', /)' 26,160 '".\ ,4"' 24j400 ':' .'" ",'·

jl =S \j\ '/ ,,'d:$ ']1
'( 3:d':$ ')} \(

79"F
)'1

3,
1¶,k,"h

,

,',' '\,! "?,k:' //j '\' "2,2"h 1/ ,, 1/
" /' · ' ,

."/'

Akeep
Billings not paid In full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquentamount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account.

V SEND

"".".y" Account Number 7751951
4,

V"
?3 -y

'

. .
- . .

' Current Charges Due 12/21/23 $2,791.00

A IOuchsrone Energy" Coopcr.itive
": Total Amount Due $2,791.00

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U,S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayEIectric.com or download the mobile

""
I

|||||l||l||||||!|||||||||

i .'L'/M DlSC. YER '· ,:, '

,
' , L "

I' ' , CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 18

6984 2 MB 0.561 5 6984 KEYSTONE HE1GHTS, FL 32656-0308

rolling hills cod c-26 |hm||lMrh||M|hMIIIIIIIlIr|||jlllI|lh'rllrl| pryig
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

l|l41|nhll|IMw'I||Iqrll|I¶I'|¶"µI|Iv|I|'|'|Il'l|l

lj7751,¶51 00027¶1,002



YYNN

®

"
ClayElecfric C00pemive,!h( '"""°'"""""""""""'°"' ' Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

A TouchmneEmrgj CMpemtlv' r=e Statement Date: 11/30/2023
Current Bill Due Date: 12/21/2023

"
/,·BS-" " "-Eh, Previous Balance $40.00

All Clay Electric offices will be dosed Friday,

g
1/"' Total "aY8± Payment Received 11/13/23 -$40.00

Amount Due \? Balance Forward $0.00
Nov. 10, for Veterans Day and Thursday-Friday, 7
Nov. 23-24, for Thanksgiving. We will have a · Current Charges Due 12/21/23 $40.00
personnel on standby in case of outages. If you -

"'""""""°""'!"' """" '"m"""" \, $40.00
'

MyClayElectric mobile app or web portal, or call '
1-888-434-9844. Please have a safe and happy \}\
holiday season! \a,

Due Date:

\M 12/21/2023 ,l,y'

' AaeSch'%u1i'Dekna;n" '""" 'i)", "'Lj);'rbmG")))'i';j:7~m,17"¢7i-'t',?j:|Kii)']¢'j'=j:s)")6'.."t'))"(
GENERAL SERV1CE-NON,DEMAND 151839087 10/24/23 11/24/23 ' 1727

1%4
_

,1
. ,

27
" "

cis)'2"'7i*77" E""'"'""- ,"':"" .,""7""'"j ·" """:"1ne
,'," "Fdjig!tz'kwh MonthlyU" [ I Monthly High .' Monthly Low © Temp

k,,,, Charge "" '"' ' " " N "' ' $3Z.00
35 ' , ~1

I
- —Z' - "4=,.,, %, Energy Charge 27 kWh @ 0.0813 $2.20

I-"' I' L-
g, _ _ i ,'

*
,

'3·
- PowerCost Adjustment 27 kWh @ 0.0080 $0.22:: :7' PLP"'it r. LI 'i Lj

,

! I
3

j_c,i
a"'-i@ ,&

&,-.::_ " FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.88,
-£'.ci',µ L|.'|| ll',},l-Al"{."}|"l i'; :" 0

-*;"' 60
: Florida State Sales Tax $2.45

%-" ·'1
t

,,
P? iY - -'

'2"·. Clay County Sales Tax $0.53
m_

" " _=,.'.L!}"'i' i' ': L
! LI' "Li' ,"'.L1. 'Liz lkq *" %*,

,
45

" 1· LI" '!"
1 -ri ' I" '!

_
I' 'LI "

i |-·.'1 I' " G'" s-" %--' Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $1.34

'° " ' " " ' I ' ' ' "- ' 8:: 'Z ,}- " Operation Round Up $0.38
5 m "r r' ' "' j 1' " 'n ·

" P -" '"-'Z
I i I l'""i1 ii'P .LI"

i' r|'.H",
- *~' 15 qTotal Current Charges for this Location $40.00,

' '
' i I t - " -

' 2""
0 i' 'I I ' f t I , ¶

I
i I t' ' i"' 0

New Dec jan Feb Mar Apr May jun Jul Aug Sop Oct Nw

2022 ' ,$ , " :' 2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

,,m=m%, ,€#&"a% , ^u'%s, .-g ~.,
-'" Fa, '\ " a 'i ' J,'h,

,= '"""' = .=, = '"- 79°F !

I
Y- I ' 1 ' '

S
% -g ,

'1'""§'}
"%"

,,,
«;EZ·*M '2@% "'«=EP .. T' " 'i ,. -

'
't ' '

Akeep
Billings not paid in full wIll incur a late charge of $5.00or 5% of the delinquentamount (whichever Isgreater)that will bo added to your account.

V SEND
V

"
Clat'Ekc'hic Cooperative, kc, =',:",:,:':d,,,2/21/23 "=0

A Touchstone Energy' Cc}Dpcrativ¢ 'fO". Total AmountlOue $40.00 '

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAYYOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE:Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or downloadthe mobile

':J*,'.
R=a=

I ||
,

..- %¥ L""' CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 18

ROLLING HILLS COD KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd I r"lllllll|'l' h|il|hjll'|IIhj|lllr|||'lhIII lnl'lll'l| "SUNRISE FI, 33351-0000

0775525¶ 000004DC)Ob



YYNN
q'p

""" N. , ri " ' '", " ,,. Visit us online at ClayElectric.comL7:,

yj' '. ' 'L, X' ' (" |P-'ruf". tu: Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

A Tmchmne Energy' ChopuativeA" Statement Date: 11/30/2023
Current Bill Due Date: 12/21/2023

· -" "
" "'S " %-· 7:.w^, ' :': "' # ":Z h s

' 'i' . ',

' "' '"=" ."·A np*mni -z
,:"S$ag.esg"^ -# }

.
' Previous Balance $40.00

Z's '-n ,, ¥, ' ' ',a'"
,

,."." Total
. .., Payment Received 11/13/23 -$40.00

All Clay Electric oMces will be closed Fr[day, ,/"' Amount Due '. Balance Forward " ' ' ' "'"" ' $0.00Nov. 10, for Veterans Day and Thursday-Friday, /,7
',,,

,
Nov. 23-24, for Thanksgiving. We will have /' \, \ Current Charges Due 12/21/23 $40.00
personnel on standby in case of outages. If you

\
\1

experience an outage, please report itvia the
,1 $40 00 /),}

MyCiayElectric mobile app or web portal, or call \j f1-888-434-9844. Please have a safe and happy ",
', I)'

holiday season! ' ', Due Date: ,"

12/21/2023 ,.""

Reading Dates Readings Multipfier kWh Usage( "
Rate Schedule Descnption ' Meter No-

From To Previous Present(,

GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND 152012414 10/24/23 11/24/23 941 963 1 22 ..'

kWh Monthlylj'e I I Monthly High
,

Monthly Low Temp
('

Current Service Detail i

I

_y '
, , .=_

) Access Charge $32.00 I

,, -t u J
1

i Lj

_

,

+

_ _

- ,,
Energy Charge 22 kWh @ 0.0813 $1.79

,j||l"| .I LA iA'--' '- i i I i "; Power Cost Adjustment 22 kWh @ 0.0080 $0.18 1

,, _ pi-,- l-j
_

,-": 'I
I lj

I

i
-

S ' ' '

' I
1 ;

_ " [ FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.87 k
I

.

i

,
1,1 1?/ !"' I '! ;i

I

,,
i Florida State Sales Tax $2.4? t

:_1 1_ L '
S Clay CountySales Tax $0.52 f

,0 —
'

'I
-:. .,b-, ': ,'—

,

I-j lj -J'
!1 i: ll " "' JGlay Co Public Ser UtilltyTax $1.33

g

,

_1

||
i: !

ri,fi l!)_| !' !| !j 11)
,

;O

1

Operation Round Up $0.89{
5

i

Total Current Charges for this Location $40.00 i

D I

i I f I I I I t ,
'

I

' i '

I 0
Nw Dec jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sop Del Nw

2022
,

2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

'):"2::|i'h ): {a::!'4 ) (7vi!}:)!) ( "°")
\' ,

.' ' Y'-
,

m ·' '·, . ' '." . , ./

Akeep
Billings riot paid In full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquentamount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account.

V ;;::,= ,.,"'
,

,

Account Number 7755275
,$--z-

"- :$"j ' '" " .·'"· i ' ", ' ' Current Charges Due 12/21/23 $40.00

A Touchsronc Energy' Cooperative ,
."i Total Amount Due $40.00

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile
app. I

it. ?, i
'

MSC VER
' "' "" ' ' '

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 18

ROLLING Hills COD KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd lh"[lllIIhj'||I|IµMl|hnllllq||jIII|l|II'l'|II'|| %SUNRISE EL 33351-0000 "a'i

077551275 D00(104D00b



NYNN

"' """ ""' "-S.. " '
-.·. '. ti - -. - ,

C:
,q , ,.

Visit us online at ClayElectric,com
1i,;'ti',,'.: ,.i, :j\,s'st$l/:,, ,i[lt

Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

AT lr E e d C i iri A
Statement Date: 11/30/2023

'Ausq%;jinr '-" "€""'-' ' ·' " '"""""' ""M'·m i Current Bill Due Date' 12/21/20231.-s,

',: :-', :: ' ¢ 'mnt" ',-$sages' "y'} ' - ".. III'H !3 Illf ---I "..I -
pf i- i rz..-.tl

4. %, .?=.:zn ia'..3* =,%"%a.am's7 :-. ..?%.>,·'L^%m ' " Credit ,", Previous Balance -$119.59I ,/ /All Clay Electric officeswill be closed Friday, /1·' Balance ·,,", No Payment Received
_

$0.00
Nov. 10, for Veterans Day and Thursday-Friday' /'/ \\,

1 '
Nov. 23-24, for Thanksgiving. We will have / " Ba ance Forward -$119.59
personnel on standby in case of outages. If y°'

1|

=$7 1
%59

)1
C"""'t Charges Due 12/21/23 $48.00

experience an outage, please report it via the

1 i

MyClayElectric mobile app or web portal, or call
1\

,, /1-888-434-9844. Please have a safe and happy ',
\ /1\ '.,holiday season!

.

,

No Payment Due ,.',,"
" I

iReading Dates Reading" Multiplier kWh Usage ;
('.."

" " ..KM saedurebescr[pµm'"
,

.
' i, .

·" Meter No·
From To Previous Present

L gener,al'servicE-non D'EMAND
,

151840010 10/24/23 11/24/23 6924 7026 1 102 t

kWh MonthlyUse F ij ,1 ' Monthly High $3 Monthly Low Temp i # "' - - 0 · .
' i

! Access Charge $3Z.OI) "

"'
'

,
1 3 /_' z-j ' Energy Charge 102 kWh @ 0.0813 $8.29

1

120 ·7 -—m2—-» 90

' i i
I 1" -I i i

,
Power Cost Adjustment 102 kWh @ 0.0080 $0.82 ?

'Q' [-a 1". .p 1. 1 ,mL;'"|F| i_
;

I

j 1_ '" . FLA Gross Receipts Tax $1.06 i
%

,,
F'3 '

jj€-,_;2""'
· LJ'ILJ u ;"j : " '°

I
Florida Stata Sales Tax $2.93 E

" )r|'4F|, .1

1E?d-
l""C|'

·'1 1

. l_ ..j4 Li L
i

,

1

r ,,,
I Clay County Sales Tax $0.63 I

? ',,)'
,'

g)fE.E-"E.'F|"I,,H
."i !1 ' 1" i'Q !=o:'r=%:'"""" F:%)

,,
[-"'D '

I" t -LJ.
, J' ri" ',J i. i !1 i: L " ".Total Current Charges for this Location $48.oof

,
|.}"l|',||',,,',.il.,'!l,.rl',.|'idz,",l,|"l,||,| ,",Nw Dec jan Fab Mar Apr May JUn jul Aug Sep Oct Nov

2022 ' 2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

/"" "'" /' '"' '" "" /" ""'if" !$s ' "" //' ,,':S, ""' /r 30't'a'!,$ '\\ :('
'9°'

)"

\\ Avg:((/h ,.4/ " ":',, A'g3kWh ;,1 \'\, Avg kyrh ,'/
,·, /,'\, .,

3 .',.

./ , · , ' y

Akeep
Billings not paid In full will incur a (ate charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquentamount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account,

V SEND

,

Sc'u-m'u' 7
.

Account Number 7182249
'V

. ,

g' ',i I'! ."
;;". '

- - '., ,,',.
,

.' Credit Balance Do Not Pay -$71.59

A Toucbsrone
Encrg}

Cooperative :;,
I! Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at CIayEkctric.comor downloadthe mobile

:""
-

Ij||)||lj|||: |||)|||||]|)

1

Yd'3;}
' ' ' DISC VER '. "-g ."' ' I

'" \ _""' "- CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 18

6985 i Mb 0.561 5 6985 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

rolling hills venture llc c-26 |h"IWI|rhl|l|I||ln|IdIIhllNrl||jlI|lI|lnrI|rI| 't'X
5385 N NOB HILL RD y
SUNRISE EL 33351-4761

' &

I ynjjh hllj Ej inlj lj |Ill ¶i 1 Ijj Illlb ujrl |vh I

073Bi224¶ 000000001jD



:',f:=d':|||
Court

i:, )1 jj
)9 ij I)))"!) 'ij'jil) ? I) I)' )) )),1) J, ))1 )') -'

Middleburg, FL 32068

904-219-0579
.jadeese@cfaysheriff,com

INVOICE DATE

DATE:12-1-23

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills Community DevelopmentDistrict Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

12-1-23 NeighborhoodPatro1/ Security 4.0 42.00 168.00

Patrolledentire development

Checked amenity area, clubhouse area

Checked both construction areas

Patrolledentire development.

Returned to front of clubhouse

2 traffic stops in rear construction area for suspicious activity.

Teens were removedfrom a rea.

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL 168.00

Make all checks payable tojeffrey Deese

Thank you for your business!



%a
? 0

.
Page 1 of 1

i '% GFL Environmental
E 26777 Central Park Blvd CUSTOMER #: UG103664

DUE DATE:? GF
C

Suite 255 INVOICE #: UG0000120570
Due Upon Receipta ·nv[ronmenta1 Southfield MI 48076 INVOICE DATE: 11/20/2023

"T

" TOTALAMOUNT DUE: $715.63
P: (904) 760-5880 REF/PO #:

DATE DESCRIPTION REFERENCE RATE QTY AMOUNT

(DODO)

11/20/23 CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $6.50 $1.06

SITE TOTAL $1.06
(0001)

ROLLING HILLS COD

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY
,

GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL

Serv #001 COMM FL WASTE PERM 8YD

11/20/23 TRASH STANDARD SERVICE $384.00 1.00 $384.00

Dec 01/23 - Dec 31/23

11/20/23 FUEL SURCHARGE $224.83

11/20/23 CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $608.83 $99,24

SITE TOTAL '" $708.07
(DODO)

11/20/23 ADMIN FEE SC207335 $6.50

SITE TOTAL " '" " "

G

" " $6a50

Notes:

Due to increased costs, your next invoice may reflect a price increase, To pay your
invoice oMine,

p{ease visjt
us at:

vvvvvv.gfhenv.com/
pay-my-b8ll/

CURRENT 31 - 60 DAYS 61 - 90 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS ACCOUNT TOTAL TOTAL INVOECE $715,63
$715.63 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $715.63

Please return bottom portion with your payment. Include customer and invoice numbers on check or money order.

0 GFL Environmental .
¶& 26777 Central Park Blvd CUSTOMER #: UG103664 DUE DATE: Due Upon Recekpt

GF L Suite 255 INVOICE #: UG0000120570
AMOUNT OF REMFTTANCE:

Southfield MI 48076 INVOICE DATE: 11/20/2023

mv[ronmL!LLL! TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $715.63 $ "7/5. (e3
P: (904) 760-5880

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO:

14561118-848-1 1 i '"""*'***AUTO"MIXED AADC 270

II|I¶¶|j'lr|¶|rhM||h|ulhIlI|NjI|lrIlI|Il|l|'t |IddII|l|||hq|'||'||ll|IIµI|I||qIl|lI|lljlrr|I|0||mIl
J ROLLING HILLS COD

":¶ ROLLING HILLS GFL ENVIRONMENTAL

,
5385 N NOB HILL RD PO BOX 555193

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 DETROIT Ml 48255-5193

00555l¶3UGD000l205?000l03Lbu0000D000D7j5b33



Governmental Management Services, LLC Envdce1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Mvoice #: 258
Invoice Date: 12/1/23

Due Date: 12/1/23

Bill To: Case:

Rolling Hills COD
P.O. Number:

476 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32090

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount
' T — " · -t

Management Fees - December 2023 3YD 3,748.50 3,748.50
WCtj$iiC Adin'inistration

- December 20ZJ 3.S7b/ "i0O,OO 100.00
information 'kchnologj' - December 2023 2jS/ 150.00 150.00
Dissemination Agent Services - December 2023 3 )3 ' 839.33 833.33
Office Supplies S,)D 1.4± "'

1.43
1PQstage //jZo 69.21 69.21
Copies YZS" 63.00 63.00
'TeiCphone ///D 35.30 35.30

Totat $5,000.77

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,00,0.77



t1

MAKF CHECK PAYABLE TA: PLEASE FILL OUT BELQWIFPAYING BYCREDIT carp

\'i'j. ' '?U) 'I) "' 'qy~<kThr Like 1)u,·(cm,, Int..
=1-7<j:A,m

, ,, ,

'
, , , ,

,

' """ C/'z in ?1Ut,iilER E.xn. C)AU i

Post Ofhce Box 20122
Tampa, FL 33622-0122

Slt3h(t\TUR5 t\?,EOllN7 w,m

(904) 262-5500

ACCOUNT NUMBER DATE BALANCE

AE)RRES$EE

llj Please check ifMc//¥ss below /:q incorrect cmd/hd/ivi/e change on revc/3'c side .718674 1 2/1/2023 $535.00

RoLLjNG HILLS COD
FREDDIE OCA ( Riverside Management
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy The Lake Doctors
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 Post Qffice Box 20122

Tampa, FL 33622-0122

00000000068777001000000014138500U00005350095 Please Return this invoice with your payment

invoice Due Date 12/29/2023 Invoice 1821893 PO #

Invoice Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY, GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

11/29/2023 Water Management - Monthly $535.00 $0.00 $535.00

L

ROLLING HILLS COD

Woodbridge Crossing: Inspected pond/outfall. Water level is below normal. Pond looks Good!

Entry pond: Inspected pond/outfall. Added pond dye. Water level is below normal. Pond looks Good!

Amenity Pond: Inspected pond/outfall. Water level is normal. Pond looks Good!

Pond#4: Inspected pond/outfall. Water level is normal. Pond looks Good!

Please proUide remittance information when submitting payments, Credits $0.00

otherwise payments will be applied to the oldest outstanding invoices,
Adjustment $0.00

AMOUNT DUE

Total AccOunt Balance including this invoice: $1048.00 This Invoice Total: $535.00

Click the "Pay Now" link to submit payment by ACH

Customer #: 718674 Corporate Address

Portal Registration #: 24822364 4651Salisbury Rd, Suite 155

jacksonville, FL 32256
L

Customer Portal Link: www.lakedoctors.com/contact-us/

Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information '

\



Thursday, December7, 2023 at 09:39:04 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: check request
Date: Thursday, December 7, 2023 at 9:07:01 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: Rolling Hills

To: Patti Powers
Patti

I need a check made out to Dennis Miller for $400.00 He is performing at our event next
week. You should already have his tax info. Please mail to Rolling Hills. Thanks Patti

|f""e'"j"t j: ' {'Zr"'

Oyt' 'r:'Uioiu':

Rolling Hills
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway
Green Cove Springs, FI. 32043
(904) 531-9238 Cell (904) 338-5723
RHmanager@riversidemgtsvc..coin

L I

1of i



Riverside Management Services, Inc invoke9655 Flodda Mining Blvd, W,
Building 300, Suite 305
Jacksonville, FL 32257

Invoice#: 467
Invoice Date: 12/1/2023

Due Date: 12/1/2023

Bill To: Case:

Rolling Hills CDD
P.O. Number:

475 West Towi1 Mace
· Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092

.

' _' - DescriptiOn
.

' -_- .- . -_ '" HoursfQtj :, ' Mic " 'An)auii't'
·"'" ', g, - ' '. 7 " ",- :'·. :5 -. - ,'" ' y .r ' · -, " ". " - - ·-- · "' -" · ' , · -: 'C ·' .' - -- . - ' 7·. '.- ·. :· ... : ', - . -- . - -. b ' ·: " ' · '·' . . ' · .'- . , , · --' ' '.'. 7 . -' · . :),.

,, ,
:-'

1.330.57200,46100 - Janitorial Services - December 2023 1,224.50 1,224,50
1.330,57299.46700 - podMakltenanceSen/ices -"Dece,mbeFZ0'23 '

, ,
.

. :
,

'1,m2.z5 '",1j'g(j2":25" "
1.320.a3800.34000"- Corltra¢t Administration - December 2023 " 2,056,17 2,055,17
1.330,57200.34000 -_Fac'ility'Managemejli- Ro||iilg Hiiis" December'

, ,-
" 5,6&(j.67

,
5;630:67 -"

2023 - "' -' ""-'-'
'

'- '-
-

'"-- '-"--. '""- '-'-'-' "'-' " -'
" '-"" '- - ' --" '

·"
- - -'.' . -'

"' '.'
--

' '·
"

" "
,
'.C"

:

Uj,.,3 "
F

Total $10,212.59

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $10,212.59



Riverside Management Services, hie B

9655 Florida Mining Blvd, IN, lmmce
Building 300, Suite 305 '

jacksonville, FL 32257

Invoice#: 469
¢nvoice Date: 11/30/2023

Due Date: 11/30/2023

EliliTo: Case:

Rolling Hills COD P,0, Number:

475 West Town Place
Sulta 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Kescripfion Flours/Qty Rtilc Amount

Facility Assistant through November 2023 45,02 26.50 1,193,03

j¥'73(.'j('),':5'"|:')c.}(),'b""l"|(,)l(l

,)'")7 (7r-Ljr-
i )A

· '> " > '3

Told $1,193,03

Payments/Ctedlts $0,00

Balance Due $1,193,03



ROLLING HILLS CDD

FACILITY ASSISTANT

Qgyj=QyER Ras!GU2HQn Raha Amount

45.02 Facility Assistant $ 26.50 $ 1,193.03

Covers Period: November 2023

GL # 001,300.57200,34100

TOTAL DUE: $ 1,193.03
,



RMS ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
ASSISTANT MANAGER BILLABLE HOURS

FOR THE MONTH OF NOVEMBER 2023

Date Hours Employee Description

11/4/23 7.45 L-B. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails
11/11/23 7.13 L,B. Completed dally checklist, returned calls and emails
11/13/23 7.1 L.B. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails
11/24/23 8,43 L.B. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails
11/27/23 8.73 L.B. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails
11/29/23 6.18 L,B. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails

45.02

November 2023 1



Riverside Management Services, Inc Mvdce9655 Florida Mining Blvd. VV.

Building 300, Suite 305
jacksonville, FL 32257

Invoice #: 470
Invoice Date: 12/5/2023

Due Date: 12/5/2023
'

Bill To:
Case:

Rolling Hills COD
P.O. Number: C BUSS 1242

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Desctiption Hours/Qty Rate AmouM

Pool Chemicals - Trichlor 4.38 4.38
'Pool'Chemicals - Liquid Bleach 2,4.7f). 24.7,Q

Pool Chemicals - Muriatic E(cid "u)6 8'.06

Total $32.14

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $32.14



"

^
tnvoiceI) Tree jALnli#OX
'n"o""" '0""
Date: 11/28/2023

q,)uhj('}oi^ Services

Billed To: Riverside Management Services Project: Roiling Hills CDD

9655 Florida Mining Blvd 9655 Florida Mining Blvd

Bldg 300 Suite 305 Bldg 300 Suite 305

Jacksonville FL Jacksonville FL

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

November Monthly Landscaping Maintenance Services 1.00 6,379.41 6,379.41

Notes:
Invoice Total: $6,379.41

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
P,g,

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.corn 1 of 1



2/3

Vbank Invoice Number: 7135266
Corporate Trust SeMces Account Number: 257088000EP-MN-WN3L

.
60 ljvlngston Ave. Invoice Date: 1 1/25/2023
St. Paul, MN 55107 Direct Inquiries To: Schuhle, Scott A

Phone: (954)-938-2476

Rolling Hills Community Dev Dist
ATTN District Manager
5385 N Nob Hill Rd

Sunrise, FL 33351

United States

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE BONDS, SER1ES 2020A-1 AND REVENUE AND REFUNDING BONDS,
SERIES 2020A-2

The following Is a statement of transactions pertaining to your account, For further information, please review the attached.

STATEMENT SUMMARY

U PLEASE REMIT BOTTOM COUPON PORTION OF THIS PAGE \MT.H CHECK PAYMENT OF)NVOICE. n

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $4,040.63

All invoices are due upon receipt.

Please detach at perforation and return bottom portion of the statement with your check, payable to U.S. Bank.

"ROLLING HILLSCOMMUNITYDEVELO1T/1ENT
DISTRICT

capital improvement revenue bonds, series ltiho!ceiNutijB¢Y."' '""' ,"" ' "' .".' ".i .:' '.'. '. 7A3$'2f(i5
2020A-1 and REVENUE and refunding BONDS, AC¢'ount'Numbei '.: '.' .'

.:) '
::" ii.:ii:.j::'.,: .:ii:z67(jBEloo(j'

SERIES 2020A-2 ¢Urr.e'ht'D.U'C"" '""' ' "-'. ',·.. '",):-ii)':: .:'...'::'j'..".:.:$4',040':63

'Di'fe¢ii|'nqUihe$!! ¢i::::::::! ;::::: .:.: .:": $ fj'ijh|i ': ii: i

hon?"):!" ':': i:! ':! :: ,, , ,,
.' ( )i9(ji¥zg16!

Wire Instructions: Please mail payments to:
U.S. Bank U.S. Bank
ABA # 091000022 CM-9690
Acct # 1-801-5013-5135 PO BOX 70870
Trust Acct # 257088000 St. Paul, MN 55170-9690
Invoice # 7135266
Attn: Fee Dept St, Paul

'V":
* # FM

# Fa

4 '



3/3

Corporate Trust Services|g3rNMk "-MN-WN" Invoice Number: 7135266
" 60 Livingston Ave,

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEvELopIviuyp mn 55107 Invoice Date: 11/25/2023
Account Number: 257088000

DISTRICT Direct Inquiries To: Schuhle, ScQtt A
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES Phone: (954)-938-2476
2020A-1 AND REVENUE AND REFUNDING BONDS,
SERIES 2020A-2

Accounts Included 257088000 257088001 257088002 257088003 257088004 257088005

In This Relationship: 257088006 257088007 257088008

current Charges gUMMARIzED for entire relat|ON'S'HIP ' '

Detail 9f,c',ye,nt (?h?¢gp",,,
, ,,,, ,, , , ,

,,,, ,,,, ,,
,

,, ,,,, ,,,
y?l,y"¢

,,,,, ,, ,, ,,

R?,!e,,
,,,, ,, ,,,,, ,,

,poru?n ?f,,y¢a!,
,

T(?tal Fees

04200 Trustee 1.00 3,750,00 100.00% $3,750.00

SubtotaU Administration Fees - In Advance 11/01/2023 - 10/31/2024 $3,750.00

Incidental Expenses 3,750,00 0,0775 $290.63
11/01/2023to 10/31/2024

Subtotd incidental Expenses $290.63

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $4,040.63

The fees shown on this Invoice are reflective of the most recent fee schedule or ndloe of fee adjustment provided by U.S. Bank.
)yz

Page 2 of 2



Roiling Hilts
Utility Schedule

Clay CountyUtilityAuthority

Account # Service Address Nov-23

00244868 3212-l Bradley Creek Pkwy- Rclm $ 148.64
00244869 3212-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy- Rclm $ 1,271.56
00253042 3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy-lrr $ 1,263.20
00256584 3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy-lrr $ 148.64
00260347 3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Residents Club $ 337.74

$ 3,169.78

Vendor#16
001.320.53800.43100 $ 2,832.04
001.330.57200.43100 $ 337.74

$ 3,169.78



k ·" "" ""
,,,

) !'U, ( )nj |'€'§'U3:mk,:> j'[tgMi. Mk|¶'|!¢"iyEn'f?4 }"tt>n¢'[?'? "q)(}(gi3
[1/5]

" I ·.,

,
2 C ,,

"' "" T) ""' "' 1"|c:#
sc i')ii'i' us ¢yg2 [i?j'""c!"3 mi z"^vvv,('!tzyuf'il|$y {'3¢'3:

)))),))j)i): j' i"!o{u-b: ;'d'|'qgg"hc)tzy
-

14'i&u,", 2
am'- ipeu i'hunt:: fmi-:u'}.'·5!')y)

t 411Fll%r " "t- ——Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 12/07/2023 Customer#: 00244868

Service Address: 3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020732
C'h 'll"tl—i 4 ill 'I 4r F '4+· -' - hk — ·'— - h hr h·—fl·—'k · '--—- ·' if— llft—· " ' -Ik 'r —·—·''·

·.
,)

tE 'Tis the season for sharing. VIle are accepting new and

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current gently used toys for the 42nd annual JP Hall Children's
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' Charities Christmas Party.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/07/23 to 01/05/24 $0.00 You may drop off your donations at our office for
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 children ages newborn to 14 no Iaterthan 12114/23. Your
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 generous support is greatly appreciated.
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

The Lend a Helping Hand program also offers the opportunit'
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00 . . . . '

to give to those in need. To learn more visit

(.I) I)-
· /Ur3j")-oj- )) yOr_-):j"))sj k2 :z:'2:)1jO )%:: :t}?)"jj):j I)

www£|ayutility,org/myservjce/customer_ assistance program
"":;fm

,
."'""= """"' " """ " " "w " " ' " ' ""' 7' " " Z '"

E=YP YK 7·] p - —i'=m~,:-.)7 -t: 1/-/.-<- J .-.a =5 > ig-;"'-Ami'

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $148.64 by 12/2812023 to avoid a $3.30 late
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

k " " ' ""' "" "" ' " ' '" " " " " "'"i,

,
"" j:'" "

"' =" "" '" "

'"" "' """ ""' ' AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last payment of $148,64 was posted to your account on
68272411 2 12/01/23 28 73914 73914 0 12/05/2023,
Base Charges (Prepaid) $148.64

Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.92 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.79 $0.00
Tier 3 0.0 X 2.71 $0.00

G

( Other Charges )
,.- , , ._ , ,SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 ,," ": t pb' ( 0 -t k,j(%')

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0,00 : "A
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

·
7

$,?-"
.

Current Charges $148.64
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $148.64

% % ii~—n —— "·-- - —»-. - -' -—-·— 'u——a ¶ —^'-th =a=aw

Please return this portion with payment i

,
(','cd ":t)i/,6)'"

Cl'av (')ou|!iy LJli))iy liulhorhy Bill Date 12/07/23
,77 ' ' '"', I;.,

')' 'i'
i,) ") ) )): 31 ') Old ,)ennirigs- fioaci Current Charges $148.64

'J)a ij,'; :"j, ,,';)"" Mir dler-)ur,}, l'lorkja 32C'Gij Current Charges Past Due After 12/28/23
" '2'7i J":,'", i'ij Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00244868 Total Amount Due $148.64

Route #:MC13020732
3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Grouµ:20

'"'"" "" " " ""))". '" "^"""UO/Ojj I)")' " "' ),', "'"'"""

I """"'"'.'.'))"""'. ) "'"'"'" ' '=' '" J" '-"Uu IJ)11O"" " " "" ' ' """"" """"'

AYC1206B 2000001042 56/1
'[[h[l!0l![ql0'qU[I'['!§[[0§l|¢[BUfIU[gIBU6[q¶[[g§[tehR§lUl[!d¢lh

ROLLING HILLS CDD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

q ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385NNOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

002U48E,B 7 HCJ31J?0?32 01J0001,4&A 0DCKJOIJ0 1,2202023 0 lj



.,-'3,'i '"a:.,,,,.. 3 ! 7(7 OR') |L'nnny?> Ii.tnul, Iv! i&.!hj!.n.u'?,, iM'ij:i- '})j()(gf¢
[2/5]

,,. j Z' i ".t"' .,,
,

$

.'
,""' Jm

,

", ": ph:tist: '"(it. m on the Ivcf'p ;g.j ';'c'v^A',c|u'ui t.|ity.ur|2,,

":'),. ji d)
.)';,1 |-!oui',q: MogH): 'zv

.- l!t'i(j:u,', 1"Stuu-Apm i')'icmzi: !)(|"i-':!',":.m'-jj!]'}f)'
S

~'"Vp}' At:'['\y"!g"

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 12/07/2023 Customer #: 00244869

Service Address: 3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020734

"
# W #"—+·%1-% k 41 # ¥ 4—^·· -11-· -jh m--'l ~ t 'fir

'V m S~Y '" "R " " ' ' " " ">7 " '" d " "~ ~ ' '7" J,: " " W '"' ' " ' "" ' gy'j' '" "'" ' €y"" V ' M

LLe Tis the season for sharing. VIle are accepting new and

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current gently used toys for the 42nd annual JP Hall Children's
Number Size Date Billed Reading i'teading U'"g° Charities Christmas Party.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/07/23 to 01/05/24 $0.00 You may drop off your donations at our office for
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 children ages newborn to 14 no laterthan 12114/23. Your
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 generous support is greatly appreciated.
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00

The Lend a Helping Hand program also offers the opportunitj
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

to give to those in need. To learn more visit

"rj"N7)I)-)I'-U'j):))U7G3-))-7Ui)"j,'))jgj+7)-))))'cT).))):j-)"±)))£'/))_)))-))j)-)I
\N\M\NHc|ayuti|ity.org/myseMce/custommassistance

_
program

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $1271.56 by 12/28/2023 to avoid a $3.30 late
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Heading Reading Usage Your last payment of $2906.53 was posted to your account
91332609 2 12/01/23 28 6602 7103 501 on 12/05/2023,
Base Charges (Prepaid) $148.64

Consumption Charges Tier1 112.0 X 0.92 $103,04

Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 37.3 X 1.79 $66.77
Tier3 351.7 X 2.71 $953.11

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Deposit interest Refund $0.00 2

- " "e'? 2'¢
,,4.-

%, ?, u S X 3
,

C

Current Charges $1,271.56 : · "" '
"

. ' '

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

.

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $1,271.56

Please return this portion with payment ( _)Ag U)))j)j¢j

·"j)j,.?'j ".!u!/i:')),,,,
G!av C)oi,ini.y Utility Nj?i]o!'|iy Bill Date 12/07/23

") I)'

' j"1j
'":' )' 3 (7'(1 OIt) jennings i"Zoad Current Charges $1,271.56

'""" Qjj)% ))""' |'\,))(j'd]?i}tir"l, Tiorlda 370Gfj Current Charges Past Due After 12/28/23
U{f'i'}-" ",,,,",'jl'-"'.?"'

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

ROLLING HILLS CDD Customer #:00244869 Total Amount Due $1,271.56

Route #:MC13020734
3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:20

Q , , _& . ., _. ,. ,, ,,
.
(z,U.jn?" '" :,"

_ . _ _ ,. _,,,, t.+ m ,. . ~7 t _,.
JU J jV

- jj¢@ '

, ,_, . _ )AYC120 6B 2000001043 56/2
44dnMu4lkmMdIMqmh!rl¢fHh!p4htlj

ROLLING HILLS CDD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

002'140b¶ i2 P1CJ,3020?34 00001271,5h 0000000 1,2202023 0 0



..,
z.'/,"'""1',,', :1 f",u:, (VA .)eEz2AA|:5 !.Co:A, jvn<j€.jlefyu£'i), |:h'yr|c|3. ))2(j(it!

[3/5]

,'" )"" I) ') ,'""..,
i,"l{':3s£,: ','1'·:it us GU

t"hc: VAy tzi
Y%*": ¶'¶-K,'.ci?z"i'¶Ei)j|i'{,'.cp2'?t

'

," i) ""'y ' ,':

il(mE Z,' !t'i,tud,n }'2i{|&y, :t.z)u 'jj9'v
Pixozu: ":

L)(j'j )'/Z j'j'yy.,' " "b ;''"C)j/','; ' )1, ,'{ y:j,.·

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS CDD Bill Date: 12/07/2023 Customer #: 00253042

Service Address: 3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation Route #: MC13020736
'Ilk 4r-'·-- Ilk ·-4— mGAp ·~11-- · —"·"k —'-'-·"" ' ' 41 —&~lh- ~ k

@ 'Tis the season for sharing. We are accepting new and

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current gently used toys for the 42nd annual JP Hall Children's
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' Charities Christmas Party.
91663339 2 12/01/23 28 6205 6464 259

Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/07/23 to 01/05/24 $98.43 You may drop off your donations at our office for
Consumption Charges Tier1 74.7 X 1.70 $126.99 children ages newborn to 14 no later than 12/14/23. Your
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 112.0 X 5.04 $564.48

. .
Tier3 72.3 X 6.53 $472.12 generous support is greatly appreciated.
Tier4 0.0 X 8.37 $0.00

The Lend a Helping Hand program also offers the opportunity
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.18

to give to those in need. To learn more visit

Cj"u))iq)j)a)=:ji"-)":R-J.QeIQ)e-:"jr)jj-U77|)j)t""Qj)fI""7"UA))"my)Lyzz
wwwpc|ayuti|ity.org/myservice/customer assistance program

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $1263.20 by 12/2812023 to avoid a $3.30 late
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

' ' '" '" "' " "" " ' )' "S " Z' "'"" " " " " " '"" " " '"'"
-

AUTHORITY.
Y .

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last payment of $2476,82 was posted to your account

on 12/05/2023.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
. . .

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Water Quality Reports are sent by email, onhne at

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wwvv.clayutility.orglwqrNVQR.pdf, or at our office. To
receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999

( Other Charges
.

)

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00
" -- g -

.
g G"' k 3 7 , ' -

Current Charges $1,263.20 ,' ' " ' "'

Previous Balance $0,00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $1,263.20

—-—'· ·dk—'-*'k—m·~ k 41111 e -—·---4- · ' —-- ··-· P

Please return this portion with payment
--

"""j
/ J: 'y"

- 'y""jj"'
, Clay Co'miy t j|i!iiy Auihori!y Bil Date 12/07/23

:)
:)""

ii

&-))@,
")), ') 3'i 711 (')ici Jennings RoM Current Charges $1,263.20

"CJi-. "U" --(:j::."' F,, ich.lhburcj, Flo' ida 3ZI)(JU Current Charges Past Due After 12/28/23
'"U€)'y" jc,

: ·"" '"' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Appl'cable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00253042 Total Amount Due $1,263.20

Route #:MC13020736
3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation

Route Group:20
' "m "

"
w,g"<Y"" " 'J""" _ '" " " ' " " jy ' r' " "" " ' " '

I
"" " " "" "

" " $"W " - - vu~ - ' " ' "y" '""" "" " """ " """" J),) jjJ")J)jf' JJ.'
_ . . , , _ . . , ,

'ii Oz 1' '.. ,j;i .'1i'!i· " g
,

_)
.

") _._-m"

AYC120 6B 2000001044 56/3
'Ufhlb6I[t[¶["0!l{'f'}[|I[ll|ii|b[ll|'['6b¶l¶6['¶[lD¢'ngBI¶I'¶'q

ROLLING HILLS CDD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385N NOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

002530'12 2 NCl3112073k 00001,2E,320 0000000 12282023 0 0



, , , ty i)',',, 3 !'7tj nia )¢'^!E?"kjEpjg itoaj. hjiit)i||AUf'f'(, !'"itpn<|ti "j2ma1
[4/5]

" """ Jjj
""":,

""" |'pfc'tzst3 vl7]lf' [ps t"u'f [|gt' ivc7)9 tat" v^vmciay'tEt.iiiUL{yg'|j¢'
"""-')), j)),y

,

)'":"' 1")nui's: MotA:zv .
|'?nda.y, !'SMiz-·'ii'gn'g i'hcmt.:: ')()'1 -.L72-.')')'J',f

../ ,- ,u, eii':!:""

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS CDD Bill Date: 12/07/2023 Customer#: 00256584

Service Address: 3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020730
g " 4fr—· + -"t '— —~ ·m##k' ·k 'If ·"k-·"-4llr m—^F— -N~11Nf W lr·· =rm=mp

'Tis the season for sharing. VVe are accepting new and& Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current gently used toys for the 42nd annual JP Hall Children's
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Charities Christmas Party.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/07/23 to 01/05/24 $0.00 You may drop off your donations at our office for
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 children ages newborn to 14 no laterthan 12114/23. Your
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 generous support is greatly appreciated.
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

The Lend a Helping Hand program also offers the opportunity
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 . P ¥

to give to those in need, To learn more visit

(I*)=»))U>Q-I
'-

-'-)"J"jI"m^3""'")U'i')j-li)'4E)i))': )7'?'41Q)'::")"G)>t7)7:<Y?")))'-')")))I)))%)-) ".clayutility.org/myservice/customer assistance program

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $148.64 by 12128/2023 to avoid a $3.30 late
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

' '""' "" ' '" "" " )))m",j
.

"'"

,,

" '"" "" " " ^± " '""- AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last payment of $148.64 was posted to your account on
91332608 2 12/01/23 28 673 673 0 12/05/2023.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $148.64
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.92 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.79 $0.00
Tier3 0,0 X 2.71 $0,00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

,

Current Charges $148.64 -
! ' ":'""·' ,

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $148.64

f W MfkU' m-—^m~——

"
ill * ^4"—- ' '·'·- t' · " t' t

Please return this portion with payment S "I'"") )

jJfx't i'"i/"\:'2j'"

,,, CAy County LhilA',' iutUaoUly Bill Date 12/07/23
); I"'

i)" ',"
'): ':,;

3176 Old Jennings iZO; d Current Charges $148.64
') ),.ij..," 'J) ,,,))"' f"!li["i(]l(2?)ttr{], F!ori'ia :)n(3a Current Ch!rges Past Due tfter 12/28/23

""-;'1' ,,,,n. "'
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

ROLLING HILLS CDD Customer #:00256584 Total Amount Due $148.64

Route #:MC13020730
3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:20
V"" '""

,

""' " """ "= '" "" " "' " U)IU )"" """' " "" -C" "." "" " """ '" ,", ' '

i )
" " '"'"

,.
" "j k" "'" stj)'iaj jj" ""'". '".' '" """"" """

.

""". ")

AYC1206B 2000001045 56/4
h|'|tf'"[{{[BB'I[|U[Ul'|t'¢¢[l¢"[|l|Bfv""8'¢B'U[H'B'luBj'Ht0'

ROLLINGHILLS CDD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385N NOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

00125E,584 7 HC1,3020730 0000D1,UOE,4 000001)0 1,22&2023 0 0



,....i' ?·y. ")"n,,,,-. 3 !7('? oh) Jt'vzniny,s )Koae.f, !\'iid(||cimg"f}', i}|(yF'|d(.¥. jj:u)(it'|
[5/5]

' "" jJL '"" ""' i"'|§'ast" vkh m use ifec tvi"b m "l"¥'iI'F*'.{'l:q)'[h£ijit j'cm'y.,
,

,;
,

'

:"T "'3" ', '. . d .,P

'""')1, Jh " ."J t-'hnttr:: Mcmei: zy-
- |'!'·i('!ay, t'¢am--Sprn Moue: '){jA·-:µ.:/':?.-"i')'j"}

"' U'y' ,z,[}ii'::"'

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 12/07/2023 Customer#: 00260347

Service Address: 3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club Route #: MC13020738

% 'Tis the season for sharing. VVe are accepting new and
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current gently used toys for the 42nd annual JP Hall Children's
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Charities Christmas Party.
70003704 2 12/01/23 28 313 315 2

Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/07/23 to 01/05/24 $98.43 You may drop off your donations at our office for
Consumption Charges Tier1 2.0 X 2.54 $5.08 children ages newborn to 14 no later than 12114123. Your
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 generoussupport is greatly appreciated.
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

The Lend a Helping Hand program also offers the opportunity
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.18

to give to those in need. To learn more visit

(""S)
- ,- -j"- ),vj)fjX';)t" ") j)jj: I) )1)

-
-)

www.clayutiiity,org/myservice/customer assistance program

Base Charges (Prepaid) $222.91 Please pay $337.74 by 1212812023 to avoid a $3.30 late
Consumption Charges 2.0 X 5.07 $10.14 fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

" "
' "" ' "" " )C)) ,

,
' " ' "" AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last payment of $345,35 was posted to your account on

12/05/2023.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
. .

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00
VVater Quality Reports are sent by email, onhne at

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 vvww.clayutility.org/wqr/VVQR.pdf, or at our office. To
receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $337.74
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $337.74
'14 ·u—4lr

—
§ K

Please return this portion with payment

"k ,,
',j"i (:Ui'i,?i,

,,
C!.n,' County Utii)!V NiiAorhy Bil Date 12/07/23

j' ii
/ j""O

"I) 'I: 31)'G Old Jenr)in!]s Road Current Charges $337:74

'I)
,I),m)j,,

j: 'i' !'. iicid)e!jurg, Florida 32()(11,) Current Charges Past Due After 12/28,23
" Upy )jj'j"t '"-"" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer#:00260347 Total Amount Due $337.74

Route #:MC13020738
3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club

Route Group:20
r;p"'w '" "" " '"" ' " " "

i |l)yy_" """ " " "" ' m'". " " " ' "' " "" '""""' ' " K"" " " "" " '"" ""' ' '" —m j&y >3 " " V"Ny=yg/" '" "Y " "d" " " "'" '" " "' " ' ' " "
'

_ + ,
.: # .' "Jtm %

j
%

_ . . . ,.

Y6 'V),.-
". :- .Icj'_,j,f ."

_
AYC120 6B 2000001046 56/5

'i¢[¶UE¶l|l[{"fI[|'B'{f|0fll[{|QV[|¢|0F0i|§¶[NiD¶[¢B['Q|NjUqnUdl

ROLLING HILLS CDD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

0112b0347 Ej NC1,302073B 0000033?74 0000000 12202023 0 0



t

Please include Customer Number and make Genera! Invoice
,>,>4 ¢oUkp1,

,«Mr$ - off,,, checks payable to: Clay County Sheriff's Office Customer Copy
{i<

d )
0 " a p A 0 : " ' 0 ' ' b # » ' 0 G '

ROLLING HILLS 12/06/2023 70 $0,00 12/21/2023 $95.00

b " " ib 0 · ' 0 " ' : ' B k ' ' k · 0 b

OFF DUTY ADMIN 12.00 $5,000000 EACH $60.00 $0,00 $0.00 $60,00

OFF DUTY SCHEDULING FEE 1,00 $35,000000 EACH $35,00 $0,00 $0,00 $35,00

(

3< DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT>€

Please include Customer Number and make General InvoiceGOl ¢Qyk,6

¢9£RtiH, q¥k¢, checks payable to: Clay County Sheriff's Office Remit Portion

' 2 invoice Date 12/06/2023

µ ,j
,

Invoice Number 70

Customer Number 39

Amount Paid

g F t

: C
. t i

ROLLING HILLS

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY Please include Customer Number and make

GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 checks payable to: Clay County Sheriff's Office



E'!:

COMCAST
lj

Account Number
)

Billing Date
!

Services From
!

Page

t: U e:; I N F ":
:

S
I

8495 74123 1221031
1

Dec 04, 2023
1

Dec14, 2023 to Jan 13, 2024
!

1of 6
, ,

Hello Rolling Hills Ameni Center,
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business.

e Y*""ri s' .a
,.. ..,. ., .

:' L"t&> } i 2h,'"g

%
:"X=[:£q-)"'%'"""=:YµZ"'"=ZM="^ y~ _, w==jy

, ,

,,," J::q" V"-." " juh·.^ €iV""~i "FgR>'bq;j" '-" j '
_Y~

':~ "

/
:"3

d— 'Y' c) u. r r']|il c:'xp'ia tl") ed
" ' !y':SAFi;¢iw"lgN'"m" ' -atfm @Gmei"Eii'-%"""i")G"")y j Z;': ~u

=!]Ad^mj>^&)N»±g"j ..=_..-:=- "
" _)"- ' ::::g:;:):ti"" "harges are $10.00 due to Late Fee '"G

Previous balance $315.80
, This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly

,
Payments $0.00 bill, A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on

page 3.
Past due balance $315.80

. , ,

· Any payments received or account activity after

Regular monthly charges Page 3 $309,65
Dec 04, 2023 will show up on your next bill.
View your most up-to-dateaccount balance at

One-time charges Page 3 $10,00 biisinessx:cmicast.com/myac,count,

Taxes, fees and other charges Page 3 $6.15
' ' '

'

"^New charges due Dec 25, 2023 C$325.8so

? «

' 0 © " 0 ' 0 0

qy Your account is past due
Your account is past due, so you may have been charged a
late fee of $10,00. To keep your account current, please pay
the past due balance immediately.

N eed help"?
Visit btjsir"]e:Ss,c(')r"l"jcast.corrllhelp or see page 2 for other
ways to contact us,

Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment Please write your account number on your check or money order

Do not include correspondence with payment

COMCAST Account number 8495 74 123 1221031

su=: ':;.j I'"y L ':; S Past due balance $315.80

1100 NORTHPOINT PKWY W PALM
New charges due Dec 25, 2023 $325,80

BCH FL 33407-1937
96330310 no rp 04 20231204 nnnnnnny 0000614 0003 Total amount due $641,60
ROLLING HILLS AMENI CENTER
5385 N NOB HILL RD Amountenclosed $ 3zjs· S>d
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

Make checks payable to Comcast

Do not send cash

d|rmll|l||4I|hl|+nr||||Irh||||l|||||6||!|j|l|l[|||| Send payment to
COMCAST
PO BOX 71211

CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211

|l||lI|||||||||l|||l'|||l'l'1||l|I|'|||||l|||||l|llI|||||¶l||l||'

B4¶5?4123122j03100b4lh05

~ . A ^^ A ^ ^ ^^



m.
' ! 1

COMCAST !

Account Number
i

Billing Date i Services From
1

Page
|j:"'"|,j€';|i""",|t-.:'ss':

:

8495 741231221031
)

Dec 04, 2023
I

Dec14, 2023to Jan13, 2024
!

3 of 6

'·'"'"""
%=-"<"' """: ' ""ilg"=w)r""A"=""""@

:

Aigbs€Ajj"zATit.kza-')" 4:%>3-
-

c-.j))mnL)X-Lj gjj q_ V',/hctt's ir']c!u('ie(-"l?

!

Cj'n-nca t:t B? r:i Tir';s 9'";('¥ 'ii¢" qs $?(")1,: 3(")

i
|"?iy"| ::;:;:::F:::::r|:ab|e internet on our

Ii

TV Standard $59.95 1

imi TV: Keep your employeesinformed and
I1

Business Video. i

customersentertained|!f'l(':t)tlf')"; ':j."j(.'),("1() '.'.: ':l".'i(:(:!'")i';i' c'}ljl|{ i

)

Starter $71.95

) ?i::,.'?\
Voice Numbers: (904)531-9238

i

Business Internet, !

Visit businessA:(jm(:(}st.cAj«}/ri'"}yac(.(.)(jni. for more
$19.95 '

· 'hni Static IP -
1 1

details 'E ;i

i Voice Line $44.45
1

I Business Voice,
·

I
'","(: }!.i"../s': sc'i'.'ed :'j.f)('.),'"'!!) ihis rr|(':)l']'i'l""} wi'il'i yot.ti"!

Voice Mail Service $5.00
1

':[2l'/i( (-l[|i",(:("stf[}l'.g

1 )

i

Equipmtm't & services $56,2[')
1

I
1

TV Adapter $0.50
l|l'"}(':|(l('j{-j:-:

S9. .<'1 5 S(':t'\,/i(':e Dis(:':(':)t.ii"\'|'
)

i
i

i Service To Additional TV $38.75 i

i

With TV Adapter. !

I Qty 5,@ $:.75 each,
,

1

I

i'"it'" tje"l(::'() ')1 1,( )() ('\(al\/lC'r::3 t )[':)(':('){In'i'

i
j

i EquipmentFee $16.95
I

!
1

Voice, I

i "'""""""" " """"' " " " '" """"""""'"""""""""""'"'"""""""'"""""' ""' " I

' i
t

i1

Service fees 5Z'15
I

' 1

1

Directory Listing Management Fee $5.00
1

I '

Voice Network Investment $5,00
i
!

i

i BroadcastTV Fee $30.80
!

1

I

Regional Sports Fee $11.35
.

1

. . .
.!

"" " " ""'" ' " ' ' '"' " ' " ""' ' " ' " ' ' ' "' ' "" '. ' " "'

"
' ""' '

' ' ' " ' "'
·.

'

jU4^~^~""
, - -s<%

'4 "' ' u
:

. k
.

.

2·:
. . ' "' " "' e '

G
..

3· ."
. ' -& ,8 7 Wµ.

~
g *' :

.r " ' " " ' "- ' ' '

~
"" ' "' m

i

jother t::has"ges $1("},(")0

1

7

!

Late' Fee " ' Dec 04 $10,00
.

i

" .7 :=t "' " ' ' ' ' ' SY"

% 3 a C @ @ @ L j m © = , :"u; :
«:<'

""' ·
' ' ' "" ' ' "" ' ' " "'

'

"
-

mA=&z9-;' "
!jo't'her

e:hu§ges
:

$6 .'i 5
!

I 1

i RegulatoryCost Recovery $2.49
!

I

j i
1

Federal Universal Service Fund $3.66 !

Arkjiti(")nal i|i:""'.;!""}"'r"'l""]i"i("')!"""i

Price Change Notice: As content progrcimmers charge more to carry their
networks, our costs continue to rise, Effective December 18, 2023, your
Regional Sports Fee will increase to $11.50 per month, and your Broadcast The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a

TV fee will increase to $34.00 per month. To learn more about Comcast tax, but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local

Business fees, please visit business.comcast,com/understand-your-bii1or regulatory costs,

call us at 800-391-3000,



3t&<-

j.,

COMCAST
I

Account Number
!

Billing Date
1

Services From
i

Page
it:: U si N E" S S

I

8495 74123 1221031
1

Dec 04, 2023
'I

Dec14, 2023to Jan13, 2024
)

5 of 6

COMCAST
t3 U si N E S S

Important information regarding
Comcast Business services and pricing

Effective December 18, 2023

Dear comcast Bus'ness Customer:
""'7

At Comcast Business,we are proud of our investments in our network, technology, and people to provide services to
help keep your business prepared for what's next. As we continue to make these investments to bring you exceptional
performanceand reliability, we continue to make efforts to control costs in this challengingeconomicenvironment. Even
so, our costs have increased for programming,technology,and service improvements, From time to time, we must pass
along cost increases to our customers,

We are writing to inform you of upcoming price increases, The following changes will occur on December 1 8, 2023. Prices
do not include applicable taxes and other fees,

Comcast Business Video
" ' ,

' ¶y¥*" C S73%/t
"" %%m% K"r' " ' " ' '~ ' - Y " " " Vkg ' "" "¥' — - ';"V' j "m ' "" r" " " %/F ' ' " ' y " "" "iV ' ' '" &f

"" p " "% «e£ zi '% ' &2 ,

.-: » a%
G {T" - '- " ' """ ,-, W ~ 3q - 'g:

,

K ' . ' P m. r"

" " " "" ' "Fy'" "? -' "
,, D-) - ' g · A 0 m"' " '

i
' "

t ,,L6
" A"

t
' "

d "%

A ""'J: '").;" :»Ujjjj%?§7,J ' '
'" 8

"

:
"%% " Ei"

,

'

.

'jjm' :"' .:'q": );':" 'C;.;" " j? '"-?-7
.

. ." 4 '6"- fS bzAto: :
,&

'TS: S)p4 ,:BN:j:,", · j " " ' ?" :L?' .

" " ,5' '?.:z'-3: ', g "2'.Y"_ Ry:"?.·,j - ' '

Video Basic $42,95 > $50.95
Video Select $47,95 > $57.95
Video Variety $64.95 > $74.95
Video Standard $89.95 > $99.95
Video Preferred $114.95 > $124,95

Comcast Business Voice

.-
^ " '

.
" ",!n* ti¢j" V'© a rii ,7 .

' '" "' t'F»i ?geza Es's ";j"j',. Ch zQ",g '

- ·' ' - "
' " ' ' " ""' ' ""?:"1- 'Ip ,iy' -m C' N'> 'g':s',

"

: "

: '
"

" 'Qb F?::q"{"k4 E< .%gi*¶4.@ :k-.
,

' :"
A

'"

±

Full Feature 4+ Line 29.45 > $34.45'
DirectoryListing Management Fee (DLM) $5.00 > $6.00
Voice Network Investment Fee $5,00 > $6.00
'Charges apply per line, after 3 lines

Comcast Business Internet
.

· ' ' - ' · - - — — ·, · V -* + - - — - ——" ·" - —- , 2Qmr=7" %VL>>Y

,, g&=y^ " VS ""m -M"" " " '~W "" ' XV W " 'es _Y¢ "V" Y:V " :7" ~:" " """ ' " """" " " wNZ¥.7"" ' " "'" " " " "A ' ' "

4
" m<"' ' >M "m" "' "' "YW K

' " j;)jj-|J""^"'/)j)" i -,'"-" : " yii% " X, ·

-' ,µt:i.: ,¥ '2,' 'S :{·ize;=<i VI ': \' ,n4[6"m: -

' ' """ '

n,
' )J)"'U)f:y{:j)) :?U))')U":,

«_
"r!!_': Kf.'"- "- : ' " .

Y'-:Qy"j C 'jcj \,-':€,
".

,,- · _r ,

Basic Connect Charges Vary > Charges Vary
Standard Connect Charges Vary > Charges Vary
Deluxe 25 $101.95 > $106.95
Internet Premium $111.95 > $116.95

Business Internet 75 $152,95 > $157.95

Business Internet 150 $254,95 > $259,95
Business Internet 300 $354.95 > $359.95

Comcast Business Equipment
%'" '"" "'", "2" ""' " '" "" " ' ""'"" ""' '~'" " '"

i
% H ' %C@?M)9 ?", " X: ":"",, ';tr),µ7 ' :' -""'" ":y'? '

"v%):E ' "" 'k= "" ""G=%m:")'u'" """ "I I "=";»;" ""
. "y:"y,f&2'

' g 'y -

A,.jj-...A ": -."
.

)-'.-
-' ..))'))))I)j")-))')))))j'):j¢Ij'".j):)'!j)~))j)jwj)!.").:")-')':J)j))))))_j)l)-:j»}]}')')-z',jj.'".,-'-"

Internet and/or Voice $19.95 > $22.95

S001AW24



}':=n'd'::ii
Court ())',.'jjj)' If.) )"')');j) j),.,.))'l)'""i,{" )) ))i))jj)) )) '\,',j

Middleburg, FL 32068

904-219-0579
ja,d.e,ese@.claysheriff.com

INVOICE DATE

DATE:12-10-23

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills Community DevelopmentDistrict Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE
DESCRIPTION

TIME
HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

12-10-23 Neighborhood Patro1/ Security 4.0 42.00 168.00

Patrolled entire development

Checked amenity area, clubhouse area

Checked both construction areas

Patrolled entire development.

Returned to front of clubhouse

Rained entire shift

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL 168.00

Make all checks payable to jeffrey Deese

Thankyou for your business!



:",f=:d'::||
Court 'I') )'-)!1'.'") ii') j': ))":.·:<)))) I.))'))"))"' )) ))'7)),j )|,!1

)) I,)')
Middleburg, FL 32068

904-219-0579
jadeese@clayshet'iff.com

INVOICE DATE

DATE:12-17-23

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills Community DevelopmentDistrict Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED 1N/OUT

12-17-23 NeighborhoodPatro!/ Security 4.0 42.00 168.00

Patrolled entire development

Checked amenity area, clubhousearea

'

Checked both construction areas

Patrolled entire development.

Returned to front of clubhouse

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL 168.00

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese

Thank you for your business!



Rolling HUES
CO'MM UN IT].' T?F'!""I J·8' ;".Z 3j"u? '1'·.> r K3 t, t

Special AssessmentReceipts - Clay Coimty
F§scd Yeas' 2U2"2·

GrossAssessments S 966,394.29 $ 183,830.40 $ 145,532.40 S 43,296.24 $ 59,705.51 $ 370,332.04 S 1,769,090.89

N etAssessments S 908,410.63 $ 172,800.58 S 136,800.46 S 40,698.47 $ 56,123,18 S 348,112.12 S 1,662,945.44

ON ROLLASSESSMENTS

allocation in % 54.63% 10.39% 8.23% 245% 3.37% 20.93% 100.00%

)7)))ij"!)':'":"iS)))'n )):

¶j'1),)y::j!!='"$j:')jji'|:b
:

)!s)))u!'4):'j}")')!':)' )1r)))$)=: ))j')'!').:':)
:

:=i,j:!j]:!)j):jj:':ji,!,')')"))')):!"'
:

)=y:<")]'!:')):)zt'::"")")')
':

:j)7")'z'::jt:)':!:::'j':)qQ]!;,!4))':))$)'))d!:j)Yj,i)

11/06/23 S 755.15 S 39.65 S 14.31 S 701.19 S 383.04 S 72.86 S 57.68 S 17.16 S 23.66 S 146.78 $ 701.18

11/13/23 27,529.47 1,101.19 528,57 25,899.71 14,148.13 2,691.30 2,130.61 633.86 874.10 5,421.71 S 25,899.71

11,'27/23 120,522.34 4,820.94 2,314.02 113,387.38 61,939.68 11,782.35 9,327,69 2,775.01 3,826.74 23,735.91 $ 113,387.38

12/11/23 1,472,003.88 58,880.52 28,262,47 1,384,860.89 756,502.48 143.904.16 113,924.13 33,892.71 46,738.03 289,899.38 S 1,384.860.89

-
S

- - - - - - - - -
S

- - - - $

- - - - - - - - - -
S

- - - -
$

. $ 1,620,810.84 S 64,84230 $ 31,11937 $ 152484917 $ 832,97333 $ 158,450.67. S 125,440.11- $ 37318.74 S 51,462.53 $ 319,203.78 S 1,524,849-16

69.35% PercentCollected

S 112,235.56 Balance Remainingto Collect

Due to DS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3 2020A1 2022A1 check#

256484004 242167004 241587004

10/1/23 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$ - $ - $ - $ - $

Balance totransfer S 158,450.67 $ 125,440.11 $ 37,318.74 51462.53 319203.78

001.300.20700.10200 V# 150 V# 151 V#152 V# 250 V#350

Page I



Ro2ling Hills
{:OMR4 U Nil"!" F?2',' ELQ·?K'FEN"I RiS"!'1UC"i

Special AssessmentReceipts - Clay County
Fiscal 'jtEru" 202"!

GrossAssessments $ 966,394.29 $ 183,830,40 S 145,532.40 $ 43,296,24 $ 59,705.51 $ 370,332.04 $ 1,769,090.89

NetAssessments $ 908,410.63 $ 172,800.58 S 136,800.46 S 40,698.47 S 56,123.18 S 348,112.12 S 1,662,945.44

ON ROLLASSESSMENTS

allocation in % 54.63% 10.39% 8.23% 2.45% 3.37% 20.f3% ioo.y'

)))))U)'j)))')'i]y))))):':):)j))j'Oj)|!|)j: i))j)))))).)'il':))))j'U]:l)!jt)y):)j.):"s)7)),Ui|)!):j)j:):'j',"y)))'i)7|))',.).,:::)))44)))')),)|').))'L""¢')j1)))))): )',)!)')|'))):'))))).)j

11/06/23 S 755.15 $ 39.65 S 14.31 S 701.19 $ 383.04 $ 72.86 S 57.68 $ 17.16 $ 23.66 $ 146.78 $ 701.18

11/13/23 27,529.47 1,101-19 528.57 25,899.71 14,148.13 2,691.30 2,130.61 633.86 874.10 5,421.71 S 25,899.71

11/27/23 120,522.34 4,820.94 2,314.02 113,387.38 61,939.68 11,782.35 9,327.69 2,775.01 3,826.74 23,735.91 S 113,387.38

12/11/23 1,472,003.88 58,880.52 28,262.47 1,384,860.89 756,502.48 143,904.16 113,924.13 33,892.71 46,738.03 289,899.38 S 1,384,860.89

- $ -
.

. - - - $ -
n

. - - - $
" " " "

. . - - $ ".W

. . L-- -
S -

"

$ 1.620,810.84 S 6%.84230 S 31,11937 S L524,849.17 $ 832,97333 $ 158A50.67 S 125,440.11 $ 3Z3"18.74 $ 51,462.53 $ 319,203.78 S 1,524,849.16 ,

69.35% PercentCollected

$ 112,235.56 Balance Remainingto Collect

Due to DS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3 2020A1 2022A1 check#

256484004 242167004 241587004

10/1/23 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
.

$0.00

$ -
$ -

$ - $ - $

Balance to transfer $ 158,450.67 $ 125,440.11 $ 37,318.74 51462.53 319203.78

001.300,20700.10200 V#150 V# 151 V#152 V# 250 V# 350

Page 1

C



Rolling Hills
commijmty ,ebevzlopmen1 ntsmic"i

SpecialAssessmentReceipts - Clay County
Fiscal Yeeu" 2024

GrossAssessments $ 966,394.29 S 183,830.40 $ 145,532.40 $ 43,296.24 $ 59,70551 $ 370,332.04 $ 1.769,090.89
NetAssessmen ts $ 908,410.63 $ 172,800.58 $ 136,800,46 $ 40,698.47 $ 56123.18 $ 348,112,12 $ 1,662,945,44

ON ROLLASSESSMENTS

allocation in % 54.63% 10.39% 8.23% 245% 3.37% 20.93% 100-®%
:

,. , ·.. -.
·

,

11
.

,
- , .· -

' L -' · · ' ' ' ' ' '

g ' » · g S ' p " * $ " N * ' g iP · 0

" 9 g " .
¢¢ r E 3 a :r

" " g = Y S ' " " g g : P £ (T · .
" " D K " " ? " F ^ " " " A

.

11/06/23 $ 755.15 $ 39,65 S 14.31 $ 701.19 $ 383.04 S 72.86 S 57.68 S 17.16 $ 23.66 S 146.78 S 701.18
11/13/23 27.529.47 1,101.19 528.57 25,899.71 14,148,13 2,691.30 2,130.61 633.86 874.10 5,421.71 S 25,899.71

11/27/23 120,522,34 4,820.94 2,314.02 113,387.38 61,939.68 11,782.35 9,327.69 2,775.01 3,826.74 23,735.91 S 113,387,38
12/11/23 1,472,003.88 58,880.52 28,262.47 1,384,860.89 756,502.48 143,904.16 113,924.13 33,892.71 46,738.03 289,899.38 $ 1,384,860.89

" - " - - - - - - -
$

" " - " " - - - - -
S

"

. . . . . - . . . . $

m . . . . . . - . -
S

- - - - - - - - - -
S

-

..
- $ -. 1,620,810.84 S ", :'95&,842.30 - $ ,31,119.37 " S 1524,84917 .$ .

.' 832,97333 $ .158,450.67 S 125,440,11 $ 37318.7"4 S SL462.53 $ 319,203.78 S 1,524,849.16

69.35% PercentCollected
,$ 112,235.56 Balance Remainingto Collect

Due to DS 2015A1 201SA2 2015A3 2020A1 2022A1 check#

256484004 242167004 241587004

10/1/23 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$
- $ - $ - $ - $

Balance totransfer $ 158,450.67 $ 125,440.11 $ 37,318.74 51462.53 31920'3.78
001,300.20700,10200 V#150 V#151 V#152 V#250 V# 350

Page 1



Rolling Kills
a»7NRjz'n"Y 7?EUEL{j'?B'7K:?4T ZAS i iZ:CT

Special AssessmentReceipts - Clay Cotuuy
Fiscal Yetu' 2024

GrossAssessments $ 966,394.29 S 183,830.40 $ 145,532.40 S 43,296.24 $ 59,705.51 $ 370,332.04 S 1,769,090.89

NetAssessments $ 908,410.63 $ 172,800,58 $ 136,800,46 $ 40.698.47 $ 56,123.18 $ 348,112.12 S 1,662,945,44
ON ROLLASSESSMENTS

allocation in % 54,63% 10.39% 8.23% 2.45% 3.37% 20.93% 1(10.00%
ily

' "" ' d ' » c
.

C "
' P

- r 0 ' a d ' 0 ' tl · 0

g " S ' ¥ g' * ¢ " aT V
,

S € S ' " " " g S ,' " ¥ e " " ·' " g " * " » 8 " " " « $
.

11/06/23 S 755.15 $ 39.65 $ 14.31 $ 701.19 $ 383.04 S 72.86 S 57,68 S 17.16 S 23.66 S 146.78 S 701.18
11/13/23 27,529.47 1,101-19 528.57 25,&99.71 14,148.13 2,691.30 2,130.61 633.86 874.10 5,421-71 S 25,899.71
11/27/23 120.522.34 4,820.94 2,314.02 113,387.38 61,939.68 11,782.35 9,327.69 2,775.01 3,826.74 23,735.91 $ 113.387.38
12/11/23 1,472,003.88 58,880.52 28,262.47 1,384,860.89 756,502.48 143,904.16 113,924.13 33,892.71 46,738.03 289,899,38 $ 1,384,860.89

W

. . . . « W - - " $ +

. . . . W . . . . $ W

" " " " " " - - - - $ "

. . . - . . . . . . $ .
- - - - - - - - - -

S
-

, $ .. 1,620,810.84 S , '. ..·64,84230" $ . 3'1,119.37 S .
,
1,524,849.17 $ - 832,97333 $ 158,450.67 $ 125A4Q.11 S 37318.74 .. $

, 51,462.53 $ 319,203.78 S 1,524,849.16

6935% PercentCollected
$ 112,235.56

,

. Balance Remainingto Collect

Due t? DS 2(J15A1 2015AZ 2015A3 2020A1 2022Al check#
256484004 242167004 241587004

10/1/23 $0,00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$ - $
-

$ - $
-

$ -
4

Balancetotransfer $ 158,450.67 $ 125,440.11 $ 37,318.74 51462.53 319203.78
001.300,20700.10200 V#150 V#151 V#152 V# 250 V#350

Page 1

.. ......., .



Rolling Hills
(X)MM UN I?"Y n Ey,/ ELS'?imm I MSTPM"!'

Speciaj AssessmentReceipts - Clay County
Fiscal itear 2(j:Z';:

GrossAssessments $ 966,394.29 S 183,830.40 $ 145,532.40 S 43,296.24 $ 59,705.51 $ 370,332.04 S 1,769,090.89

NetAssessments $ 908,410,63 $ 172,800.58 $ 136,800.46 S 40,698.47 $ 56,123.18 $ 348,112,12 S 1,662,945.44

ON ROLL ASSESSMEN'I'S

allocation in % 54.63% 10.39% 823% 2.45% .3.37% 20.93% 100jj,%

))))))'i¶)),j)j)):|1)|)j)))))g)j6))I)))))'".):'.::')')))))rly')),)))o',:
d

):A)))1):..'), )u)t)ji)sj))):):))"):j),,)))::,U)))jjy)',i)))),),)")':," )',))l,i

11/06/23 S 755.15 S 39.65 $ 14.31 $ 701.19 $ 383.04 $ 72.86 S 57.68 $ 17.16 S 23.66 $ 146.78 $ 701.18

11/13/23 27,529.47 1,101,19 528.57 25,899.71 14,148.13 2,691.30 2,130.61 633.86 874.10 5,421.71 $ 25,899.71

11/27/23 120,522.34 4,820.94 2,314.02 113,387.38 61,939.68 11,782.35 9,327.69 2,775.01 3,826.74 23,735.91 $ 113,387.38

12/11/23 1,472,003.88 58,880.52 28,262.47 1,384,860.89 756,502.48 143,904.16 113,924.13 33,892.71 46,738.03 289,899.38 S 1,384,860.89

. . . - -
S

. . - - -
$

.
. _ - - -

$ "
. . .

. . - - -
$ -

- $
.

- $' 1,620,810.84 S .- 64,84230 $ 31,11937 S 152^L849.17 $ 832,97333 $ 158:450.67 S - 125,440.11 ..$ 37318.74 $ 51,46253 $ 319,203.78 S L524,849.16

69.35% PercentCollected

S 112,235.56 Balance Remainingto Collect

Due to DS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3 2020A1 2022A1 check#

256484004 242167004 241587004

10/1/23 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$ -
$

- $ - $ - $

Balance to transfer $ 158,450.67 $ 125,440.11 $ 37,318.74 51462.53 319203.78
001.300.20700.10200 V#150 V#151 V#152 V# 250 V#350

Page 1


	Agenda
	III. A.        Acceptance of Resignation from Supervisor Jordan 
	C.                                                              Consideration of Resolution 2024-03, Election of Officers 
	V. A.        October 10, 2023 
	B.        November 6, 2023 
	C.        November 20, 2023 
	VI.       Memorandum Regarding Annual Ethics Training and Annual Form 1 Filing 
	VII. A.        Addendum to Tree Amigos Landscape 
	B.                                                              Pool Furniture 
	C. Awning Replacement
	D.        Crown Pools for Pool Resurfacing 
	  VIII.   B.   Ratification of Requisitions (107-108)
	IX. B.        Ratification of Requisitions (108-109) 
	X.        Ratification of Agreement with All Weather Contractors for Deck Renovation Services 
	XI. D. 1.         Report 
	XIV. A.        Balance Sheet & Income Statement 
	B.        Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	            C.                                                              Check Register 



